
BARTRAM SPRINGS 
Community Development District 

January 11, 2021 



Bartram Springs 
Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 

January 5, 2021 

Board of Supervisors 
Bartram Springs Community 
Development District 

Dear Board Members: 

The regular Board of Supervisors meeting of the Bartram Springs Community Development 
District will be held Monday, January 11, 2021, at 6:00 p.m. at the Bartram Springs Amenity 
Center, 14530 Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, Florida. 
Following is the advance agenda for this meeting: 

I. Roll Call 
II. Audience Comments 

III. Approval of Minutes of the December 14, 2020 Meeting 
IV. Approval / Ratification of Agreements 

A. Pumps Done Right (irrigation motor and pump installation) 
B. Premier Aquatics LLC/Slide Pros (interior resurfacing of pool slide) 
C. Investment Painting of North Florida (exterior painting of pool slide) 
D. Tennis Unlimited (asphalt & resurfacing of basketball court) 
E. VerdeGo (landscape renovation project) 
F. UV Disinfection Services 

V. Consideration of Proposal for Security Cameras 
VI. Presentation Regarding New Website and App 

VII. Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 
B. Engineer 
C. Manager 
D. Operation Manager - Report 
E. Amenity Manager - Report 

VIII. Supervisor’s Request and Audience Comments 
IX. Financial Statements 

A. Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2020 and Statement of Revenue & 
Expenditures for the Period Ending November 30, 2020 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
C. Approval of Check Register 

X. Action Items for Follow-Up 
XI. Next Scheduled Meeting – February 8, 2021 at 8:30 a.m. @ Bartram Springs Club 

Amenity Center 
XII. Adjournment 



Enclosed for your review and approval is a copy of the minutes of the December 14, 2020 
meeting. 

The fourth order of business is approval/ratification of agreements. Enclosed for your review are 
the items as outlined above. 

The fifth order of business is consideration of proposal for security cameras. A copy of the 
proposal will be sent under separate cover. 

The sixth order of business is presentation regarding new website and app. Enclosed for your 
review is information related to this item. 

A copy of the Operation Manager’s report is enclosed for your review. 

A copy of the Amenity Manger’s report is enclosed for your review. 

Enclosed are the financials, assessment receipt schedule and check register. 

The balance of the agenda is routine in nature and staff will give their reports at the meeting. In 
the meantime, if you have any questions, please contact me. 

Sincerely, 

James Oliver 
James Oliver 
Manager 

cc: Roy Deary Winslow Wheeler 
Scott Wild John Lucansky 
Dan Fagen Carl Eldred 
Darrin Mossing George Katsaras 

2 



AGENDA 



Bartram Springs 
Community Development District 

Monday Bartram Springs Club Amenity Center 
January 11, 2021 14530 Cherry Lake Drive 
6:00 p.m. Jacksonville, Florida 

District Website: www.BartramSpringsCDD.com 

I. Roll Call 

II. Audience Comments 

III. Approval of Minutes of the December 14, 2020 Meeting 

IV. Approval / Ratification of Agreements 
A. Pumps Done Right (irrigation motor and pump installation) 

B. Premier Aquatics LLC/Slide Pros (interior resurfacing of pool slide) 

C. Investment Painting of North Florida (exterior painting of pool slide) 

D. Tennis Unlimited (asphalt & resurfacing of basketball court) 

E. VerdeGo (landscape renovation project) 

F. UV Disinfection Services 

V. Consideration of Proposal for Security Cameras 

VI. Presentation Regarding New Website and App 

VII. Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

B. Engineer 

C. Manager 

D. Operation Manager - Report 

www.BartramSpringsCDD.com


E. Amenity Manager - Report 

VIII. Supervisor’s Request and Audience Comments 

IX. Financial Statements 
A. Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2020 and Statement of Revenue & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending November 30, 2020 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

C. Approval of Check Register 

X. Action Items for Follow-Up 

XI. Next Scheduled Meeting – February 8, 2021 at 8:30 a.m. @ Bartram Springs 
Club Amenity Center 

XII. Adjournment 



THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 



BARTRAM SPRINGS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bartram Springs Community 

Development District was held Monday, December 14, 2020 at 8:30 a.m. at the Bartram Springs 

Club Amenity Center, 14530 Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, Florida. 

Present and constituting a quorum were: 

Kevin Colcord Chairman 
Andrew Walden Vice Chairman 
James Chipman Supervisor 
Stephanie McKinney Supervisor 
Derri Lassiter Young Supervisor 

Also present were: 

Jim Oliver District Manager 
Carl Eldred District Counsel 
George Katsaras District Engineer (by telephone) 
John Lucansky Bartram Club Manager 
Dan Fagen Vesta Property Services 
Winslow Wheeler Operations Manager (by telephone) 
Sue O’Lear Vesta Property Services 
Robert Jones VerdeGo 
Shane Blair VerdeGo 
David Simmons VerdeGo 

The following is a summary of the actions taken at the December 14, 2020 meeting. A 

copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. and called the roll. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

There being none, the next item followed. 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters 



December 14, 2020 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

A. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Supervisors 

Mr. Oliver being a notary public of the State of Florida administered the oath of office to 

the three newly elected supervisors, Mr. Walden, Ms. McKinney and Ms. Young. 

B. General Information for New Supervisors 

Mr. Oliver stated I know you received an informational packet from Hopping Green & 

Sams regarding the duties and responsibilities of supervisors. The CDD is a unit of government 

establsihee under Flridja Statutes and CDD Supervisors are public officials subject to many of the 

same requirements as other state and local elected public officials throughout Florida. Two of the 

most important things are compliance with the Sunshine Law and public records laws. Under the 

Susnshine Laws, supervisors can only discuss CDD business with other supervisors at a publicly 

noticed meeting. You can talk about anything else with your fellow supervisors, but not district 

business. Also, an important point is you can talk about district business with anyone other than 

members of the board. If you ever have a question about the Susnhine Laws, you can contact 

Distric counsel or me. Florida has a very broad public records law and most of the documents we 

generate through this district are subject to public records requests. To the extent that you maintain 

your own CDD records, it is recommended you keep those documents and records segregated from 

your personal and business records. In case there is a records request, you can get to those quickly.  

My office maintains the official records of the district and if there is a records request made directly 

to you, please contact Carl or me for assistance in coordinating the response. There are some 

records and information that is considered exempt from public records and Carl will be able to 

weigh in on that. 

C. Election of Officers, Resolution 2021-01 

Mr. Oliver stated Florida Statutes require that we have an election of officers among the 

board members after every general election cycle. You can see from the resolution in your packet 

that we have supervisors serving as chair and vice chair and the remainder of the supervisors serve 

as assistant secretaries so they can execute documents on behalf of the district. From the District 

Manager’s orifice, we have someone assigned as treasurer, secretary, assistant secretaries and 

assistant treasures so that we can take care of the administrative and financial business of the 

district between meetings. 

2 



December 14, 2020 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

On MOTION by Mr. Colcord seconded by Mr. Chipman with all in 
favor Resolution 2021-01 was approved reflecting the following 
officers: Kevin Colcord chairman, Andrew Walden vice chair, James 
Oliver secretary, James Perry Treasurer, James Oliver. Patti Powers 
and Ariel Lovera assistant treasurer, James Perry, Ernesto Torres, 
Rich Hans, Daniel Laughlin, James Chipman, Stephanie McKinney 
and Derri Lassiter Young assistant secretaries. 

Mr. Fagen announced changes in personal recognizing John Lucansky for his 11 years of 

service and introduced Sue O’Lear, the new Bartram Club Manager. Also, Erika Budzinski got 

an opportunity in Rivertown and has created an opening in our lifestyle area and Sarah Johnson 

who used to work here has accepted the position and is coming back. She is a strong asset to the 

organization. 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the November 9, 
2020 Meeting 

On MOTION by Mr. Colcord seconded by Mr. Walden with all in 
favor the minutes of the November 9, 2020 meeting were approved 
as presented. 

The next item taken out of order. 

VerdeGo Presentation of Landscape Improvements 

Mr. Walden stated Robert and I got together a couple weeks ago and came up with a plan 

for each phase, 1, 2, and 3 and the entry of Bartram Springs. 

Mr. Blair gave a detailed presentation on landscaping plans for the entry, the sections that 

are affected and what it is going to look like. The purpose is to improve the curb appeal and add 

additional color. 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Review of Capital Reserve Plan for Repairs 
and Replacement of Capital Assets 

Mr. Colcord stated you have two spreadsheets in front of you, one you saw last month and 

that lists 2021 projects, 2022 projects and 2023 projects based off the capital reserve study. I have 

asked John and Winslow to come up with a separate spreadsheet for fiscal year 2021 projects; this 

3 



December 14, 2020 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

is our wish list. The capital reserve is a great spreadsheet to use but not all those projects need to 

be done. The FY 2021 has all the projects we talked about in the past. We just had a pump go out 

that is $20,000 and the money has to come from someplace. That means that a project on the list 

that we wanted to do may not be get done. There is currently $265,000 in the capital reserve. 

Mr. Oliver stated the balance sheet shows $100,286 on hand. The District has budgeted a 

contribution for FY21 of $165,000. 

Mr. Colcord stated we don’t want to blow through all of that because we need a safety net, 

some contingencies. If we need to do no. 2 we have the funds for it, we have been talking about 

it for four years now. As a board we need to talk about the other ones that need to be done and 

what are priorities and what are not priorities. 

Mr. Oliver stated the district has adopted Rules of Procedure, which includes guidance 

regarding bid processes for procuring goods or services. Typically, due to the higher costs of 

repairs or replacements og capital items, we solicit proposals for board review and approval.. The 

district meets on a monthly basis, so unless there is an emergency repair, typically we have time 

to direct staff to get proposals for Board review and selection. We should stick to that process as 

much as possible. There may be times when we need to go sole source for specialty items and 

repairs. 

Mr. Colcord stated we know that Winslow has already gone out to bid on the pumps and 

is working with JEA and the engineer on the reclaimed water meter. If he gets the bids next week 

do we wait for the next meeting? 

Mr. Oliver stated sometimes it make sense to move forward with something. What is the 

cost? 

Mr. Colcord asked are we comfortable with $12,000 for the pump on the well for 

landscaping? 

Mr. Wheeler responded we have two bids and they are both lower than $12,000. 

Pump Repairs 

On MOTION by Mr. Colcord seconded by Mr. Walden with all in 
favor staff was authorized to contract for the purchase of a pump for 
the landscaping well in an amount not to exceed $12,000. 

4 



December 14, 2020 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

On MOTION by Mr. Colcord seconded by Mr. Walden with all in 
favor staff was authorized an amount not to exceed $11,500 for 
purchase and installation of the pump and JEA water meter. 

Mr. Colcord asked do we have the estimates on the pool slide? 

Mr. Lucansky stated that is our rotating contract on that, the slide will be done for a total 

of $16,170. The steps are completed; we put a non-slip surface on the steps two weeks ago. The 

slide is in process and we are waiting on the contract. 

Mr. Colcord stated you can take the wood pergola refurbishing off the list, that is under 

your spending authority. 

Landscape renovation 

On MOTION by Mr. Colcord seconded by Mr. Chipman with all in 
favor the proposal from VerdeGo for the front entrance was approved 
in an amount not to exceed $29,000. 

Mr. Eldred stated we will wrap this into the existing agreement. 

On MOTION by Mr. Colcord seconded by Mr. Walden with all in 
favor removal of the elliptical machine and purchase of a stairmaster 
in the amount of $5,800 was approved. 

Tennis Court 

This item deferred. 

Basketball Courts 

On MOTION by Mr. Colcord seconded by Mr. Walden with all in 
favor the proposal from Tennis Unlimited for resurfacing of the 
basketball courts in the amount of $9,900 was approved. 

5 



December 14, 2020 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

Mr. Colcord stated I recommend we hold off on everything else on the capital improvement 

list until the first of the year. We will update the spreadsheet with what has been approved and 

leave the ones not yet approved on the list. 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Agreement with Best Fence 
and Rail of Florida, LLC for Fence 
Installation 

Mr. Eldred stated the proposal was previously approved by the board and I prepared the 

agreement that we will enter into. We had the agreement executed and we are asking the board to 

ratify those actions. The material is on back order and they needed the agreement before they 

could order the custom railing. 

On MOTION by Mr. Colcord seconded by Mr. Walden with all in 
favor the agreement with Best Fence and Rail of Florida, LLC in the 
amount of $16,400.00 was ratified. 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals 

A. Fiscal Year 2021 Landscape Renovation 

This item taken earlier in the meeting. 

B. Pump Repairs 

This item taken earlier in the meeting. 

C. Park Benches 

This item deferred. 

D. Slide Tower Repairs 

This item discussed earlier in the meeting. 

E. Tennis Court Repairs 

This item deferred. 

F. Basketball Court Resurfacing 

6 

https://16,400.00


December 14, 2020 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

This item taken earlier in the meeting. 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Request for Cricket 
Wicket 

Mr. Colcord stated there have been discussions about a request for a cricket field, but there 

are a lot of questions due to the concrete pad that needs to be put in the sports field. They are 

asking the CDD to pay for it, but we have concerns about how it will look, safety issues, and 

tripping hazards for kids. 

Mr. Lucansky stated I looked at the one at Atlantic Coast, the carpeting surface is 

deteriorating and it is a raised platform on the ground. In our set up we use the field for soccer 

and other sports and this would be a concrete slab in the field and I believe it to be a hazard for our 

kids. 

Mr. Colcord stated their estimate is low and I don’t feel that we have a field big enough 

that is suitable for cricket. If I were going to spend $12,000 I would rather see a small baseball 

field for T-Ball or something that is going to be of more use than for a small select number. If we 

put the cricket field in it will draw non-residents who want to play cricket and we had that problem 

with soccer many years ago. I would like to put this to a vote to see if we want to continue the 

discussion or end it at this time. 

On MOTION by Mr. Colcord seconded by Mr. Walden with all in 
favor the request for Cricket Wicket was denied. 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Comcast Revenue 

Mr. Oliver stated the district has a revenue sharing agreement with Comcast or Xfnity 

based on the number of homes within the community that uses data usage as well as video services.  

The district budgeted to receive about $18,000 in revenues for FY21. This quarterly distribution 

is $5,100, so we are on program to receive about what we budgeted. That number can fluctuate 

based on Comcast usage. 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney – Social Media Letter 

7 



December 14, 2020 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

Mr. Eldred reviewed the sunshine law, public records law and best practices on social 

media sites all of which were outlined in the letter from his office that was included in the agenda 

package. 

B. Engineer 

There being none, the next item followed. 

C. Manager 

There being none, the next item followed. 

D. Operation Manager 

1. Report 

A copy of the field manager’s report was included in the agenda package. 

2. Flagler Station Proposal 

Mr. Walden will work with Winslow to determine the owner of the fence, the state of the 

CDD. 

3. West Side Pond Issues 

E. Amenity Center Manager - Report 

A copy of the monthly memorandum was included as part of the agenda package. 

Staff to send an email to the residents that due to COVID we are enforcing the existing 

policy to suspend residents who do not wipe down the gym equipment after use and that will be 

an automatic seven-day suspension. 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests and Audience 
Comments 

Mr. Colcord stated I want to welcome the new board members.  

8 



December 14, 2020 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

Mr. Walden stated there is a sign on the dog park that someone lost their dog two weeks 

ago. I think the sign should come off now. As I look at the HOA budget they have $1,500 towards 

Christmas decorations. 

Mr. Lucansky stated they offer to pitch in $1,500 to buy some lights. It is too close to 

Christmas for our installer to put them up. The HOA wants to install them themselves. 

Mr. Colcord stated he refused to give us the money, he wanted to do everything himself 

and there were concerns about him bringing residents out to climb all over the gazebo and other 

things putting up lights. I told Paul that is not a good idea. We don’t even let Vesta install their 

own lights for various reasons. 

Ms. Lassiter Young stated residents are complaining about the lack of decorations, the 

reindeer are too small, there is no color in the lighting of the trees. I took a picture of an example 

of how to do a little more decorating in an inexpensive way. 

Mr. Colcord stated I have seen that in other places and it looks very nice and that is 

something we can always add money towards. 

Mr. Kaufman stated John and I have been very close over the years working on different 

situations that we could take care of before the monthly meetings. We have a food drive and 

collected from one person 70 pounds of food. The community did not respond too well to that.  

We now have the toy drive for Ronald McDonald House. You don’t have to spend a lot of money 

to bring a couple toys in. We have doing this in cooperation with John and his staff for the last 

three years. 

A resident stated I walk two or three times a day and I’m surprised this isn’t called 

Racetrack Road because of the speeding. I don’t know if this is something you can address. 

Mr. Chipman stated the streets are owned by Duval County and there is nothing we can do.  

You have to continually call JSO on it and let them know. 

A resident stated maybe a weekly update of courtesy notices, saying a lot of residents are 

concerned, you live here watch your speed. 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of October 31, 2020 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 
for the Period Ending October 31, 2020 

A copy of the financials was included in the agenda package. 

9 



December 14, 2020 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

A copy of the assessment receipt schedule was included in the agenda package. 

C. Approval of Check Register 

On MOTION by Mr. Colcord seconded by Mr. Walden with four in 
favor and Mr. Chipman abstaining due to a conflict of interest the 
disinfection invoices were approved. 

On MOTION by Mr. Colcord seconded by Mr. Walden with all in 
favor the balance of the check register was approved. 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Action Items for Follow-Up 

Mr. Oliver stated I will circulate my meeting notes by the end of business so everyone can 

see the notes of the meeting. These are informal notes. 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – January 11, 2021 at 
6:00 p.m. @ Bartram Springs Amenity Center 

Mr. Oliver stated the next meeting will be January 11, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 

On MOTION by Mr. Walden seconded by Mr. Chipman with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 10:36 p.m. 

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman 

10 



FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 



A. 



AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND PUMPS DONE RIGHT, LLC. FOR WELL PUMP 

AND INSTALLATION 

This Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this ___ day of ___________, 
2021, by and between: 

Bartram Springs Community Development District, a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, located 
in Duval County, Florida, whose address is 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. 
Augustine, Florida 32092 (“District”), and 

Pumps Done Right, LLC., with a mailing address of 6847 Cherokee Ct, 
Keystone Heights, Fl 32656 (“Contractor”). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the District was established for the purpose of planning, financing, 
constructing, installing, operating and/or maintaining certain infrastructure within the boundaries 
of the District; and 

WHEREAS, the District has a need to purchase and install a well pump for landscape 
irrigation; and 

WHEREAS, Contractor represents that it is qualified to provide such product and services 
identified in Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein (“Services”); and 

WHEREAS, the District and Contractor (together, "Parties") warrant and agree that they 
have all right, power and authority to enter into and be bound by this Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals, agreements, and mutual 
covenants contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged by the Parties, the Parties agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. RECITALS. The recitals so stated are true and correct and by this reference 
are incorporated into and form a material part of this Agreement. 

SECTION 2. DUTIES. The duties, obligations, and responsibilities of the Contractor are 
described in Exhibit A hereto. Contractor shall be solely responsible for the means, manner and 
methods by which its duties, obligations and responsibilities are met to the satisfaction of the 
District. While providing the Services, the Contractor shall assign such staff as may be required, 
and such staff shall be responsible for coordinating, expediting, and controlling all aspects to 
assure completion of the Services. 

A. Contractor shall provide the Services as described in Exhibit A. 

Page 1 of 7 



B. Contractor shall perform all Services in a neat and workmanlike manner. 
In the event the District in its sole determination, finds that the work of 
Contractor is not satisfactory to District, District shall have the right to 
immediately terminate this Agreement and will only be responsible for 
payment of work satisfactorily completed and for materials actually 
incorporated into the Services. 

C. Work shall commence following execution of this Agreement and upon 
written direction from the District’s Amenity Manager, and shall be 
completed within two weeks of such notice unless extended in writing by 
the District in its sole discretion or terminated earlier in accordance with 
Section 11 herein. 

SECTION 3. COMPENSATION. The District shall pay Contractor a lump sum of Eleven 
Thousand Three Hundred Seventy-One Dollars and Forty-Three ($11,371.43) for the Services as 
identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. 

SECTION 4. WARRANTY. The Contractor guarantees all Services against defects in 
workmanship or materials for a period of two (2) year from the date of completion. The 
Contractor warrants to the District that all materials furnished under this Agreement shall be 
new, and that all services and materials shall be of good quality, free from faults and defects, and 
will conform to the standards and practices for projects of similar design and complexity in an 
expeditious and economical manner consistent with the best interest of the District. Contractor 
shall replace or repair warranted items to the District’s satisfaction and in the District’s 
discretion. Neither final acceptance of the Services, nor final payment therefore, nor any 
provision of the Agreement shall relieve Contractor of responsibility for defective or deficient 
materials or Services. If any of the materials or Services are found to be defective, deficient or 
not in accordance with the Agreement, Contractor shall correct, remove and replace it promptly 
after receipt of a written notice from the District and correct and pay for any other damage 
resulting therefrom to District property or the property of landowner’s within the District. 

SECTION 5. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. In all matters relating to this Agreement, 
the Contractor shall be acting as an independent contractor. Neither the Contractor nor 
employees of the Contractor, if there are any, are employees of the District under the meaning or 
application of any Federal or State Unemployment or Insurance Laws or Old Age Laws or 
otherwise. The Contractor agrees to assume all liabilities or obligations imposed by any one or 
more of such laws with respect to employees of the Contractor, if there are any, in the 
performance of this Agreement. The Contractor shall not have any authority to assume or create 
any obligation, express or implied, on behalf of the District and the Contractor shall have no 
authority to represent the District as an agent, employee, or in any other capacity, unless 
otherwise set forth in this Agreement. 

Page 2 of 7 

https://11,371.43


SECTION 6. INSURANCE. Contractor shall, at its own expense, maintain insurance 
during the performance of its services under this Agreement, with limits of liability not less than 
the following: 

Workers Compensation statutory 
General Liability 
Bodily Injury (including contractual) $1,000,000/$2,000,000 
Property Damage (including contractual) $1,000,000/$2,000,000 

Automobile Liability 
Bodily Injury 
Property Damage Combined Single Limit $1,000,000 

Contractor shall provide to District, prior to the commencement of any performance 
under this contract, a certificate naming the District as an additional insured. At no time shall 
Contractor be without insurance in the above amounts. No policy may be canceled during the 
term of this Agreement without at least thirty (30) days’ written notice to the District. 

SECTION 7. INDEMNIFICATION. 

A. Obligations under this section shall include the payment of all settlements, 
judgments, damages, liquidated damages, penalties, forfeitures, back pay 
awards, court costs, arbitration and/or mediation costs, litigation expenses, 
attorney fees, and paralegal fees (incurred in court, out of court, on appeal, 
or in bankruptcy proceedings) as ordered. 

B. Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the District and 
its officers, agents and employees from any and all liability, obligations, 
claims, actions, suits or demands by any person, corporation or other 
entity for injuries, death, property damage or of any nature, arising out of, 
or in connection with, the work to be performed by Contractor, including 
litigation or any appellate proceedings with respect thereto. Contractor 
further agrees that nothing herein shall constitute or be construed as a 
waiver of the District's limitations on liability contained in Section 768.28, 
Florida Statutes, or other statute. 

SECTION 8. AGREEMENT. This instrument, together with Exhibit A, shall constitute 
the final and complete expression of the agreement between the Parties relating to the subject 
matter of this Agreement. This instrument is to be read in harmony together with Exhibit A and 
full effect shall be given to all terms. To the extent of any conflict between this Agreement and 
Exhibit A exists, this instrument shall control. 

SECTION 9. AMENDMENTS. Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained 
in this Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both 
Parties. 

Page 3 of 7 



SECTION 10. AUTHORIZATION. The execution of this Agreement has been duly 
authorized by the appropriate body or official of the Parties, the Parties have complied with all 
the requirements of law, and the Parties have full power and authority to comply with the terms 
and provisions of this instrument. 

SECTION 11. CANCELLATION. The District shall have the right to cancel this 
Agreement at any time, with or without cause, upon written notice. Contractor shall have the 
right to cancel this Agreement upon thirty (30) days’ written notice to the District stating a 
failure of the District to perform in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. 

SECTION 12. ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT. In the event that either the District or 
the Contractor is required to enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the 
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable 
attorneys' fees and costs for trial, alternative dispute resolution, or appellate proceedings. 

SECTION 13. NOTICES. All notices, requests, consents, and other communications 
under this Agreement (“Notice” or “Notices”) shall be in writing and shall be hand delivered, 
mailed by First Class Mail, postage prepaid, or sent by overnight delivery service, to the Parties, 
as follows: 

A. If to Contractor: Pumps Done Right, LLC. 
6847 Cherokee Ct 
Keystone Heights, Florida 32656 

B. If to District: Bartram Springs Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
Attention: District Manager 

With a copy to: Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 
119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300 (32301) 
Post Office Box 6526 
Tallahassee, Florida 32314 
Attn: Carl Eldred 

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received 
only upon actual delivery at the address set forth above. Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the 
place of delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day.  
If any time for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-
business day, the Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day. 
Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be 
regarded as business days. Counsel for the District and counsel for the Contractor may deliver 
Notices on behalf of the District and the Contractor. Any party or other person to whom Notices 
are to be sent or copied may notify the other Parties and addressees of any change in name or 

Page 4 of 7 



address to which Notices shall be sent by providing the same on five (5) days’ written notice to 
the Parties and addressees set forth in this Agreement. 

SECTION 14. ASSIGNMENT. Neither the District nor the Contractor may assign this 
Agreement or any monies to become due under this Agreement without the prior written 
approval of the other, and such approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. 

SECTION 15. CONTROLLING LAW AND VENUE. This Agreement and the provisions 
contained in this Agreement shall be construed, interpreted, and controlled according to the laws 
of the State of Florida. All actions and disputes shall be brought in the proper court and venue, 
which shall be Duval County, Florida. 

SECTION 16. PUBLIC RECORDS. Contractor understands and agrees that all documents 
of any kind provided to the District in connection with this Agreement may be public records, 
and, accordingly, Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of Florida law in 
handling such records, including, but not limited, to Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes. 
Contractor acknowledges that the designated public records custodian for the District is James 
Oliver (“Public Records Custodian”). Among other requirements and to the extent applicable by 
law, Contractor shall 1) keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform the 
service; 2) upon request by the Public Records Custodian, provide the District with the requested 
public records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a reasonable time period at a 
cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes; 3) ensure that public 
records which are exempt or confidential, and exempt from public records disclosure 
requirements, are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the contract term 
and following the contract term if Contractor does not transfer the records to the Public Records 
Custodian of the District; and 4) upon completion of the contract, transfer to the District, at no 
cost, all public records in Contractor’s possession or, alternatively, keep, maintain and meet all 
applicable requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida laws. When such public 
records are transferred by Contractor, Contractor shall destroy any duplicate public records that 
are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements. All records 
stored electronically must be provided to the District in a format that is compatible with 
Microsoft Word or Adobe PDF formats. 

IF CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO 
CONTRACTOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS 
RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE PUBLIC 
RECORDS CUSTODIAN AT 1-904-940-5850, 
JOLIVER@GMSNF.COM, AND 475 WEST TOWN PLACE, 
SUITE 114, WORLD GOLF VILLAGE, ST. AUGUSTINE, 
FLORIDA 32092. 

SECTION 17. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 

Page 5 of 7 

mailto:JOLIVER@GMSNF.COM


____________________________ __________________________________________ 

portions of this Agreement, or any part of this Agreement not held to be invalid or 
unenforceable. 

SECTION 18. HEADINGS FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY. The descriptive headings in this 
Agreement are for convenience only and shall neither control nor affect the meaning or 
construction of any of the provisions of this Agreement. 

SECTION 19. COUNTERPARTS. This instrument may be executed in any number of 
counterparts, each of which, when executed and delivered, shall constitute an original, and such 
counterparts together shall constitute one and the same instrument. Signature and 
acknowledgment pages, if any, may be detached from the counterparts and attached to a single 
copy of this document to physically form one document. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have signed this Agreement on the day 
and year first written above. 

Attest: BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Secretary Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

PUMPS DONE RIGHT, LLC. 

_____________________________ By:_______________________________________ 
(Signature of Witness) Print: ____________________________________ 

Its:_______________________________________ 

Exhibit A: Scope of Services 

Page 6 of 7 



FROM 
Pumps Done Righi 
6847 Cherokee Ct 
Keystone Heights Fl 32656 
(904) 352-9564 

I DESCRIPTION 

QUOTE# 
QUOTE DATE 

Quote is to pull and replace 1 0HP pump, motor, surge and phase protector, 
motor starter and pressure relief valve. also some galvanized nipples and 
gaskets with new bolls. Pump end is a 150 GPM pump. Pump and motor 
have a 2 year limited warranty and 6 month labor warranty 

1- 200 3 phase 6" 10HP motor 

1- 150S 150-S grundfos pump end 

1- 3 phase all coyote 

1- size 1 3/4 enclosed starter 

2- #6 splice kits 

1- 2" pressure relief valve 

1- 3x3 galvanized nipple 

1- 3xCL galvanized nipple 

2- 3" bolt and gasket kits 

Hoist fee 

Estimated 1 Shr~ labor 2 man rate S200.00 per hr 

Misc parts and fillings 

Subtotal 

7.0% 

TOTAL 

113 

12/08/2020 

AMOUNT I 
0.00 

2,380.36 

2,387.44 

1,912.63 

749.00 

60.00 

471.00 

25.00 

20.00 

16.00 

200.00 

3,000.00 

150.00 

11,371.43 

572.00 

$11,943.43 

EXHIBIT A 

Page 7 of 7 



B. 



AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND PREMIER AQUATIC COATINGS, LLC. 

(SLIDEPROS) FOR POOL SLIDE INTERIOR RESURFACING 

This Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this ___ day of ___________, 
2021, by and between: 

Bartram Springs Community Development District, a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, located 
in Duval County, Florida, whose address is 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. 
Augustine, Florida 32092 (“District”), and 

Premier Aquatic Coatings (PAC), LLC., with a mailing address of 23321 MO 
96, Oronogo, MO 64855 (“Contractor”). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the District was established for the purpose of planning, financing, 
constructing, installing, operating and/or maintaining certain infrastructure within the boundaries 
of the District; and 

WHEREAS, the District has a need to retain an independent contractor to repair and 
resurface the interior of the pool slide; and 

WHEREAS, Contractor represents that it is qualified to provide such services and has 
agreed to provide to the District those services identified in Exhibit A, attached hereto and 
incorporated by reference herein (“Services”); and 

WHEREAS, the District and Contractor (together, "Parties") warrant and agree that they 
have all right, power and authority to enter into and be bound by this Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals, agreements, and mutual 
covenants contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged by the Parties, the Parties agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. RECITALS. The recitals so stated are true and correct and by this reference 
are incorporated into and form a material part of this Agreement. 

SECTION 2. DUTIES. The duties, obligations, and responsibilities of the Contractor are 
described in Exhibit A hereto. Contractor shall be solely responsible for the means, manner and 
methods by which its duties, obligations and responsibilities are met to the satisfaction of the 
District. While providing the Services, the Contractor shall assign such staff as may be required, 
and such staff shall be responsible for coordinating, expediting, and controlling all aspects to 
assure completion of the Services. 

Page 1 of 8 



A. Contractor shall provide fence installation services, as described in 
Exhibit A. 

B. Contractor shall perform all Services in a neat and workmanlike manner. 
In the event the District in its sole determination, finds that the work of 
Contractor is not satisfactory to District, District shall have the right to 
immediately terminate this Agreement and will only be responsible for 
payment of work satisfactorily completed and for materials actually 
incorporated into the Services. 

C. Work shall commence following execution of this Agreement and upon 
written direction from the District’s Amenity Manager, and shall be 
completed within two weeks of such notice unless extended in writing by 
the District in its sole discretion or terminated earlier in accordance with 
Section 11 herein. 

SECTION 3. COMPENSATION. The District shall pay Contractor a lump sum of Eleven 
Thousand Three Hundred Eighty-Five Dollars and No Cents ($11,385.00) for the Services as 
identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. T 

SECTION 4. WARRANTY. The Contractor guarantees all Services against defects in 
workmanship or materials for a period of two (2) year from the date of completion. The 
Contractor warrants to the District that all materials furnished under this Agreement shall be 
new, and that all services and materials shall be of good quality, free from faults and defects, and 
will conform to the standards and practices for projects of similar design and complexity in an 
expeditious and economical manner consistent with the best interest of the District. Contractor 
shall replace or repair warranted items to the District’s satisfaction and in the District’s 
discretion. Neither final acceptance of the Services, nor final payment therefore, nor any 
provision of the Agreement shall relieve Contractor of responsibility for defective or deficient 
materials or Services. If any of the materials or Services are found to be defective, deficient or 
not in accordance with the Agreement, Contractor shall correct, remove and replace it promptly 
after receipt of a written notice from the District and correct and pay for any other damage 
resulting therefrom to District property or the property of landowner’s within the District. 

SECTION 5. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. In all matters relating to this Agreement, 
the Contractor shall be acting as an independent contractor. Neither the Contractor nor 
employees of the Contractor, if there are any, are employees of the District under the meaning or 
application of any Federal or State Unemployment or Insurance Laws or Old Age Laws or 
otherwise. The Contractor agrees to assume all liabilities or obligations imposed by any one or 
more of such laws with respect to employees of the Contractor, if there are any, in the 
performance of this Agreement. The Contractor shall not have any authority to assume or create 
any obligation, express or implied, on behalf of the District and the Contractor shall have no 
authority to represent the District as an agent, employee, or in any other capacity, unless 
otherwise set forth in this Agreement. 

Page 2 of 8 

https://11,385.00


SECTION 6. INSURANCE. Contractor shall, at its own expense, maintain insurance 
during the performance of its services under this Agreement, with limits of liability not less than 
the following: 

Workers Compensation statutory 
General Liability 
Bodily Injury (including contractual) $1,000,000/$2,000,000 
Property Damage (including contractual) $1,000,000/$2,000,000 

Automobile Liability 
Bodily Injury 
Property Damage Combined Single Limit $1,000,000 

Contractor shall provide to District, prior to the commencement of any performance 
under this contract, a certificate naming the District as an additional insured. At no time shall 
Contractor be without insurance in the above amounts. No policy may be canceled during the 
term of this Agreement without at least thirty (30) days’ written notice to the District. 

SECTION 7. INDEMNIFICATION. 

A. Obligations under this section shall include the payment of all settlements, 
judgments, damages, liquidated damages, penalties, forfeitures, back pay 
awards, court costs, arbitration and/or mediation costs, litigation expenses, 
attorney fees, and paralegal fees (incurred in court, out of court, on appeal, 
or in bankruptcy proceedings) as ordered. 

B. Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the District and 
its officers, agents and employees from any and all liability, obligations, 
claims, actions, suits or demands by any person, corporation or other 
entity for injuries, death, property damage or of any nature, arising out of, 
or in connection with, the work to be performed by Contractor, including 
litigation or any appellate proceedings with respect thereto. Contractor 
further agrees that nothing herein shall constitute or be construed as a 
waiver of the District's limitations on liability contained in Section 768.28, 
Florida Statutes, or other statute. 

SECTION 8. AGREEMENT. This instrument, together with Exhibit A, shall constitute 
the final and complete expression of the agreement between the Parties relating to the subject 
matter of this Agreement. This instrument is to be read in harmony together with Exhibit A and 
full effect shall be given to all terms. To the extent of any conflict between this Agreement and 
Exhibit A exists, this instrument shall control. 

SECTION 9. AMENDMENTS. Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained 
in this Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both 
Parties. 

Page 3 of 8 



SECTION 10. AUTHORIZATION. The execution of this Agreement has been duly 
authorized by the appropriate body or official of the Parties, the Parties have complied with all 
the requirements of law, and the Parties have full power and authority to comply with the terms 
and provisions of this instrument. 

SECTION 11. CANCELLATION. The District shall have the right to cancel this 
Agreement at any time, with or without cause, upon written notice. Contractor shall have the 
right to cancel this Agreement upon thirty (30) days’ written notice to the District stating a 
failure of the District to perform in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. 

SECTION 12. ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT. In the event that either the District or 
the Contractor is required to enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the 
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable 
attorneys' fees and costs for trial, alternative dispute resolution, or appellate proceedings. 

SECTION 13. NOTICES. All notices, requests, consents, and other communications 
under this Agreement (“Notice” or “Notices”) shall be in writing and shall be hand delivered, 
mailed by First Class Mail, postage prepaid, or sent by overnight delivery service, to the Parties, 
as follows: 

A. If to Contractor: Premier Aquatic Coatings (PAC), LLC., 
23321 MO 96 
Oronogo, MO 64855 
Attn: Pam Stephen 

B. If to District: Bartram Springs Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
Attention: District Manager 

With a copy to: Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 
119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300 (32301) 
Post Office Box 6526 
Tallahassee, Florida 32314 
Attn: Carl Eldred 

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received 
only upon actual delivery at the address set forth above. Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the 
place of delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day.  
If any time for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-
business day, the Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day. 
Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be 
regarded as business days. Counsel for the District and counsel for the Contractor may deliver 
Notices on behalf of the District and the Contractor. Any party or other person to whom Notices 
are to be sent or copied may notify the other Parties and addressees of any change in name or 

Page 4 of 8 



address to which Notices shall be sent by providing the same on five (5) days’ written notice to 
the Parties and addressees set forth in this Agreement. 

SECTION 14. ASSIGNMENT. Neither the District nor the Contractor may assign this 
Agreement or any monies to become due under this Agreement without the prior written 
approval of the other, and such approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. 

SECTION 15. CONTROLLING LAW AND VENUE. This Agreement and the provisions 
contained in this Agreement shall be construed, interpreted, and controlled according to the laws 
of the State of Florida. All actions and disputes shall be brought in the proper court and venue, 
which shall be Duval County, Florida. 

SECTION 16. PUBLIC RECORDS. Contractor understands and agrees that all documents 
of any kind provided to the District in connection with this Agreement may be public records, 
and, accordingly, Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of Florida law in 
handling such records, including, but not limited, to Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes. 
Contractor acknowledges that the designated public records custodian for the District is James 
Oliver (“Public Records Custodian”). Among other requirements and to the extent applicable by 
law, Contractor shall 1) keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform the 
service; 2) upon request by the Public Records Custodian, provide the District with the requested 
public records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a reasonable time period at a 
cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes; 3) ensure that public 
records which are exempt or confidential, and exempt from public records disclosure 
requirements, are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the contract term 
and following the contract term if Contractor does not transfer the records to the Public Records 
Custodian of the District; and 4) upon completion of the contract, transfer to the District, at no 
cost, all public records in Contractor’s possession or, alternatively, keep, maintain and meet all 
applicable requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida laws. When such public 
records are transferred by Contractor, Contractor shall destroy any duplicate public records that 
are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements. All records 
stored electronically must be provided to the District in a format that is compatible with 
Microsoft Word or Adobe PDF formats. 

IF CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO 
CONTRACTOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS 
RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE PUBLIC 
RECORDS CUSTODIAN AT 1-904-940-5850, 
JOLIVER@GMSNF.COM, AND 475 WEST TOWN PLACE, 
SUITE 114, WORLD GOLF VILLAGE, ST. AUGUSTINE, 
FLORIDA 32092. 

SECTION 17. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 

Page 5 of 8 

mailto:JOLIVER@GMSNF.COM


____________________________ __________________________________________ 

portions of this Agreement, or any part of this Agreement not held to be invalid or 
unenforceable. 

SECTION 18. HEADINGS FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY. The descriptive headings in this 
Agreement are for convenience only and shall neither control nor affect the meaning or 
construction of any of the provisions of this Agreement. 

SECTION 19. COUNTERPARTS. This instrument may be executed in any number of 
counterparts, each of which, when executed and delivered, shall constitute an original, and such 
counterparts together shall constitute one and the same instrument. Signature and 
acknowledgment pages, if any, may be detached from the counterparts and attached to a single 
copy of this document to physically form one document. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have signed this Agreement on the day 
and year first written above. 

Attest: BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Secretary Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

PREMIER AQUATIC SOLUTIONS (PAC), 
LLC. 

_____________________________ By:_______________________________________ 
(Signature of Witness) Print: ____________________________________ 

Its:_______________________________________ 

Exhibit A: Scope of Services 

Page 6 of 8 



SlldE?Pro:1 

December 8, 2020 

Vesta Property Services 
Winslow Wheeler 
Field Operations Manager 
14530 Cherry Lake Drive East 
Jacksonville, FL 32258 

Winslow, 

9 

PROPOSAL# 1470A 

23321 MO 96 
Oronogo MO 64855 

407-312-2317 0 
417-673-2916 F 

sales@Sl ideProsUS.com 
www.SlideProsUS.com 

Thank you for the opportunity to submit our quotation. Our all-inclusive price for the resurfacing of 
your water slide is as follows: 

105' x 36" Open Body Water Slide 
Interior Surface: $11,385.00 

Our price includes cost of all labor, materials, and a man lift (if required). There is no additional charge if 
we determine that an additional coat of coating is required to achieve optimal results. 

Description of work: 

Interior 
Sand surface to remove any fa iling coating and to create an adhesion profile; 
Repair all cracks and chips; 
Apply Ash land gelcoat or equivalent to entire surface 
Recaulk interior seams wit h Sikaflex 291 

Note that caulking seams will not permanently prevent leaking. Caulk is pl iable and is meant to flex with 
the slide. As time goes on and depending on the movement of the sect ions, some caulk may dislodge or 
move, and minor leaking may occur. If this happens during the first year we wil l supply you with a tube 
of caulk to use to touch up the areas. If you have extensive leaking in any parts of the slide, please 
inform us prior to resurfacing so we may take extra steps with those sections. 

EXHIBIT A 

Page 7 of 8 



Warranties: 

2-year workmanship warranty 

5/idePros Proposal Page 2 of 2 

December 8, 2020 

Work is guaranteed be finished prior to agreed-upon completion date. However, due to weather and 
other variables, we cannot assign a specific start date, unless facility is undergoing a complete shutdown 
during a specific time. We will stay in touch as prior projects progress to keep customer up to date with 
anticipated start date. Note that our technicians work 7 days per week and thus we may need access to 
the facil ity on a weekend . Technicians will need access to electricity and water. 

About: 
John Block, owner of Slide Pros, has over 15 years of experience in the aquatic industry manufacturing, 
refurbishing, installing, resurfacing, repairing, and maintaining water slides, aquatic play units and 
features, towers, and soft play feature s. All our work is performed by our aquatic restoration special ists; 
we do not subcontract work to local contractors or hire temporary laborers. We have been certified by 
the ACMA (American Composites Manufacturing Association) as Certified Composite Technicians. We 
are also OSHA certified and insured and bonded as well. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or need any further information . 

Regards, 

Operations Manager 
407-312-2317 
pam@SlideProsUS.com 

Accepted by: __________________ _ Date: __________ _ 

Printed Name:--------------------------------

23321 MO 96 · ORONOGO, MO 64855 

Page 8 of 8 



C. 



AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND INVESTMENT PAINTING OF NORTH FLORIDA, 

LLC FOR POOL SLIDE EXTERIOR PAINTING 

This Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this ___ day of ___________, 
2021, by and between: 

Bartram Springs Community Development District, a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, located 
in Duval County, Florida, whose address is 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. 
Augustine, Florida 32092 (“District”), and 

Investment Painting of North Florida, LLC., with a mailing address of 229 S. 
Torwood Drive, Saint Johns, Florida 32259 (“Contractor”). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS the District was established for the purpose of planning, financing, 
constructing, installing, operating and/or maintaining certain infrastructure within the boundaries 
of the District; and 

WHEREAS, the District has a need to retain an independent contractor to prepare and 
paint the exterior of the pool slide; and 

WHEREAS, Contractor represents that it is qualified to provide such services and has 
agreed to provide to the District those services identified in Exhibit A, attached hereto and 
incorporated by reference herein (“Services”); and 

WHEREAS, the District and Contractor (together, "Parties") warrant and agree that they 
have all right, power and authority to enter into and be bound by this Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals, agreements, and mutual 
covenants contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged by the Parties, the Parties agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. RECITALS. The recitals so stated are true and correct and by this reference 
are incorporated into and form a material part of this Agreement. 

SECTION 2. DUTIES. The duties, obligations, and responsibilities of the Contractor are 
described in Exhibit A hereto. Contractor shall be solely responsible for the means, manner and 
methods by which its duties, obligations and responsibilities are met to the satisfaction of the 
District. While providing the Services, the Contractor shall assign such staff as may be required, 
and such staff shall be responsible for coordinating, expediting, and controlling all aspects to 
assure completion of the Services. 

Page 1 of 7 



A. Contractor shall provide fence installation services, as described in 
Exhibit A. 

B. Contractor shall perform all Services in a neat and workmanlike manner. 
In the event the District in its sole determination, finds that the work of 
Contractor is not satisfactory to District, District shall have the right to 
immediately terminate this Agreement and will only be responsible for 
payment of work satisfactorily completed and for materials actually 
incorporated into the Services. 

C. Work shall commence following execution of this Agreement and upon 
written direction from the District’s Amenity Manager, and shall be 
completed within two weeks of such notice unless extended in writing by 
the District in its sole discretion or terminated earlier in accordance with 
Section 11 herein. 

SECTION 3. COMPENSATION. The District shall pay Contractor a lump sum of Four 
Thousand Seven Hundred Eighty-Five Dollars and No Cents ($4,785.00) for the Services as 
identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. 

SECTION 4. WARRANTY. The Contractor guarantees all Services against defects in 
workmanship or materials for a period of two (2) year from the date of completion. The 
Contractor warrants to the District that all materials furnished under this Agreement shall be 
new, and that all services and materials shall be of good quality, free from faults and defects, and 
will conform to the standards and practices for projects of similar design and complexity in an 
expeditious and economical manner consistent with the best interest of the District. Contractor 
shall replace or repair warranted items to the District’s satisfaction and in the District’s 
discretion. Neither final acceptance of the Services, nor final payment therefore, nor any 
provision of the Agreement shall relieve Contractor of responsibility for defective or deficient 
materials or Services. If any of the materials or Services are found to be defective, deficient or 
not in accordance with the Agreement, Contractor shall correct, remove and replace it promptly 
after receipt of a written notice from the District and correct and pay for any other damage 
resulting therefrom to District property or the property of landowner’s within the District. 

SECTION 5. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. In all matters relating to this Agreement, 
the Contractor shall be acting as an independent contractor. Neither the Contractor nor 
employees of the Contractor, if there are any, are employees of the District under the meaning or 
application of any Federal or State Unemployment or Insurance Laws or Old Age Laws or 
otherwise. The Contractor agrees to assume all liabilities or obligations imposed by any one or 
more of such laws with respect to employees of the Contractor, if there are any, in the 
performance of this Agreement. The Contractor shall not have any authority to assume or create 
any obligation, express or implied, on behalf of the District and the Contractor shall have no 
authority to represent the District as an agent, employee, or in any other capacity, unless 
otherwise set forth in this Agreement. 

Page 2 of 7 

https://4,785.00


SECTION 6. INSURANCE. Contractor shall, at its own expense, maintain insurance 
during the performance of its services under this Agreement, with limits of liability not less than 
the following: 

Workers Compensation statutory 
General Liability 
Bodily Injury (including contractual) $1,000,000/$2,000,000 
Property Damage (including contractual) $1,000,000/$2,000,000 

Automobile Liability 
Bodily Injury 
Property Damage Combined Single Limit $1,000,000 

Contractor shall provide to District, prior to the commencement of any performance 
under this contract, a certificate naming the District as an additional insured. At no time shall 
Contractor be without insurance in the above amounts. No policy may be canceled during the 
term of this Agreement without at least thirty (30) days’ written notice to the District. 

SECTION 7. INDEMNIFICATION. 

A. Obligations under this section shall include the payment of all settlements, 
judgments, damages, liquidated damages, penalties, forfeitures, back pay 
awards, court costs, arbitration and/or mediation costs, litigation expenses, 
attorney fees, and paralegal fees (incurred in court, out of court, on appeal, 
or in bankruptcy proceedings) as ordered. 

B. Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the District and 
its officers, agents and employees from any and all liability, obligations, 
claims, actions, suits or demands by any person, corporation or other 
entity for injuries, death, property damage or of any nature, arising out of, 
or in connection with, the work to be performed by Contractor, including 
litigation or any appellate proceedings with respect thereto. Contractor 
further agrees that nothing herein shall constitute or be construed as a 
waiver of the District's limitations on liability contained in Section 768.28, 
Florida Statutes, or other statute. 

SECTION 8. AGREEMENT. This instrument, together with Exhibit A, shall constitute 
the final and complete expression of the agreement between the Parties relating to the subject 
matter of this Agreement. This instrument is to be read in harmony together with Exhibit A and 
full effect shall be given to all terms. To the extent of any conflict between this Agreement and 
Exhibit A exists, this instrument shall control. 

SECTION 9. AMENDMENTS. Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained 
in this Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both 
Parties. 

Page 3 of 7 



SECTION 10. AUTHORIZATION. The execution of this Agreement has been duly 
authorized by the appropriate body or official of the Parties, the Parties have complied with all 
the requirements of law, and the Parties have full power and authority to comply with the terms 
and provisions of this instrument. 

SECTION 11. CANCELLATION. The District shall have the right to cancel this 
Agreement at any time, with or without cause, upon written notice. Contractor shall have the 
right to cancel this Agreement upon thirty (30) days’ written notice to the District stating a 
failure of the District to perform in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. 

SECTION 12. ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT. In the event that either the District or 
the Contractor is required to enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the 
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable 
attorneys' fees and costs for trial, alternative dispute resolution, or appellate proceedings. 

SECTION 13. NOTICES. All notices, requests, consents, and other communications 
under this Agreement (“Notice” or “Notices”) shall be in writing and shall be hand delivered, 
mailed by First Class Mail, postage prepaid, or sent by overnight delivery service, to the Parties, 
as follows: 

A. If to Contractor: Investment Painting of North Florida, LLC. 
229 S. Torwood Drive 
Saint Johns, Florida 32259 

B. If to District: Bartram Springs Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
Attention: District Manager 

With a copy to: Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 
119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300 (32301) 
Post Office Box 6526 
Tallahassee, Florida 32314 
Attn: Carl Eldred 

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received 
only upon actual delivery at the address set forth above. Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the 
place of delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day.  
If any time for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-
business day, the Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day. 
Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be 
regarded as business days. Counsel for the District and counsel for the Contractor may deliver 
Notices on behalf of the District and the Contractor. Any party or other person to whom Notices 
are to be sent or copied may notify the other Parties and addressees of any change in name or 

Page 4 of 7 



address to which Notices shall be sent by providing the same on five (5) days’ written notice to 
the Parties and addressees set forth in this Agreement. 

SECTION 14. ASSIGNMENT. Neither the District nor the Contractor may assign this 
Agreement or any monies to become due under this Agreement without the prior written 
approval of the other, and such approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. 

SECTION 15. CONTROLLING LAW AND VENUE. This Agreement and the provisions 
contained in this Agreement shall be construed, interpreted, and controlled according to the laws 
of the State of Florida. All actions and disputes shall be brought in the proper court and venue, 
which shall be Duval County, Florida. 

SECTION 16. PUBLIC RECORDS. Contractor understands and agrees that all documents 
of any kind provided to the District in connection with this Agreement may be public records, 
and, accordingly, Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of Florida law in 
handling such records, including, but not limited, to Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes. 
Contractor acknowledges that the designated public records custodian for the District is James 
Oliver (“Public Records Custodian”). Among other requirements and to the extent applicable by 
law, Contractor shall 1) keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform the 
service; 2) upon request by the Public Records Custodian, provide the District with the requested 
public records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a reasonable time period at a 
cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes; 3) ensure that public 
records which are exempt or confidential, and exempt from public records disclosure 
requirements, are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the contract term 
and following the contract term if Contractor does not transfer the records to the Public Records 
Custodian of the District; and 4) upon completion of the contract, transfer to the District, at no 
cost, all public records in Contractor’s possession or, alternatively, keep, maintain and meet all 
applicable requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida laws. When such public 
records are transferred by Contractor, Contractor shall destroy any duplicate public records that 
are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements. All records 
stored electronically must be provided to the District in a format that is compatible with 
Microsoft Word or Adobe PDF formats. 

IF CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO 
CONTRACTOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS 
RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE PUBLIC 
RECORDS CUSTODIAN AT 1-904-940-5850, 
JOLIVER@GMSNF.COM, AND 475 WEST TOWN PLACE, 
SUITE 114, WORLD GOLF VILLAGE, ST. AUGUSTINE, 
FLORIDA 32092. 

SECTION 17. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 

Page 5 of 7 

mailto:JOLIVER@GMSNF.COM


____________________________ __________________________________________ 

portions of this Agreement, or any part of this Agreement not held to be invalid or 
unenforceable. 

SECTION 18. HEADINGS FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY. The descriptive headings in this 
Agreement are for convenience only and shall neither control nor affect the meaning or 
construction of any of the provisions of this Agreement. 

SECTION 19. COUNTERPARTS. This instrument may be executed in any number of 
counterparts, each of which, when executed and delivered, shall constitute an original, and such 
counterparts together shall constitute one and the same instrument. Signature and 
acknowledgment pages, if any, may be detached from the counterparts and attached to a single 
copy of this document to physically form one document. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have signed this Agreement on the day 
and year first written above. 

Attest: BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Secretary Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

INVESTMENT PAINTING OF NORTH 
FLORIDA, LLC., 

_____________________________ By:_______________________________________ 
(Signature of Witness) Print: ____________________________________ 

Its:_______________________________________ 

Exhibit A: Scope of Services 

Page 6 of 7 



-INVESTMENT' PAINTING 
OF NORTH FlOllOA 

ESTIMATE 

TOTAL 

#11833 

$4,785.00 

904-307-6649 
Painting.Pressure Washing 

Stucco Repair 
IJ .__.... 

Investment Painting Of North Florida 

Bartram Springs COD 

14530 Cherry Lake Dr E 

Jax, Fl 32258 

lillil john.lucansky@vestaforyou.com 

ESTIMATE 

Commercial Painting Exterior Of Water Slide 

CONTACT US 

229 S TOIWOOd Drive 

Saint Johns, FL 32259 

~ (904) 307-6649 

lillil lnvestmentpaintingfl@yahoo.com 

1.0 $4,785.00 

Scuff sand exterior (Green) of water slide same pr similar color, prep and Paint with a S-W product that is an epoxy urethane hybrid. 
Apply rust reformer to rust spots on metal and Prep and paint black metal structure the same color (Black) 

Price includes labor,materials, and taxes 

Total 

We will match or beat a written formal estimate from a reputable company with proof of estimate! 

To accept our estimate and schedule a start date please simply press the accept button on the email you received! 

Please see our terms and Conditions for Agreements, Payment Schedules, Scheduling, Cancellation policies and more. 

Like us on Facebook! Write us a review on Facebook, Nextdoor & Our Website! 

Thank you for your Business! 

Investment Painting Of North Florida ST-9515, 

FL#256693 

www.investmentpaintingofnorthfl.com 

$4,785.00 

$4,785.00 

1 of 1 

EXHIBIT A 

Page 7 of 7 



D. 



 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND TENNIS UNLIMITED MAINTENANCE & 

SUPPLIES, INC. FOR BASKETBALL COURT RESURFACING 

This Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this ___ day of _________, 
2020, by and between: 

Bartram Springs Community Development District, a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, located 
in Duval County, Florida, whose address is 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. 
Augustine, Florida 32092 (“District”), and 

Tennis Unlimited Maintenance & Supplies, Inc., with a mailing address of 
15706 NW 94th Avenue, Alachua, Florida 32715 (“Contractor”). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the District was established for the purpose of planning, financing, 
constructing, installing, operating and/or maintaining certain infrastructure within the boundaries 
of the District; and 

WHEREAS, the District has a need to retain an independent contractor to resurface the 
District’s basketball courts; and 

WHEREAS, Contractor represents that it is qualified to provide basketball court 
resurfacing services and has agreed to provide to the District those services identified in Exhibit 
A, attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein (“Services”); and 

WHEREAS, the District and Contractor (together, "Parties") warrant and agree that they 
have all right, power and authority to enter into and be bound by this Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals, agreements, and mutual 
covenants contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged by the Parties, the Parties agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. RECITALS. The recitals so stated are true and correct and by this reference 
are incorporated into and form a material part of this Agreement. 

SECTION 2. DUTIES. The duties, obligations, and responsibilities of the Contractor are 
described in Exhibit A hereto. Contractor shall be solely responsible for the means, manner and 
methods by which its duties, obligations and responsibilities are met to the satisfaction of the 
District. While providing the Services, the Contractor shall assign such staff as may be required, 
and such staff shall be responsible for coordinating, expediting, and controlling all aspects to 
assure completion of the Services. 

Page 1 of 7 



A. Contractor shall provide basketball court resurfacing services, as described 
in Exhibit A. 

B. Contractor shall perform all Services in a neat and workmanlike manner. 
In the event the District in its sole determination, finds that the work of 
Contractor is not satisfactory to District, District shall have the right to 
immediately terminate this Agreement and will only be responsible for 
payment of work satisfactorily completed and for materials actually 
incorporated into the Services. 

C. Work shall commence following execution of this Agreement and upon 
written direction from the District’s Amenity Manager, and shall be 
completed within two weeks of such notice unless extended in writing by 
the District in its sole discretion or terminated earlier in accordance with 
Section 11 herein. 

SECTION 3. COMPENSATION. The District shall pay Contractor a lump sum of Nine 
Thousand Nine Hundred Dollars and No Cents ($9,900.00) for the Services as identified in 
Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. The District shall pay a deposit 
in the amount of Four Thousand Dollars ($4,000.00) upon execution of this Agreement. The 
remaining balance shall be payable upon satisfactory completion of the Services. 

SECTION 4. WARRANTY. The Contractor guarantees all Services against defects in 
workmanship or materials for a period of one (1) year from the date of completion. The 
Contractor warrants to the District that all materials furnished under this Agreement shall be 
new, and that all services and materials shall be of good quality, free from faults and defects, and 
will conform to the standards and practices for projects of similar design and complexity in an 
expeditious and economical manner consistent with the best interest of the District. Contractor 
shall replace or repair warranted items to the District’s satisfaction and in the District’s 
discretion. Neither final acceptance of the Services, nor final payment therefore, nor any 
provision of the Agreement shall relieve Contractor of responsibility for defective or deficient 
materials or Services. If any of the materials or Services are found to be defective, deficient or 
not in accordance with the Agreement, Contractor shall correct, remove and replace it promptly 
after receipt of a written notice from the District and correct and pay for any other damage 
resulting therefrom to District property or the property of landowner’s within the District. 

SECTION 5. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. In all matters relating to this Agreement, 
the Contractor shall be acting as an independent contractor. Neither the Contractor nor 
employees of the Contractor, if there are any, are employees of the District under the meaning or 
application of any Federal or State Unemployment or Insurance Laws or Old Age Laws or 
otherwise. The Contractor agrees to assume all liabilities or obligations imposed by any one or 
more of such laws with respect to employees of the Contractor, if there are any, in the 
performance of this Agreement. The Contractor shall not have any authority to assume or create 
any obligation, express or implied, on behalf of the District and the Contractor shall have no 

Page 2 of 7 

https://4,000.00
https://9,900.00


authority to represent the District as an agent, employee, or in any other capacity, unless 
otherwise set forth in this Agreement. 

SECTION 6. INSURANCE. Contractor shall, at its own expense, maintain insurance 
during the performance of its services under this Agreement, with limits of liability not less than 
the following: 

Workers Compensation statutory 
General Liability 
Bodily Injury (including contractual) $1,000,000/$2,000,000 
Property Damage (including contractual) $1,000,000/$2,000,000 

Automobile Liability 
Bodily Injury 
Property Damage Combined Single Limit $1,000,000 

Contractor shall provide to District, prior to the commencement of any performance 
under this contract, a certificate naming the District as an additional insured. At no time shall 
Contractor be without insurance in the above amounts. No policy may be canceled during the 
term of this Agreement without at least thirty (30) days’ written notice to the District. 

SECTION 7. INDEMNIFICATION. 

A. Obligations under this section shall include the payment of all settlements, 
judgments, damages, liquidated damages, penalties, forfeitures, back pay 
awards, court costs, arbitration and/or mediation costs, litigation expenses, 
attorney fees, and paralegal fees (incurred in court, out of court, on appeal, 
or in bankruptcy proceedings) as ordered. 

B. Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the District and 
its officers, agents and employees from any and all liability, obligations, 
claims, actions, suits or demands by any person, corporation or other 
entity for injuries, death, property damage or of any nature, arising out of, 
or in connection with, the work to be performed by Contractor, including 
litigation or any appellate proceedings with respect thereto. Contractor 
further agrees that nothing herein shall constitute or be construed as a 
waiver of the District's limitations on liability contained in Section 768.28, 
Florida Statutes, or other statute. 

SECTION 8. AGREEMENT. This instrument, together with Exhibit A, shall constitute 
the final and complete expression of the agreement between the Parties relating to the subject 
matter of this Agreement. This instrument is to be read in harmony together with Exhibit A and 
full effect shall be given to all terms. To the extent of any conflict between this Agreement and 
Exhibit A exists, this instrument shall control. 

Page 3 of 7 



 

SECTION 9. AMENDMENTS. Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained 
in this Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both 
Parties. 

SECTION 10. AUTHORIZATION. The execution of this Agreement has been duly 
authorized by the appropriate body or official of the Parties, the Parties have complied with all 
the requirements of law, and the Parties have full power and authority to comply with the terms 
and provisions of this instrument. 

SECTION 11. CANCELLATION. The District shall have the right to cancel this 
Agreement at any time, with or without cause, upon written notice. Contractor shall have the 
right to cancel this Agreement upon thirty (30) days’ written notice to the District stating a 
failure of the District to perform in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. 

SECTION 12. ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT. In the event that either the District or 
the Contractor is required to enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the 
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable 
attorneys' fees and costs for trial, alternative dispute resolution, or appellate proceedings. 

SECTION 13. NOTICES. All notices, requests, consents, and other communications 
under this Agreement (“Notice” or “Notices”) shall be in writing and shall be hand delivered, 
mailed by First Class Mail, postage prepaid, or sent by overnight delivery service, to the Parties, 
as follows: 

A. If to Contractor: Tennis Unlimited Maintenance & Supplies, Inc., 
15706 NW 94th Avenue 
Alachua, Florida 32615 
Attention: Stephen Toth 

B. If to District: Bartram Springs Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
Attention: District Manager 

With a copy to: Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 
119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300 (32301) 
Post Office Box 6526 
Tallahassee, Florida 32314 
Attn: Carl Eldred 

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received 
only upon actual delivery at the address set forth above. Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the 
place of delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day.  
If any time for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-
business day, the Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day. 

Page 4 of 7 



Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be 
regarded as business days. Counsel for the District and counsel for the Contractor may deliver 
Notices on behalf of the District and the Contractor. Any party or other person to whom Notices 
are to be sent or copied may notify the other Parties and addressees of any change in name or 
address to which Notices shall be sent by providing the same on five (5) days’ written notice to 
the Parties and addressees set forth in this Agreement. 

SECTION 14. ASSIGNMENT. Neither the District nor the Contractor may assign this 
Agreement or any monies to become due under this Agreement without the prior written 
approval of the other, and such approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. 

SECTION 15. CONTROLLING LAW AND VENUE. This Agreement and the provisions 
contained in this Agreement shall be construed, interpreted, and controlled according to the laws 
of the State of Florida. All actions and disputes shall be brought in the proper court and venue, 
which shall be Duval County, Florida. 

SECTION 16. PUBLIC RECORDS. Contractor understands and agrees that all documents 
of any kind provided to the District in connection with this Agreement may be public records, 
and, accordingly, Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of Florida law in 
handling such records, including, but not limited, to Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes. 
Contractor acknowledges that the designated public records custodian for the District is James 
Oliver (“Public Records Custodian”). Among other requirements and to the extent applicable by 
law, Contractor shall 1) keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform the 
service; 2) upon request by the Public Records Custodian, provide the District with the requested 
public records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a reasonable time period at a 
cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes; 3) ensure that public 
records which are exempt or confidential, and exempt from public records disclosure 
requirements, are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the contract term 
and following the contract term if Contractor does not transfer the records to the Public Records 
Custodian of the District; and 4) upon completion of the contract, transfer to the District, at no 
cost, all public records in Contractor’s possession or, alternatively, keep, maintain and meet all 
applicable requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida laws. When such public 
records are transferred by Contractor, Contractor shall destroy any duplicate public records that 
are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements. All records 
stored electronically must be provided to the District in a format that is compatible with 
Microsoft Word or Adobe PDF formats. 

IF CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO 
CONTRACTOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS 
RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE PUBLIC 
RECORDS CUSTODIAN AT 1-904-940-5850, 
JOLIVER@GMSNF.COM, AND 475 WEST TOWN PLACE, 

Page 5 of 7 

mailto:JOLIVER@GMSNF.COM


____________________________ __________________________________________ 

SUITE 114, WORLD GOLF VILLAGE, ST. AUGUSTINE, 
FLORIDA 32092. 

SECTION 17. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Agreement, or any part of this Agreement not held to be invalid or 
unenforceable. 

SECTION 18. HEADINGS FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY. The descriptive headings in this 
Agreement are for convenience only and shall neither control nor affect the meaning or 
construction of any of the provisions of this Agreement. 

SECTION 19. COUNTERPARTS. This instrument may be executed in any number of 
counterparts, each of which, when executed and delivered, shall constitute an original, and such 
counterparts together shall constitute one and the same instrument. Signature and 
acknowledgment pages, if any, may be detached from the counterparts and attached to a single 
copy of this document to physically form one document. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have signed this Agreement on the day 
and year first written above. 

Attest: BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Secretary Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

TENNIS UNLIMITED MAINTENANCE & 
SUPPLIES, INC. 

_____________________________ By:_______________________________________ 
(Signature of Witness) Print: ____________________________________ 

Its:_______________________________________ 

Exhibit A: Scope of Services 

Page 6 of 7 



I T , •D II 
MA E JES INC. 

·11 
1is Co~t 
~ ~ing jl 

15706 N -ltl tcpl, b C. Toth 
Alachua, ' L 32 (386 ~lS-8161 

~ooon 9f'P!1Wmmn 
,._ llz:D0H011t 
401, 
-Poor 

O!,r,t Ji m, nm,, 
_ Mei, Bllnp, •QOfincn!I 
~Pq~ 
.....::..Ponolng _ cma0, _____ _ 
'2offi0retcs . 

' 

....:....L-'-'---"-=---'--'~~----'---(SG%Daposff f!m)ulred) 

l!l£itell OO!Hplstlail dme:,...r--Hr.-h,i ·-· -

All Q!IO!all are VSIIIJ for 31) tltlJr-! from &iao ell lssuci 

.. ···· 

EXHIBIT A 

Page 7 of 7 



E. 



PROPOSAL 

Mailing Address Job Address 

Bartram Springs CDD Bartram Springs CDD 
9145 Narcoossee Road, Suite A206 14530 Cherry lake Dr. E 
Orlando, FL 32827 Jacksonville, FL 32258 

Date: December 17, 2020 Phone: 

Opportunity#: 4167 

Job Summary: 

Proposal for landscape renovation to inbound side of front entrance to property. Price includes removal of 
existing material, new plant material, mulch, delivery, irrigation retro fit, sod, debris removal and all other 
project related labor. 

*The plant material is selected from previously submitted landscape rendering* 

Landscal!e Enhancement 

Quantity 
35.00 
4.00 
60.00 
13.00 
25.00 
30.00 
62.00 
32.00 
55.00 
20.00 
15.00 
1,500.00 
24.00 
1.00 

Description 
Labor and Prep 
Disposal Fee 
Ligustrum 'Jack Frost' - (e) 
Podocarpus Pringle - (e) 
Juniper Parsonii - (e) 
Sweet Potato Vine- (e) 
Blue Daze 'Blue My Mind' -(e) 
Holly, Dwarf Burfordi - (e) 
Red Drift Rose (Kit) 
Pittosporum, Varigated - (e) 
Cypress Mulch. 
Subcontract Sod Labor/Bermuda sod 
Holly, Schillings - (e) 
Irrigation Allowance 

Unit Unit Price 
Hr $38.00 
Ea $50.00 
3g $17.71 
3g $22.16 
3g $17.71 
lg $8.57 
lg $10.33 
3g $17.72 
3g $24.30 
7g $45.50 
CY $45.00 
Sq Ft $1.60 
7g $52.18 
LS $275.00 

Landscape Enhancement Total 

Ext Price 
$1,330.00 

$200.00 
$1,062.60 

$288.08 
$442.75 
$257.10 
$640.46 
$567.04 

$1,336.50 
$910.00 
$675.00 

$2,400.00 
$1,252.32 

$275.00 
$11,637.00 

VerdeGo • PO Box 789 3335 North State Street• Bunnell, FL 32110 Page 1/2 
phone: 386-437-3122 email: rjoncs@vcrdcgo.com 

www.verdego.com 

www.verdcgo.com
mailto:rjoncs@vcrdcgo.com
https://11,637.00
https://1,252.32
https://2,400.00
https://1,336.50
https://1,062.60
https://1,500.00
https://1,330.00


Proposal Total: $11.637.00 

Note: This proposal includes all labor and material necessary to complete the job. 

Payment due 30 days after receipt of invoice. 

All material is guaranteed for one year as long as proper maintenance and landscape practices are being 
perfonned. All work to be completed in a workman-like manner according to standard practices. Any 
changes or additional work from the above specifications involving extra cost will be executed only upon 
written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimates. Any verbal authorizations 
given by the customer will be treated the same as a written order even ifauthorization is not written. 

Verdego employees are fully covered by workman's compensation insurance. 

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL 

I/WE have reviewed your proposal and hereby indicate our acceptance of the same, as per the scope, 
specifications and amounts mentioned in the proposal fonn. I/We agree to the proposed tenns of payment 
and will release the funds as per agreed herein. 

By By lt£aw2% ~ 
Robert Jones 

Date 12/17/2020 Date 12/-zq/31 
VerdeGo Blrtram Springs CDD 

VcrdeGo • PO Box 789 3335 North Stale Street• Bunnell, FL 32110 Pnge 2/2 
phone: 386-437-3122 email: rjoncs@vcrdcgo.com 

www.verdcgo.com 

www.verdego.com
mailto:rjoncs@verdego.com
https://11.637.00


Mailing Address 

Bartram Springs CDD 
9145 Narcoossee Road . 
Orlando, FL 32827 ' Suite A206 

Date: December I7, 2020 

Opportunity#: 4175 

Job Address 

Bartram Springs COD 
I 4530 Cherry lake Dr E 
Jacksonville, FL 3225·8 

Phone: 

PROPOSAL 

Job Summary: 
Propo_sal for landscape renovation to .matenal, new plant material d r center island of front entrance p . .
related labor. One Crape my;.,I e IV-~;"' mulch, frrigation retrofit sod /:e. mcludes removal ofe>Ustinge w1 be removed in this section 'al ' e ns removal and all other project 

·~s plant material is selected from r . -Landscape Enhancement p ev1ously submitted landscape rendering• 

Unit Unit Price Ext Price 
Quantity Description $38.00 $1,330.00Hr
35.oo Labor and Prep $50.00 $100.00 Ea
2-00 DisposaJ Fee $58.52 $2,633.547g
45.oo Ginger, Varigated - (e) $12.76 $893.43lg
7o.OO Big Blue Liriope (Kit) $330.56$10.33lg
32-00 Blue Daze 'Blue My Mind'_ (e) $1,920.00$1.60Sq Ft 
1,200.00 Subcontract Sod Labor/Bennuda sod $150.00$150.00LS 
I .00 Irrigation Allowance $45.00 $450.00 

CY 
$500.00J0.00 Cypress Mulch Flat $500.00 

$8,310.00J.00 Crape myrtle removal Landscape Enhancement Total 

~.310.00Proposal Total: 

Note: This proposal includes all labor and material necessary to complete the job. 

Payment due 30 days after receipt of invoice. 
Ail material is guaranteed for one year as long as proper maintenance and landscape practices are being 
performed. Ail work to be completed in a workman-like manner according to standard practices- Any 
changes or additional work from the above specifications involving extra cost will be executed only upon 
written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimates. Any verbal authorizations 
given by the customer will be treated the same as a written order even ifauthorization is not written. 

Verdego employees arc fully covered by workman's compensation insurance. 

Pngo 1/2 

•- r.n • PO Box 789 3335 North Stutc SI reel • Bunnell, FL 32110 
__ .. 'II?? email: rjo11cs@vcrdcgo.co111 

mailto:rjoncs@vcrdcgo.com
https://8,310.00
https://1,920.00
https://2,633.54
https://1,200.00
https://1,330.00


PROPOSAL 

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL 

I/WE have reviewed your proposal and hereby indicate our acceptance of the same, as per the scope, 
specifications and amounts mentioned in the proposal form. I/We agree to the proposed tenns of payment 
and will release the funds as per agreed herein. 

By 

Robert Jones 

12/17/2020 Date _ _1.l..=.,'Zµ/?-:......:'41-/~&J___Dnte 
BarlramSpriogs CDD 

VerdeGo 

f'11gc 212 



PROPOSAL 

Mailing Address Job Address 

Bartram Springs COD Bartram Springs COD 
9145 Narcoossee Road, Suite A206 14530 Cherry lake Dr. E 
Orlando, FL 32827 Jacksonville, FL 32258 

Date: December 17, 2020 Phone: 

Opportunity#: 4183 

Job Summary: 

Proposal for front entrance landscape enhancement outbound side. Price includes removal ofexisting 
material, new plants, delivery, sod, mulch, irrigation retro fit, debris disposal and all other project related 
labor. 

•Plant selection and layout were detennined by previously submitted landscape rendering for this area• 

Landscaee Enhancement 

Quantity 
35.00 
4.00 
20.00 
57.00 
33.00 
12.00 
42.00 
20.00 
30.00 
45.00 
1.00 
15.00 
1,500.00 

Description 
Labor and Prep 
Disposal Fee 
Pittosporum, Vari gated• (e) 
Red Drift Rose 
Holly, Dwarf Burfordi -(e) 
Podocarpus Pringle - (e) 
Ligustrum 'Jack Frost' - (e) 
Juniper Parsonii - (e) 
Sweet Potato Vine - (e) 
Blue Daze 'Blue My Mind' - (e) 
Irrigation Allowance 
Cypress Mulch 
Subcontract Sod Labor/Bennuda sod 

Unit Unit Price 
Hr $38.00 
Ea $50.00 
7g $45.50 
3g $24.30 
3g $17.72 
3g $22.16 
3g $17.71 
3g $17.71 
lg $8.57 
lg $10.33 
LS $275.00 
CY $45.00 
Sq Ft $1.60 

Landscape Enhancement Total 

Ext Price 
$1,330.00 

$200.00 
$910.00 

$1,385.10 
$584.76 
$265.92 
$743.82 
$354.20 
$257.10 
$464.85 
$275.00 
$675.00 

$2,400.00 
$9,846.00 

VcrdcGo • PO Box 789 3335 North Stntc Street• Bunnell, FL 32110 [>ngc 1/2 
phone: 386-437-3122 email: rjoncs@verdego.com 

www.vcrdcgo.com 

www.verdcgo.com
mailto:rjoncs@vcrdego.com
https://9,846.00
https://2,400.00
https://1,385.10
https://Descripti.on
https://1,500.00
https://1,330.00


Proposal Total: $9,846.00 

Note: This proposal includes all labor and material necessary to complete the job. 

Payment due 30 days after receipt of invoice. 

All material is guaranteed for one year as long as proper maintenance and landscape practices are being 
performed. All work to be completed in a workman-like manner according to standard practices. Any 
changes or additional work from the above specifications involving extra cost will be executed only upon 
written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimates. Any verbal authorizations 
given by the customer will be treated the same as a written order even ifauthorization is not written. 

Verdego employees are fully covered by workman's compensation insurance. 

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL 

I/WE have reviewed your proposal and hereby indicate our acceptance ofthe same, as per the scope, 
specifications and amounts mentioned in the proposal form. I/We agree to the proposed terms of payment 
and will release the funds as per agreed herein. 

By 

Robert Jones 

Date 12/17/2020 

VerdeGo 

Date 

Bartram Springs CDD 

VerdcGo • PO Box 789 3335 North State Street• Dunnell, FL 32110 Page 2/2 
phone: 386-437-3122 email: rjoncs@vcrdego.com 

www.vcrdcgo.com 

www.verdego.com
mailto:rjones@vcrdego.com
https://9,846.00


F. 



AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND UV DISINFECTION SOLUTION SPECIALISTS, 

LLC., FOR DISINFECTION SERVICES 

This Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this ___ day of December, 
2020 (“Effective Date”), by and between: 

Bartram Springs Community Development District, a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, located 
in Duval County, Florida, whose address is 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. 
Augustine, Florida 32092 (“District”), and 

UV Disinfection Specialists, LLC., with a mailing address of 14388 Chestnut 
Ridge Ct., Jacksonville, Florida 32258 (“Contractor”). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the District was established for the purpose of planning, financing, 
constructing, installing, operating and/or maintaining certain infrastructure within the boundaries 
of the District; and 

WHEREAS, the District has a need to retain an independent contractor to provide 
specialist supplementary cleaning services to disinfect the fitness center during the Covid-19 
pandemic; and 

WHEREAS, Contractor represents that it is qualified to provide such services and has 
agreed to provide to the District those services described more fully below; and 

WHEREAS, the District and Contractor (together, "Parties") warrant and agree that they 
have all right, power and authority to enter into and be bound by this Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals, agreements, and mutual 
covenants contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged by the Parties, the Parties agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. RECITALS. The recitals so stated are true and correct and by this reference 
are incorporated into and form a material part of this Agreement. 

SECTION 2. SERVICES. Contractor shall disinfect all surfaces within the fitness center 
using UVC light technology (“Services”). Contractor shall perform such Services on a weekly 
basis each Wednesday evening, unless otherwise agreed. Contractor shall be solely responsible 
for the means, manner and methods by which its duties, obligations and responsibilities are met 
to the satisfaction of the District. While providing the Services, the Contractor shall assign such 
staff as may be required, and such staff shall be responsible for coordinating, expediting, and 
controlling all aspects to assure completion of the Services. 

Page 1 of 6 



SECTION 3. COMPENSATION. The District shall pay Contractor One Hundred Ninety-
Nine Dollars and No Cents ($199.00) per weekly Service. 

SECTION 4. TERM. The term of this agreement shall be from the Effective Date 
through May 31, 2021, unless terminated or revoked pursuant to Paragraph11, below. The 
parties may renew the Agreement for up to two (2) additional six (6) month periods under the 
terms specified herein unless either party notifies the other in writing at least fourteen (14) days 
prior to the expiration of the term that the Agreement shall not be renewed. 

SECTION 5. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. In all matters relating to this Agreement, 
the Contractor shall be acting as an independent contractor. Neither the Contractor nor 
employees of the Contractor, if there are any, are employees of the District under the meaning or 
application of any Federal or State Unemployment or Insurance Laws or Old Age Laws or 
otherwise. The Contractor agrees to assume all liabilities or obligations imposed by any one or 
more of such laws with respect to employees of the Contractor, if there are any, in the 
performance of this Agreement. The Contractor shall not have any authority to assume or create 
any obligation, express or implied, on behalf of the District and the Contractor shall have no 
authority to represent the District as an agent, employee, or in any other capacity, unless 
otherwise set forth in this Agreement. 

SECTION 6. INSURANCE. Contractor shall, at its own expense, maintain insurance 
during the performance of its services under this Agreement, with limits of liability not less than 
the following: 

Workers Compensation statutory 
General Liability 
Bodily Injury (including contractual) $1,000,000/$2,000,000 
Property Damage (including contractual) $1,000,000/$2,000,000 

Automobile Liability 
Bodily Injury 
Property Damage Combined Single Limit $1,000,000 

Contractor shall provide to District, prior to the commencement of any performance 
under this contract, a certificate naming the District as an additional insured. At no time shall 
Contractor be without insurance in the above amounts. No policy may be canceled during the 
term of this Agreement without at least thirty (30) days’ written notice to the District. 

SECTION 7. INDEMNIFICATION. 

A. Obligations under this section shall include the payment of all settlements, 
judgments, damages, liquidated damages, penalties, forfeitures, back pay 
awards, court costs, arbitration and/or mediation costs, litigation expenses, 

Page 2 of 6 



attorney fees, and paralegal fees (incurred in court, out of court, on appeal, 
or in bankruptcy proceedings) as ordered. 

B. Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the District and 
its officers, agents and employees from any and all liability, obligations, 
claims, actions, suits or demands by any person, corporation or other 
entity for injuries, death, property damage or of any nature, arising out of, 
or in connection with, the work to be performed by Contractor, including 
litigation or any appellate proceedings with respect thereto. Contractor 
further agrees that nothing herein shall constitute or be construed as a 
waiver of the District's limitations on liability contained in Section 768.28, 
Florida Statutes, or other statute. 

SECTION 8. AGREEMENT. This instrument shall constitute the final and complete 
expression of the agreement between the Parties relating to the subject matter of this Agreement. 

SECTION 9. AMENDMENTS. Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained 
in this Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both 
Parties. 

SECTION 10. AUTHORIZATION. The execution of this Agreement has been duly 
authorized by the appropriate body or official of the Parties, the Parties have complied with all 
the requirements of law, and the Parties have full power and authority to comply with the terms 
and provisions of this instrument. 

SECTION 11. CANCELLATION. The District shall have the right to cancel this 
Agreement at any time, with or without cause, upon written notice. Contractor shall have the 
right to cancel this Agreement upon thirty (30) days’ written notice to the District stating a 
failure of the District to perform in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. 

SECTION 12. ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT. In the event that either the District or 
the Contractor is required to enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the 
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable 
attorneys' fees and costs for trial, alternative dispute resolution, or appellate proceedings. 

SECTION 13. NOTICES. All notices, requests, consents, and other communications 
under this Agreement (“Notice” or “Notices”) shall be in writing and shall be hand delivered, 
mailed by First Class Mail, postage prepaid, or sent by overnight delivery service, to the Parties, 
as follows: 

A. If to Contractor: UV Disinfecton Solution Specialists, LLC. 
14388 Chestnut Ridge Ct., 
Jacksonville, Florida 32258 
Attn: James Chipman 

Page 3 of 6 



B. If to District: Bartram Springs Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
Attn: District Manager 

With a copy to: Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 
119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300 (32301) 
Post Office Box 6526 
Tallahassee, Florida 32314 
Attn: Carl Eldred 

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received 
only upon actual delivery at the address set forth above. Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the 
place of delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day.  
If any time for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-
business day, the Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day. 
Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be 
regarded as business days. Counsel for the District and counsel for the Contractor may deliver 
Notices on behalf of the District and the Contractor. Any party or other person to whom Notices 
are to be sent or copied may notify the other Parties and addressees of any change in name or 
address to which Notices shall be sent by providing the same on five (5) days’ written notice to 
the Parties and addressees set forth in this Agreement. 

SECTION 14. ASSIGNMENT. Neither the District nor the Contractor may assign this 
Agreement or any monies to become due under this Agreement without the prior written 
approval of the other, and such approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. 

SECTION 15. CONTROLLING LAW AND VENUE. This Agreement and the provisions 
contained in this Agreement shall be construed, interpreted, and controlled according to the laws 
of the State of Florida. All actions and disputes shall be brought in the proper court and venue, 
which shall be Duval County, Florida. 

SECTION 16. PUBLIC RECORDS. Contractor understands and agrees that all documents 
of any kind provided to the District in connection with this Agreement may be public records, 
and, accordingly, Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of Florida law in 
handling such records, including, but not limited, to Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes. 
Contractor acknowledges that the designated public records custodian for the District is James 
Oliver (“Public Records Custodian”). Among other requirements and to the extent applicable by 
law, Contractor shall 1) keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform the 
service; 2) upon request by the Public Records Custodian, provide the District with the requested 
public records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a reasonable time period at a 
cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes; 3) ensure that public 
records which are exempt or confidential, and exempt from public records disclosure 
requirements, are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the contract term 
and following the contract term if Contractor does not transfer the records to the Public Records 

Page 4 of 6 



____________________________ __________________________________________ 

Custodian of the District; and 4) upon completion of the contract, transfer to the District, at no 
cost, all public records in Contractor’s possession or, alternatively, keep, maintain and meet all 
applicable requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida laws. When such public 
records are transferred by Contractor, Contractor shall destroy any duplicate public records that 
are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements. All records 
stored electronically must be provided to the District in a format that is compatible with 
Microsoft Word or Adobe PDF formats. 

IF CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO 
CONTRACTOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS 
RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE PUBLIC 
RECORDS CUSTODIAN AT 1-904-940-5850, 
JOLIVER@GMSNF.COM, AND 475 WEST TOWN PLACE, 
SUITE 114, WORLD GOLF VILLAGE, ST. AUGUSTINE, 
FLORIDA 32092. 

SECTION 17. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Agreement, or any part of this Agreement not held to be invalid or 
unenforceable. 

SECTION 18. HEADINGS FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY. The descriptive headings in this 
Agreement are for convenience only and shall neither control nor affect the meaning or 
construction of any of the provisions of this Agreement. 

SECTION 19. COUNTERPARTS. This instrument may be executed in any number of 
counterparts, each of which, when executed and delivered, shall constitute an original, and such 
counterparts together shall constitute one and the same instrument. Signature and 
acknowledgment pages, if any, may be detached from the counterparts and attached to a single 
copy of this document to physically form one document. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have signed this Agreement on the day 
and year first written above. 

Attest: BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Secretary Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

Page 5 of 6 

mailto:JOLIVER@GMSNF.COM


UV DISINFECTION SOLUTION 
SPECIALISTS, LLC. 

_____________________________ By:_______________________________________ 
(Signature of Witness) Print: ____________________________________ 

Its:_______________________________________ 

Page 6 of 6 



SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 



Lifestyle 

Website and App Development and Management 

Vesta is proud to provide a newly added value to our communities! We are offering to bring any 
current websites managed by a third party in house, as well as develop a community app under the 
Vesta District Services Division. 

Website Development and Management 
We are happy to offer website development and management for $300.00 less a year than most 
third-party website management providers, as well as partner your new website with an app that 
brings one-touch convenience to your residents! Your old website will be overhauled with a 
completely contemporary look, including options for features that your current website does not 
have. If you do not have a website, we will be pleased to create one for you. 

The biggest advantage is that once Vesta has direct access to managing the website, we can update 
the website in real time when needed instead of waiting on a third party to complete the updates. 
Recently during COVID-19, when important updates needed to be done within a certain timeframe, 
our team had issues with the provider updating the website on time due to not being in the office. 
Vesta wants to alleviate this issue in the future. 

Please view the home page image of our most recent website overhaul below for Grand Haven in 
Palm Coast and see the entire website at https://grandhavenamenity.com/. We have had an 
overwhelming positive response from the community since going live with the new website. 

https://grandhavenamenity.com/


 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Lifestyle 

Personal Training 

Gr-.t.,..,._,.m:tt ... tooftf!f~ 
V.W9..-..ca"°""Cln,l,tdRtneN 

lrl'.-...ctDf~Pow.l l.ocll'IQtolhtdl 
fritw~tl0r.fflt,ot,O.,f'ACW.CIDflffl 

,.,.to • .,.,... ..... "~~ fi•..,...,. )IOl,lfflll/ht ..... c,nuy..- titfp 

yGlllechf"ttll 

5 ..... 
Open Uotld.1J1~ r.., troM 1z-oo p"' 

Ul'UIOOP"' 
1001 ¥w.n.tdl Partway 

Paffl C:0.SI. R. J::2111 
316-447-on9 

-:u::...'"'--=~~-:.:r:r----~-----~------- ~- ----":=::L.-~'""":"-
- =.c,:-,__.'""==:r,--

-==-~ ---=-~-,--- . 

App Development and Management 
Back in 2019, Vesta took on its first app development opportunity with Durbin Crossing. This process 
was something brand new for Vesta and was accomplished from the ground up by working with the 
General Manager to provide the community with a one-touch app where everything needed was at 
their fingertips. We wanted the app to be easy to use and navigate, remain loyal to the Durbin 
Crossing theme and color scheme, as well as have certain ways to communicate immediate needs 
including maintenance issues or purchase event tickets. After about six months of development and 
an in-depth learning process, the board was confident with the product we had produced, and it 
rolled out to the community. 

Almost a year later, we have now discovered a new process which is not only less costly to both Vesta 
and our CDDs but much more user friendly to manage and operate. Our app will be able to 
accomplish the following, but not limited to, within our current pricing structure: 
• Event calendar and scheduling 
• Resident directory, if requested 
• Push notifications in real time 
• Contact us or report a repair forms with ability to upload pictures 
• Links to all social media 
• Restaurant menus 
• Links to any external pages needed such as HOA, CDD page, etc. 

Some features will require additional costs due to the cost of widgets, software, and plug-ins to 
enable those options. If a feature is requested that requires an additional cost, we will seek approval 
to proceed. 

Please view the images below to see an example of one of our apps. 



 

  
  
  

Lifestyle 

ADA Compliance 
Vesta Property Services Accessibility Statement 

Vesta Property Services strives to ensure that its services are accessible to people with disabilities. 
Vesta Property Services has invested a significant amount of resources to help ensure that its website 
is made easier to use and more accessible for people with disabilities, with the strong belief that 
every person has the right to live with dignity, equality, comfort and independence. 

Vesta Property Services websites and apps make available the UserWay Website Accessibility Widget 
that is powered by a dedicated accessibility server. The software allows Vesta Property Services to 
improve its compliance with the Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG 2.1). 

Disclaimer 

Vesta Property Services continues its efforts to constantly improve the accessibility of its site and 
services in the belief that it is our collective moral obligation to allow seamless, accessible and 
unhindered use also for those of us with disabilities. 

In an ongoing effort to continually improve and remediate accessibility issues we use UserWay’s 
Accessibility Scanner to identify and fix every possible accessibility barrier on our sites. 

Despite our efforts to make all pages and content fully accessible, some content may not have yet 
been fully adapted to the strictest accessibility standards. This may be a result of not having found or 
identified the most appropriate technological solution. 

Cost Breakdown to the CDD 
• Community Website - $1,500.00 per year – Development and on-going management 
• Community App - $1950.00 per year – Development and on-going management 
• Both - $3,000.00 per year ($450.00 discount) – Development and on-going management 

Our IT team can produce up to 3 websites and apps within a three-month period. We will be 
scheduling communities for these services beginning January 1st, 2021. Our on-site Vesta Amenity 
Management will be trained to manage and update your website with the support of our IT team 
when needed. 

If you have any additional questions, please reach out to our Director of Lifestyle, Ross Ruben, at 
Rruben@vestapropertyservices.com. 

mailto:Rruben@vestapropertyservices.com
https://3,000.00
https://1,500.00


SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 



D. 



Ba am p irng 
Field Operations Manager’s Report 

Date of report: 01/11/2021 Submitted by Winslow Wheeler 

CIP-Review of 2021 Projects-No Board Action Required 

A spread sheet has been prepared for the purposes of following all the ongoing CIP projects that will be discussed 
by this writer. 

1. Pump and Motor for irrigation well-contract needed 
2. Landscape refurbishment-contract needed 
3. Pool Slide Refurbishment-Interior-contract needed 
4. Pool Slide refurbishment-exterior-contract needed 
5. Aluminum Playground fence- contract needed and previously ratified 
6. Asphalt resurfacing- basketball courts-contract needed 
7. Tennis Court Repair-NA 
8. JEA-Reclaimed Water Meter-west pond-NA 
9. Wood pergola refurbishment- No contract- will be completed in house 
10. Refurbishment of club suite-Contract will be needed-2/2021 
11. Fitness equipment-NA 
12. Pool furniture-NA 

Veterans park surveillance- Board Action Needed 

Throughout the last year Veterans park has sustained a substantial amount of vandalism and the cost has exceeded 
approximately $10,000 in replacement materials (Awnings). Currently, two proposal are being submitted for the 
board’s consideration. The goal is too considerable lessen and cease all vandalism at the park. The camera system 
will be strategically placed on all four corners of the bathroom structure. This will give facility staff the ability to 
view and record any vandalism in a 360-degree direction from the bathroom facility. The purpose is to preserve 
CDD property while providing a safeguard for any other undesirable activities that may occur. 

Each system is similar in the style of IP dome cameras mounted and hard wired to a DVR with real time playback 
capabilities. Video capabilities are analog and have day/night vision. Each have a one-year warranty from the 
manufacturer or additional warranties are available upon request. 

AT Services of Northeast Florida-$2689.99-50% deposit-currently a provider for the CDD 

Web Watch Dogs-$2150.00-25% deposit 



COMPLETED PROJECTS 

Slide Towers Stairs completed 

Splash Pad/ Amenity Park Benches 



 

 

 

Completed Projects 
1. Replacement of Park Benches at Amenity Park and Splash pad. 
2. City of Jacksonville contacted regarding facility uneven sidewalks (all highlighted with spray paint) and 

potholes on Bartram springs parkway 
3. Repair exterior window frame at social hall. 
4. St. Johns County repaired the median on Racetrack road. 
5. Replace Grills on pool deck. 
6. Flex room Bathroom have been re-caulked 
7. Texturize slide tower stairs and cleaned. 
8. Painting of the baby pool gate 
9. Repair and replace pergola lighting. 
10. Rust spots treated on all pergolas. 
11. Monthly follow up on community street lighting. 
12. Replace electrical caps in flex room. 
13. New sod installed at amenity center caps. 
14. Veterans park water spicket replaced and new hose. 
15. Pointsets installed at front entry. 
16. Slide tower stairs resurfaced. 
17. New air deodorizers installed in bathrooms. 
18. New benches installed at splash pad commo area. 
19. Canopy for the crow’s nest has been installed. 
20. Ballard’s at Veterans Park have been painted. 
21. Amenity foyer lights installed. 
22. Pine Straw installed on berms. 
23. New mulch has been installed at the Amenity center and surrounding areas. 
24. Daily maintenance completed of the pools and Amenity center area. Pictures of completed projects will be 

available upon request. 

Expected Projects: 

1. Capital Improvement projects to begin. Please see attached. 
2. Pressure washing of the amenity roof peaks. 
3. Tree removal at the social hall. 
4. Landscape rocks at the front entryway will be cleaned. 
5. Add three park benches to the dog park area. 
6. Front entry Pillar lights will be replaced. Currently they are the original light and are rusted and delipidated. 

As they are, not all the lights are functional while not able to be repaired due to rust. 
7. Tennis court post will be repaired. 
8. New LED lights to be installed at entry way of the facility. 

LAKE DOCTORS UPDATE 
• Routine monthly treatments continue, with temperatures expected to decrease algae and vegetation 

growth. We will adhere to our regimented treatment schedule and Lake Doctors has been available to 
respond quickly to any problems. 

• Actions include methodical and appropriate treatments to control aquatic weeds and algae. There have 
been few challenges this Fall. The Techs report that they are not having problems regarding access or 
issues requiring CDD assistance. 

• In addition, a new narrative has been completed to add to the community newsletter. This will help address 
any resident concerns about performance and expectations during different seasons with the pond and or 
maintenance issues. 



Should you have any comments or questions feel free to contact me directly. 



FY 21 PROJECTS 

Project Est Cost Detail 

Pump for Landscaping Well $12,000.00 10HP Pump and motor for irrigation system rebuild 

Landscaping Refurbishment $28,500.00 Front Entrance (2 ponds & median) 

Pool Slide Refurbishment-Interior $11,385.00 Cream in color 

Pool Slide Refurbishment-exterior $4,785.00 Exterior Savings $3770.00 

Aluminum Playground Fence $16,400.00 Amenity Playground replace old fence to be consistent with current 

Asphalt resurfacing-Basketball courts $9,900.00 Last resurfaced 4 years ago/Ratify contract 

Tennis court repair $600.00 Repair tennis court post with footer 

West Front Entrance Pond Reclaimed Water Meter $11,000.00 To allow for the pond to remain full during hot season and drought conditions 

Wood Pergola Refurb $500.00 First refurbish since install 3 years ago for maintenance and asthetics 

Refurbishment of Club Suite $3,231.00 new flooring, painting and furniture 

Fitness Equip $5,800.00 New eliptical for resident usage 

Pool Furniture $5,125.00 Replacement of Lounge Chairs and Umbrellas 

TOTAL $109,226.00 

District Funding 

FY'20 EOY Balance $102,218 

FY'21 Contribution $163,400 

FY Planned Expenditures $109,226 

https://109,226.00


E. 



 

 
 

 

BARTRAM 

-- ~ 
General Manager’s Report 

Date of report: 1/4/2021 Submitted by: Sue O’Lear 

General Managers Update 

Supervisors, 

December brought about some change for the Amenity Center for both the GM and Assistant 
Amenity Manager roles. Sarah Johnson returns to Bartram Springs after working in non-profit 
for a few years; her familiarity with the property and the processes has allowed for a smooth 
transition. She has been able to take over weekly update and newsletter communications, she 
worked closely with Erika prior to her departure to ensure the few events we are currently 
having run smoothly (Food Trucks, Movie Night) and has been left with a solid calendar of event 
ideas for the year should we be allowed to reinstitute them as COVID allows.  

I have taken some time over the month to become familiar with front office processes, to make 
contact with board members, to work with Winslow on becoming familiar with projects and 
planning for 2021, and to meet as many residents as I can.  

COVID 19 Virus Update 

Latest update 

• Conversations with all gym monitors and FAs have taken place alerting them to the fact 
that not wiping equipment after use can lead to suspension of privileges. Anyone 
reported or observed not following the protocol will be communicated to GM who will 
speak to the resident in question; should the behavior not be corrected a suspension 
will take place. 

• Guest are permitted to the facility except the gym 
• Pool reservations are for lap lane swimming only requested by the residents-this 

ensures residents their lanes are available when they arrive 
• Saunas remain closed. 



 

 
 

 

 

• We are continuing with the weekly (no-touch UV-C light systems) cleaning of the fitness 
room provided by UVDSS-UV Disinfection Solution Specialist 

Pool Update 

• We are now into our Winter season. The slide is closed until Spring break of 2021. 
• The pools and splash pad remain open swim at your own risk from dawn to 7pm 

Tuesday through Sunday. 

Holiday Lights 

• Anything with Plants will take down lights January 8 

Special Events 
• In lieu of the traditional Santa event, we executed a Santa parade through the 

community. Santa rode in a vintage red pickup truck, his elves threw candy canes, and 
we played Christmas music and drove through each of the Bartam neighborhoods. We 
did experience some timing issues and did our best to backtrack through the areas 
where we missed participants the first time. We utilized FB as a means of updating 
residents as to our whereabouts; next year should we need to do the parade again we 
will utilize an app with GPS technology to make the timing of Santa’s arrivals run more 
smoothly. Overall, we received a lot of positive feedback for the event. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2021 Events and Programs 
• Summer Camp planning meeting with Ross Ruben, Regional Lifestyle Director, is 

scheduled for 1/5/2021 
• Food Truck Fridays resume after 2 weeks off during the holidays 
• Our next Movie on the Lawn is 1/22 and we will present Mulan 
• Flag Football workshop announced; will take place at the Soccer Field on January 9th 
• Barre classes (ballet inspired dance fitness class) are scheduled for January 2021 
• Zumba is being offered on (free classes) under pool side gazebo 
• Yoga has resumed 
• Kat Dance resumes live in January 
• Inquiry to bring back Zumbini, working on scheduling 



NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 



A. 



Bartram Springs 
Community Development District 

Unaudited Financial Reporting as of 
November 30, 2020 

Meeting Date 
January 11, 2021 



BARTRAM SPRINGS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BALANCE SHEET 
November 30, 2020 

Non-Major 
Major Funds Funds Total 

Debt Capital Governmental 
General Service Reserve Funds 

ASSETS: 

CASH 

Hancock Bank $123,972 --- --- $123,972 
Petty Cash $200 --- --- $200 

Capital Reserve --- --- $89,550 $89,550 

INVESTMENTS 
State Board $7,716 --- --- $7,716 
Custody - Excess Funds $166,290 --- --- $166,290 
Series - 2016-1 
Reserve --- $714,798 --- $714,798 
Revenue --- $291,297 --- $291,297 
Due From General --- $15,944 --- $15,944 
Series - 2016-2 
Revenue --- $13,313 --- $13,313 

ELECTRIC DEPOSITS $720 --- --- $720 

TOTAL ASSETS $298,898 $1,035,351 $89,550 $1,423,799 

LIABILITIES: 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $12,699 --- --- $12,699 

DUE TO DEBT SERVICE $15,944 --- --- $15,944 

FUND BALANCES:
 NONSPENDABLE $720 --- --- $720

 UNASSIGNED $269,535 --- --- $269,535

 RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE --- $1,035,351 --- $1,035,351

 ASSIGNED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS --- --- $89,550 $89,550 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY 
& OTHER CREDITS $298,898 $1,035,351 $89,550 $1,423,799 

1



BARTRAM SPRINGS 
Community Development District 

General Fund 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended November 30, 2020 

DESCRIPTION 
ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

Prorated Budget
Thru 11/30/20 

Actual 
Thru 11/30/20 Variance 

REVENUES: 

Maintenance Assessments $1,266,292 $255,588 $255,588 $0 
Facility Income $9,000 $1,500 $200 ($1,300) 
Program Sharing - ASG $7,000 $1,167 $0 ($1,167) 
Comcast Revenue Share $18,000 $0 $0 $0 
Interest/Miscellaneous Income $1,000 $167 $4 ($163)

 TOTAL REVENUES $1,301,292 $258,421 $255,792 ($2,629) 

EXPENDITURES: 

ADMINISTRATIVE: 
Supervisor Fees $12,000 $2,000 $1,000 $1,000 
Fica Expense $918 $153 $77 $77 
Engineering Fees $6,000 $1,000 $825 $176 
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0 
Arbitrage $600 $0 $0 $0 
Attorney Fees $38,000 $6,333 $3,177 $3,156 
Dissemination $500 $83 $0 $83 
Trustee Fees $12,300 $0 $0 $0 
Annual Audit $3,250 $0 $0 $0 
Management Fees $51,090 $8,515 $8,515 $0 
Computer Time $1,000 $167 $167 $0 
Website $2,400 $400 $300 $100 
Telephone $250 $42 $37 $5 
Postage $1,000 $167 $33 $134 
Insurance $50,629 $50,629 $50,302 $327 
Printing & Binding $1,500 $250 $65 $185 
Record Storage $350 $58 $0 $58 
Legal Advertising $2,900 $483 $174 $309 
Other Current Charges $1,000 $167 $173 ($6) 
Office Supplies $350 $58 $160 ($102) 
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $191,212 $75,680 $70,178 $5,502 

AMENITY CENTER 
Utilities: 
Electric $65,000 $10,833 $10,931 ($98) 
Water/Irrigation $24,000 $4,000 $4,283 ($283) 
Cable $7,000 $1,167 $1,444 ($277) 
Gas $1,500 $250 $196 $54 
Trash Removal $9,036 $1,506 $1,510 ($4) 
Security: 
Security Monitoring $3,300 $550 $280 $270 
Access Cards $2,200 $367 $0 $367 
Management Contracts: 
Facility Management $141,424 $23,571 $23,571 $0 
Pool Attendants $59,990 $9,998 $0 $9,998 
Field Management/Administration $64,500 $10,750 $10,750 $0 

2



BARTRAM SPRINGS 
Community Development District 

General Fund 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended November 30, 2020 

DESCRIPTION 
ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

Prorated Budget
Thru 11/30/20 

Actual 
Thru 11/30/20 Variance 

Pool Maintenance $38,528 $6,421 $6,421 $0 
Pool Chemicals $25,000 $4,167 $3,167 $1,000 
Janitorial $33,865 $5,644 $5,644 $0 
Gym Monitor $25,743 $4,291 $4,290 $0 
Night Swim $8,960 $1,493 $0 $1,493 
Facility Maintenance $47,841 $7,974 $7,974 $0 
Facility Maintenance - COVID $0 $0 $1,842 ($1,842) 
Repairs and Maintenance $64,660 $10,777 $10,224 $552 
Special Events $17,050 $2,842 $371 $2,470 
Holiday Decorations $4,500 $188 $188 $0 
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $9,500 $1,732 $1,732 $0 
Office Supplies $4,500 $750 $703 $47 
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $3,000 $500 $0 $500

 TOTAL AMENITY CENTER $661,097 $109,769 $95,522 $14,248 

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 
Landscape Maintenance $178,415 $29,736 $14,868 $14,868 
Landscape Contingency $40,000 $6,667 $1,475 $5,192 
Lake Maintenance $20,328 $3,388 $3,388 $0 
Fountain Maintenance $1,140 $190 $0 $190 
Grounds Maintenance $20,000 $3,333 $899 $2,435 
Pump Repairs $7,500 $1,245 $1,245 $0 
Streetlight Repairs $5,700 $950 $0 $950 
Irrigation Repairs $10,000 $1,667 $0 $1,667 
Miscellaneous $2,500 $417 $0 $417 
Capital Reserves Contributions $163,400 $0 $0 $0

 TOTAL GROUNDS MAINTENANCE $448,983 $47,592 $21,874 $25,718

 TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,301,292 $233,042 $187,574 $45,468 

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $68,218 

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $202,038 

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $270,256 

3



Bartram Springs
Community Development District 

General Fund 
Month By Month Income Statement 

Fiscal Year 2021 

October November December January February March April May June July August September Total 
Revenues: 

Maintenance Assessments $8,995 $246,593 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $255,588 
Facility Income $200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200 
Fitness Training Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Program Sharing - ASG $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Comcast Revenue Share $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Interest/Miscellaneous Income $2 $2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4 
Total Revenues $9,197 $246,595 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $255,792 

Expenditures: 

Administrative 
Supervisor Fees $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 
FICA Expense $0 $77 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $77 
Engineering $291 $534 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $825 
Assessment Roll $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 
Arbitrage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Trustee Fees $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Dissemination $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Attorney $334 $2,843 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,177 
Bond Counsel Opinion $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Management Fees $4,258 $4,258 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,515 
Computer Time $83 $83 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $167 
Website $150 $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $300 
Telephone $21 $16 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $37 
Postage $19 $14 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $33 
Insurance $50,302 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,302 
Printing & Binding $46 $19 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $65 
Records Storage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Legal Advertising $174 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $174 
Other Current Charges $115 $57 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $173 
Office Supplies $9 $152 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $160 
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $0 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175 

Total Administrative $60,801 $9,376 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $70,178 

4



Bartram Springs
Community Development District 

General Fund 
Month By Month Income Statement 

Fiscal Year 2021 

Amenity Center
Utilities 
Electric 
Water/irrigation 
Cable 
Gas 
Trash Removal 
Security 
Security Monitoring 
Access Cards 
Management Contracts 
Facility Management 
Pool Attendants 
Field Mgnt/Admin 
Pool Maintenance 
Pool Chemicals 
Janitorial 
Gym Monitor 
Night Swim 
Facility Maintenance 
Facility Maintenance - COVID 
Repairs and Maintenance 
Special Events 
Holiday Decorations 
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies 
Office Supplies 
ASCAP/BMI Licenses 
Total Amenity Center 

Grounds Maintenance 
Landscape Maintenance 
Lanscape Contingency 
Lake Maintenance 
Fountain Maintenance 
Grounds Maintenance 
Pump Repairs 
Streetlight Repairs 
Miscellaneous 
Irrigation Repairs 
Capital Reserves Contributions 
Total Grounds Maintenance 

Contingency 
Total Expenditures 

October 

$6,045 
$2,660 

$718 
$85 

$727 

$0 
$0 

$11,785 
$0 

$5,375 
$3,211 
$1,583 
$2,822 
$2,145 

$0 
$3,987 

$796 
$8,123 

$0 
$0 

$1,082 
$510 

$0 
$51,653 

$14,868 
$650 

$1,694 
$0 

$363 
$1,245 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$18,820 

$0 
$131,275 

November 

$4,886 
$1,623 

$726 
$111 
$783 

$280 
$0 

$11,785 
$0 

$5,375 
$3,211 
$1,583 
$2,822 
$2,145 

$0 
$3,987 
$1,046 
$2,102 

$371 
$188 
$650 
$193 

$0 
$43,869 

$0 
$825 

$1,694 
$0 

$535 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$3,054 

$0 
$56,299 

December 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 

January 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 

February 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 

March 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 

April 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 

May 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 

June 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 

July 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 

August 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 

September 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 

Total 

$10,931 
$4,283 
$1,444 

$196 
$1,510 

$280 
$0 

$23,571 
$0 

$10,750 
$6,421 
$3,167 
$5,644 
$4,290 

$0 
$7,974 
$1,842 

$10,224 
$371 
$188 

$1,732 
$703 

$0 
$95,522 

$14,868 
$1,475 
$3,388 

$0 
$899 

$1,245 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$21,874 

$0 
$187,574 

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($122,078) $190,296 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $68,218 

5



BARTRAM SPRINGS 
Community Development District 

Debt Service - Series 2016-1 and 2016-2 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

For the Period Ended November 30, 2020 

Adopted Prorated Budget
DESCRIPTION Budget Thru 11/30/20 

REVENUES: 

Assessments $1,433,591 
Interest Earned $5,000 

TOTAL REVENUES $1,438,591 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2016-1 

Interest - 11/1 $276,575 
Special Call - 11/1 $0 
Interest - 5/1 $276,575 
Principal - 5/1 $830,000 
Special Call - 5/1 $0 

Series 2016-2 

Interest - 11/1 $29,600 
Interest - 5/1 $29,600 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,442,350 

OTHER SOURCES/(USES): 

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES(USES) $0 

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) ($3,759) 

Fund Balance - Beginning $337,754 

Fund Balance - Ending $333,995 

$293,945 
$833 

$294,778 

$276,575 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$29,600 
$0 

$306,175 

$0 

$0 

Actual 
Thru 11/30/20 

$293,945 
$71 

$294,016 

$276,575 
$5,000 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$29,600 
$0 

$311,175 

$0 

$0 

($17,159) 

$1,052,511 

$1,035,351 

Variance 

$0 
($763) 

($763) 

$0 
($5,000) 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 

($5,000) 

$0 

$0 

6



BARTRAM SPRINGS 
Community Development District 

Capital Reserve Fund 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

For the Period Ended November 30, 2020 

Adopted Prorated Budget
DESCRIPTION Budget Thru 11/30/20 

REVENUES: 

New Capital Projects - Transfer In

 TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capital Projects 
Repairs and Maintenance 
Other Service Charges

 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

OTHER SOURCES/(USES): 

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) 

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES(USES) 

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) 

Fund Balance - Beginning 

Fund Balance - Ending 

$163,400 

$163,400 

$75,000 
$0 

$800 

$75,800 

$0 

$0 

$87,600 

$114,559 

$202,159 

$0 

$0 

$12,500 
$0 

$133 

$12,633 

$0 

$0 

Actual 
Thru 11/30/20 

$0 

$0 

$10,096 
$2,500 

$72 

$12,668 

$0 

$0 

($12,668) 

$102,218 

$89,550 

Variance 

$0 

$0 

$2,404 
($2,500) 

$61 

($35) 

$0 

$0 

7



Bartram Springs 
Community Development District 

Long Term Debt Report 

Series 2016-1 Special Assessment Refunding and Revenue Bonds 

Interest Rate: 3.70%% 
Maturity Date: 
Reserve Fund Definition: 

5/1/36 
50% of Max Annual Debt Service 

Reserve Fund Requirement: 
Reserve Balance: 

$715,211
$714,798 

Bonds outstanding - 11/1/2019 
Less: May 1, 2020 (Mandatory) 
Less: May 1, 2020 (Prepayment) 
Less: November 1, 2020 (Prepayment) 

$15,760,000
($800,000) 
($10,000) 
($5,000) 

Current Bonds Outstanding $14,945,000 

Series 2016-2 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds 

Interest Rate: 3.70% 
Maturity Date: 
Reserve Fund Definition: 

5/1/34 
One reserve account 

Reserve Fund Requirement: 
Reserve Balance: 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Bonds outstanding - 11/1/2019 $1,600,000 

Current Bonds Outstanding $1,600,000 

9



B. 



I I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I 

I I I I I 

I I I I I 

I I I I I 

8

BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
FISCAL YEAR 2021 SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS 

DIRECT BILLS 

DIRECT BILLS ASSESSED UNITS 
2016-1 DEBT 

ASSESSED 
2016-2 DEBT 

ASSESSED O&M ASSESSED 
TOTAL 

ASSESSED 
COMMERCIAL - BS CENTER, LLC 21,818 15,943.53 - 8,994.66 24,938.19 

DIRECT BILLS RECEIVED 
2016-1 DEBT 

RECEIVED 
2016-2 DEBT 

RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED 
TOTAL 

RECEIVED 
COMMERCIAL - BS CENTER, LLC 15,943.53 - 8,994.66 24,938.19 

DIRECT BILLS - BALANCE DUE - - -
Direct bills on payment plan with 50% due 11/1/20, 25% due 2/1/21, and 25% due 5/1/21 

TAX ROLL 

TOTAL TAX ROLL UNITS 
2016-1 DEBT 

ASSESSED 
2016-2 DEBT 

ASSESSED O&M ASSESSED 
TOTAL 

ASSESSED 
NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,694 1,358,241.31 59,197.95 1,257,299.70 2,674,738.95 

DUVAL COUNTY DISTRIBUTION 
DATE 

RECEIVED 
2016-1 DEBT 

RECEIVED 
2016-2 DEBT 

RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED 
TOTAL 

RECEIVED 
1 11/6/2020 
2 11/13/2020 
3 11/20/2020 
4 11/27/2020 
5 12/7/2020 
6 12/11/2020 

7,945.87 
22,540.89 
67,490.76 

168,413.53 
989,065.02 

24,148.25 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

346.32 
982.43 

2,941.54 
7,340.18 

43,107.67 
1,052.48 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

7,355.35 
20,865.70 
62,474.99 

155,897.39 
915,559.82 

22,353.61 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

15,647.54 
44,389.02 

132,907.29 
331,651.10 

1,947,732.51 
47,554.34 

TOTAL COUNTY DISTRIB. 1,279,604.32 55,770.62 1,184,506.86 2,519,881.80 

TOTAL TAX ROLL DUE (DISCOUNTS NOT TAKEN) 78,636.99 3,427.33 72,792.84 154,857.15 

TOTAL DISTRICT UNITS 
2016-1 DEBT 

SERVICE 
2016-2 DEBT 

SERVICE O&M TOTAL 
TOTAL ASSESSED 

TOTAL RECEIVED 

           23,512 1,374,184.84 

1,295,547.85 

59,197.95 

55,770.62 

1,266,294.36 

1,193,501.52 

2,699,677.14 

2,544,819.99 

PERCENT COLLECTED DIRECT BILL 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 
PERCENT COLLECTED TAX ROLL 94.21% 94.21% 94.21% 94.21% 
TOTAL PERCENT COLLECTED 94.28% 94.21% 94.25% 94.26% 



C. 



BARTRAM SPRINGS 
Community Development District

Check Register Summary 11/1/2020 - 11/30/2020 

Check Date Check No. Amount 

General Fund - Hancock 

11/9/20 1670-1680 $9,679.20 
11/13/20 1681-1688 $4,008.02 
11/30/20 1689-1698 $35,677.53 

$49,364.75 

General Fund - Capital Reserve 

11/13/20 234-235 $2,500.00 
11/30/20 236 $8,200.00 

$10,700.00 

Utilities and Autopayments 

11/9/20 JEA $6,509.74 
11/10/20 Comcast $725.98 
11/23/20 Rubicon $783.12 

$8,018.84 

Total $68,083.59 

*Fedex invoices will be available upon request. 



- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 1/03/21 PAGE 1 
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2020 - 11/30/2020 *** BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND 

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK
 CHECKDATE 

VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK..... 
DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT # 

11/09/20 00049 10/15/20 176729 202011 320-57200-34500 * 279.96 
SECUR PHONE LINE MONITOR 

ATLANTIC COMPANIES, INC. 279.96 001670 

11/09/20 00313 11/04/20 45035 202011 310-51300-51000 * 78.00 
8'X10'PLAQUE METAL FRAME 

CROWN TROPHY 78.00 001671 

11/09/20 00004 10/01/20 83923 202011 310-51300-54000 * 175.00 
FY21 SPECIAL DISTRICT FEE 

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY 175.00 001672 

11/09/20 00140 10/29/20 37469 202010 330-57200-46100 * 1,001.00 
PUMP MAINTENANCE 

EAST COAST WELLS & PUMP SERVICE INC 1,001.00 001673 

11/09/20 00071 11/01/20 529 202011 310-51300-34000 * 4,257.50 
NOV MANAGEMENT FEES 

11/01/20 529 202011 310-51300-35100 * 83.33 
NOV INFORM TECHNOLOGY 

11/01/20 529 202011 310-51300-51000 * .84 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 

11/01/20 529 202011 310-51300-42000 * 14.00 
POSTAGE 

11/01/20 529 202011 310-51300-42500 * 18.75 
COPIES 

11/01/20 529 202011 310-51300-41000 * 15.69 
TELEPHONE 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 4,390.11 001674 

11/09/20 00040 11/01/20 537529 202011 330-57200-46600 * 1,694.00 
NOV LAKE MAINTENANCE 

THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC. 1,694.00 001675 

11/09/20 00340 10/30/20 120006 202011 320-57200-49300 * 350.00 
MOVIE NIGHT 11/13/20 

PROGRESSIVE ENTERTAINMENT SRVCS. 350.00 001676 

11/09/20 00110 10/23/20 14385 202010 330-57200-46000 * 840.00 
HVAC REPAIRS 

THIGPEN HEATING & COOLING, INC. 840.00 001677 

11/09/20 00437 10/29/20 1134 202010 320-57200-34200 * 199.00 
UV DISINFECTION 10/28/20 

JAMES CHIPMAN DBA UV DISINFECTION 199.00 001678 

BSPR BART SPRING BPEREGRINO 

https://1,694.00
https://1,694.00
https://4,390.11
https://4,257.50
https://1,001.00
https://1,001.00


- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 1/03/21 PAGE 2 
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2020 - 11/30/2020 *** BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND 

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK
CHECK DATE 

VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK..... 
DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT # 

11/09/20 00437 11/05/20 1135 202011 320-57200-34200 * 449.00 
UV DISINFECTION 11/4/20 

JAMES CHIPMAN DBA UV DISINFECTION 449.00 001679 

11/09/20 00429 10/09/20 S55001 202010 330-57200-46000 * 223.13 
HVAC REPAIR 

WEATHER ENGINEERS, INC. 223.13 001680 

11/13/20 00381 6/25/20 67858 202006 330-57200-46000 * 200.00 
BACKFLOW TEST 6/18/20 

BOB'S BACKFLOW & PLUMBING SERVICES 200.00 001681 

11/13/20 00313 11/06/20 45088 202011 310-51300-51000 * 72.75 
PLAQUE WITH METAL FRAME 

CROWN TROPHY 72.75 001682 

11/13/20 00263 3/01/20 11107901 202003 330-57200-46000 * 840.00 
AED ANNUAL BILLING/OXYGEN 

LIFESAFE SERVICES LLC 840.00 001683 

11/13/20 00201 11/01/20 13129559 202011 320-57200-46500 * 1,583.37 
NOV POOL CHEMICALS 

POOLSURE 1,583.37 001684 

11/13/20 00274 10/30/20 55256 202010 330-57200-46000 * 135.00 
PERIMETER PROTECT PROGRAM 

QUICK CATCH 135.00 001685 

11/13/20 00208 10/21/20 14307A 202010 320-57200-43600 * 577.65 
HOIST BENCH REPAIR/PM 

SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR 577.65 001686 

11/13/20 00406 11/01/20 2577 202011 310-51300-35101 * 150.00 
NOV MAINTENANCE FEE 

UNICORN WEB DEVELOPMENT LLC 150.00 001687 

11/13/20 00429 10/28/20 C21275 202010 330-57200-46000 * 449.25 
FILTER CHANGE/INSPECTION 

WEATHER ENGINEERS, INC. 449.25 001688 

11/30/20 00422 11/04/20 20503 202010 330-57200-46100 * 244.00 
TROUBLESHOOT PUMP MOTOR 

DOBSON ELECTRIC, INC. 244.00 001689 

11/30/20 00013 11/10/20 118323 202010 310-51300-31500 * 334.00 
NOV GENERAL COUNSEL 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 334.00 001690 

BSPR BART SPRING BPEREGRINO 

https://1,583.37
https://1,583.37


- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 1/03/21 PAGE 3 
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2020 - 11/30/2020 *** BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND 

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK
 CHECKDATE 

VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK..... 
DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT # 

11/30/20 00403 11/05/20 207224 202011 330-57200-46275 * 240.00 
45W LED FLOOD BULBS 

LAMP SALES UNLIMITED, INC 240.00 001691 

11/30/20 00023 11/09/20 11092020 202011 320-57200-43300 * 19.47 
NOV GAS 

TECO PEOPLES GAS 19.47 001692 

11/30/20 00023 11/09/20 11092020 202011 320-57200-43300 * 34.29 
NOV GAS-FIRE PIT 

TECO PEOPLES GAS 34.29 001693 

11/30/20 00437 11/12/20 1136 202011 320-57200-34200 * 199.00 
UV DISINFECTION 11/12/20 

JAMES CHIPMAN DBA UV DISINFECTION 199.00 001694 

11/30/20 00437 11/19/20 1137 202011 320-57200-34200 * 199.00 
UV DISINFECTION 11/18/20 

JAMES CHIPMAN DBA UV DISINFECTION 199.00 001695 

11/30/20 00351 10/31/20 376102 202010 330-57200-46000 * 19.15 
MOPS AND PUSH PINS 

10/31/20 376102 202010 330-57200-46000 * 97.04 
WIPES 

10/31/20 376102 202010 330-57200-46000 * 132.35 
CLEANING WIPES 

10/31/20 376102 202010 330-57200-46000 * 409.28 
WIPES/TRASH BAGS 

10/31/20 376102 202010 330-57200-46000 * 20.00 
SOAP DISPENSER 

10/31/20 376102 202010 330-57200-46000 * 38.61 
CLEANSER FOR TOILET 

10/31/20 376102 202010 330-57200-46000 * 144.45 
POOL SUPPLIES 

10/31/20 376102 202010 330-57200-46000 * 46.51 
PARCHMENT PAPER 

10/31/20 376102 202010 330-57200-46000 * 649.62 
PAPER TOWELS/WIPES 

10/31/20 376102 202010 320-57200-43700 * 118.11 
INK/DISINF SPRAY/MOUSE 

10/31/20 376102 202010 330-57200-46000 * 415.30 
WIPES 

10/31/20 376102 202010 330-57200-46000 * 17.48 
GAS 

10/31/20 376102 202010 320-57200-43600 * 39.54 
TREADMILL SAFETY KEYS 

BSPR BART SPRING BPEREGRINO 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 1/03/21 PAGE 4 
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2020 - 11/30/2020 *** BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND 

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK 
DATECHECK 

VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

10/31/20 376102 202010 330-57200-46000 * 
GAS 

10/31/20 376102 202010 330-57200-46000 * 
TOOLS FOR FACILITY 

10/31/20 376102 202010 330-57200-46000 * 
GAS 

10/31/20 376102 202010 330-57200-46000 * 
GAS 

10/31/20 376102 202010 330-57200-46000 * 
GAS 

10/31/20 376102 202010 330-57200-46000 * 
GAS 

10/31/20 376102 202010 330-57200-46000 * 
GAS 

10/31/20 376102 202010 330-57200-46000 * 
GAS 

10/31/20 376102 202010 330-57200-46000 * 
GAS 

10/31/20 376102 202010 320-57200-43600 * 
LEG RAISE MACHINE 

10/31/20 376102 202010 330-57200-46000 * 
OIL FOR FACILITY MAINTN 

10/31/20 376102 202010 330-57200-46000 * 
FUEL 

10/31/20 376102 202010 330-57200-46000 * 
POOL CHEMICALS 

10/31/20 376102 202010 320-57200-43600 * 
STRING FOR FITNESS EQUIPM 

10/31/20 376102 202010 320-57200-43700 * 
EXTENSION CORD 

10/31/20 376102 202010 330-57200-46000 * 
REPLACEMENT LIGHT 

10/31/20 376102 202010 330-57200-46000 * 
CHLORINE WANDS 

10/31/20 376102 202010 330-57200-46000 * 
POOL PART 

10/31/20 376102 202010 330-57200-46000 * 
MISC SUPPLIES FOR REPAIRS 

10/31/20 376102 202010 330-57200-46000 * 
PAVER REPAIR 

10/31/20 376102 202010 330-57200-46000 * 
EMERGENCY LIGHT BATTERY 

10/31/20 376102 202010 330-57200-46000 * 
ACID FOR POOL 

10/31/20 376102 202010 330-57200-46000 * 
REPLACEMENT LIGHT 

BSPR BART SPRING BPEREGRINO 

AMOUNT ....CHECK..... 
AMOUNT # 

23.41 

13.55 

18.31 

14.03 

15.61 

10.23 

12.12 

19.11 

9.63 

293.00 

7.27 

20.00 

20.63 

2.70 

18.17 

115.99 

17.27 

33.54 

137.47 

22.46 

135.17 

55.35 

124.61 



- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2020 - 11/30/2020 *** BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND 

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK
CHECK 

RUN 1/03/21 PAGE 5 

DATE 
VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK.....

DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT # 

10/31/20 376102 202010 330-57200-46275 * 363.41 
STREET LIGHT GLOBE REPLAC 

10/31/20 376102 202010 330-57200-46000 * 52.95 
PICKLE BALL NET 

10/31/20 376102 202010 320-57200-43600 * 168.88 
GYM EQUIPMENT 

10/31/20 376102 202010 330-57200-46000 * 52.95 
PICKLE BALL NET 

10/31/20 376102 202010 330-57200-46000 * 95.84 
POOL CHEMICALS 

10/31/20 376102 202010 330-57200-46000 * 38.47 
MURATIC ACID 

10/31/20 376102 202010 320-57200-43700 * 95.00 
CONSTANT CONTRACT NOV FEE 

10/31/20 376102 202010 320-57200-43700 * 38.39 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 

10/31/20 376102 202010 320-57200-43700 * 95.00 
CONSTANT CONTRACT OCT FEE 

10/31/20 376102 202010 320-57200-43700 * 95.04 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 

10/31/20 376102 202010 320-57200-43700 * 49.99 
SIGN UP GENIUS MNTHLY FEE 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. 4,432.99 001696 

11/30/20 00351 11/01/20 375623 202011 320-57200-33000 
NOV FACILITY MANAGER 

* 11,785.32 

11/01/20 375623 202011 320-57200-46400 
NOV POOL MAINTENANCE 

* 3,210.66 

11/01/20 375623 202011 320-57200-34100 
NOV FACILITY MAINTENANCE 

* 3,986.75 

11/01/20 375623 202011 320-57200-43500 
NOV JANITORIAL SERVICES 

* 2,822.06 

11/01/20 375623 202011 320-57200-34510 
NOV GYM MONITORING 

* 2,145.24 

11/01/20 375623 202011 320-57200-34000 
NOV FIELD OPERATION SRVC 

* 5,375.00 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. 29,325.03 001697 

11/30/20 00388 10/28/20 3894 202010 330-57200-46250 * 649.75 
PALMS PRUNING 

VERDEGO,LLC 649.75 001698 

TOTAL FOR BANK B 49,364.75 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 49,364.75 

BSPR BART SPRING BPEREGRINO 

https://49,364.75
https://49,364.75
https://29,325.03
https://4,432.99


A 
SMARTHOME.BIZ 
~~i·.-tAn·r HOME. SPECfAl-l5TS. 

Bartram Springs 
475 West Town Place #114 
St. Augustine FL 32092 

Description 

Please find attached invoice for your Annual monitoring services. 

Tel. 904-7 43-8444 
www.srnartho me. biz 
sales@srnarthome.biz 

PLEASE PAY BY INVOICE DATE 

11/05/2020 

. . . . 

Site: .·. 14!53() Cherry Lake pr < •.. 

Site Address= 
.•. Jacksonville FL . . . . . 

Recurring No,: 533~ •... · 
· 

. ~:~~6°~~~~ryLak~ Dr: ·..· 
Period: ·.···.·.. i 

Job Name:····· 
Order No.: 

Tax 
'---------'----< 

Total L______,____. 

"Thank you-we really appreciate your business! Please send payment within 21 days of receiving this Sub-Total ex Tax $279.96 
invoice. Tax $0.00 
IMPORTANT: Please remember to test your system monthly. Total inc Tax $279.96 
Need automation for your home? Visit us online at www.smarthome.biz Amount Applied $0.00 

There will be a 1.5% interest charge per month on late invoices. 
Balance Due 111f~£~i@!?!:ff 

mailto:sales@smarthome.biz


I\ 
Tel. 904-743-8444 
www.smarthome.biz 
sales@smarthome.biz 

SMARTHOM E.BIZ 
SMART HOMJ~ SPi:.CIAt.lST'S 

How To Pay 
Credit Card (MasterCard, Visa, Amex ) 

Credit Card No. 

~~~' ~,~~I '---1...___._--'---'II.___...___.___,____, 
Card Holder's Name: CCV: 

Expiry Date: D / D Signature: ________ 

NAME: Bartram Springs 

[ SD Please Reference: 176729 

PLEASE PAY BY INVOICE DATE 

11/05/2020 10/15/2020 

INVOICE NO. 176729 

Mail 

Detach this section and mail check to: 

Atlantic Security 
1714 Cesery Blvd 
Jacksonville, FL 32211 

DUE DATE: 11/05/2020 AMOUNT DUE: $279.96 

mailto:sales@smarthome.biz
www.smarthome.biz


-------

INVOICE 

CROWN TROPHY :·;;'.;:1:~:.;;'~.!'malloom f:"" '~10t 
· 11792 San Jose Blvd 

32223NlfflONALLY KNOWN LOCALLY OWNED Jacksonville, FL ·...,..-~~~-----,.---,-,.-I._,_,...·..,...·.•_t;~;~:1_,:_,;.,.,.;2..,...::0.,...,><.,...T·..,..·,---j 

; . ' Business Name .< . ..:...:-••·· :J 
GMS 

..........,................,.,_ ~~------... ····.. ··.,. '·.. > \' Bill TO· < 

GMS 
Sarah Sweeting 
940-5850 X 402 

... >. Ship T~. -------------------------1 
GMS - Bartram Springs 
Sarah Sweeting 
940-5850 X 402 
ssweeting@gmsnf.com 

------------= ·---,--.--c--...,.__...,._,_.....,....._,..._ _...,. _ Qµan.tit.Yil lt;ni.• /;<>•·····; > ; :h>escription >••. ,·. .. 
--·····-··-··-·--··-··-·-··-···-·--·----~-- ·--·······-····"•''"' 

____,-,-,,.,--~·~----~---------... -------~ ·.. Rc1te. .••. Amount .•·. Tax ·..... 
.. ·······-··-··-···-···--··-········-··---··-··- ----····-·-········· 

Non 

Metal Frame 
ENGR: See attached template for 

t----1------------1-B_a_rt_ra_m~Springs COD 

65.001.00 RW600 8" x 1O" Rosewood Plano Finish Plaque with 65 

1.00 SHIPPING OUTBOUND Bill &SHIP TO: 0 0.00 Non 

1.00 Proof 

Bartram Springs COD 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 

St. Augustine, FL 32092..........--------~---- 1------1----

Proof Design Emailed for Approval to: ± 0. 0.00 Non 
ssweeting@gmsnf.com ______ 

1.00 RUSH Charge Rush Charge for completion 1115/2020 13 13.00 Non 
___,._______... • ..•···•· ..•···••m•••••..••o-•-----'---•··••·•·•••·•·~•-H•H"0,0000H•OOOHO•H ,., ....., 

Customer Message: Sub Total 78.00 

Sales Tax. 7% (Duval) 0.00 

Total 78.00 

Memo: Payment Applied 0.00 

8x1 ORosewood Plaque for Bartram Springs COD Kaufman Balance Due 

mailto:ssweeting@gmsnf.com
mailto:Email:crownjacksonville@gmail.com


Florida Department of Economic Opportunity, Special District Accountability Program 
FY 2020/2021 Special District Fee Invoice and Update Form 

Required by Sections 189.064 and 189.018, Florida Statutes, and Chapter 73C-24, Florida Administrative Code 

Annual Fee: '$1175.00 Lale Fee: $0.00 Received: 0.00 Total Due, Postmarked b 12/02/2020$)Jij~Ii!OO}}}\ 

STEP 1: Review the following information, make changes directly on the form, and sign and dale: 

1. Special District's Name, Registered Agent's Name, and Registered Office Address: 

FLORIDA PEPARTMENTef 
Bartram Springs Community Development District E.CONOMIC OPPORTUNITY 

Mr. Carl Eldred 
Hopping Greens & Sams, P.A. 
119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

NOV O 4 20?fl2. Telephone: (850) 222-7500 

3. Fax: (850) 224-8551 

4. Email: CarlE@hgslaw.com 

5. Status: Independent 

6. Governing Body: Elected 

7. Website Address: BartramSprlngsCDD.com // tjj)B. County(les): Duval 

9. Function(s): Community Development 

10, Boundary Map on FIie: 10/21/2002 

11. Creation Document on FIie: 10/21/2002 

12. Date Established: 09/17/2002 

13. Creation Method: Rule of the Governor and Cabinet 

14. Local Governing Authority: City of Jacksonvllle 

15. Creation Document(s): Rule 42HH-1.001-1.003, Florida Administrative Code 

16. Statutory Authority: Chapter 190, Florida Statutes 

17. Authority to Issue Bonds: Yes 

18. Revenue Source(s): Assessments 

19. Most Recent Update: 10/05/2019 
___,,.-·),,,--------~::i:~~::::::~~sl:~~~::~~~~::.::.~~-~~£(~-- s oted..if.ne,._ ssary),is accurate an~::mplet~-~i 4Tz::;~ ·--

STEP 2: Pay the annual fee or certify eligibility for lhe zero fee: 

a. Pay the Annual Fee: Pay the annual fee online by following the instructions at www.Floridajobs.org/SpecialDislriclFee or by check 

payable lo the Department of Economic Opportunity. 

b. Or, C11rtify Eligibility for the Z11ro Fee: By lnlllaling each of the following items, I, the above signed registered agent, do hereby 

certify that to the best of my knowledge and belie!, ALL of lhe following statements conlalned herein and on any attachments 

hereto are true, correct, complete, and made In good faith as of this date. I understand that any information I give may be verified. 

1.__ This special dlstricl and its Certified Public Accountant determined the special district is not a component unit of a local 

general-purpose government. 

2.__ This special district is in compliance with the reporting requirements of the Department of Financial Services. 

3.__ This special district reported $3,000 or less In annual revenues to the Department of Financial Services on its Fiscal Year 

2018/2019 Annual Financial Report (If created since then, attach an income statement verifying $3,000 or less in revenues). 

Department Use Only: Approved:,., _____ Denied: __ Reason:.___________________________ 

STEP 3: Make a copy of lhis form for your records. 

STEP 4: Mall this form and payment (if paying by check) to lhe Department of Economic Opportunity, Bureau of Budget Management, 

107 E. Madison Street, MSC 120, Tallahassee, Fl 32399-4124. Direct any questions lo (850) 717-8430, 

www.Floridajobs.org/SpecialDislrictFee
https://BartramSpringsCDD.com
mailto:CarlE@hgslaw.com


INVOICEEast Coast Wells & Pump Service 
PO Box 860179 
St. Augustine, FL 32086-0179 
904 824-6630 
www.eastcoastwells.com 
eastcoastwells@gmail.com 

DATE INVOICE# 

BILL TO: 

Bartram Springs CDD 
c/o Vesta Property Services NOVO ,2 2020
14530 Cheny Lake Drive East 
Jacksonville, FL 32258 

P.O.NO TERMS REP PERMIT# 

DUE UPON RECEIPT DH 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION RATE AMOUNT 

SITE: {2) ENTRY WAY WELLS 

AS QUOTED - PERFORMED MAINTENANCE ON PUMPS: 
- REPLACED CHECK VAL YES 
- NOTE: EAST PUMP NEEDS POWER FIXED(@ 184 VOL TS -
NEEDS 240 VOLTS) 

:j.111:,fBltil~~t:SAS QUOTED 

MATERIAL: 
(2) CHECK VAL YES 

525.00 

400.00 

76.00 

525.00 

400.00 

76.00 

18% APR will be applied to any invoice not paid in full within 30 days. 
Visa or Mastercard Accepted Total $1,001.00 

*ALL PUMPS CARRY A ONE YEAR MANUFACTURER'S WARRANTY. PARTS & 
LABOR ARE PROVIDED FREE OF CHARGE FOR A 30 DAY PERIOD FOLLOWING 
INSTALLATION. LABOR IS NOT COVERED UNDER WARRANTY AFTER THE FIRST 
30 DAYS AND WILL BE BILLED AT THE CURRENT BUSINESS RATE. 
* ALL DISCREPANCIES MUST BE REPORTED WITHIN 10 DAYS. 
*REASONABLE COLLECTION & ATTORNEY'S FEES WILL BE ASSESSED TO ALL 
ACCOUNTS PLACED FOR COLLECTION. 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

mailto:eastcoastwells@gmail.com
www.eastcoastwells.com


Governmental Management Services, LLC Invoice1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 
Bartram Springs COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Invoice#: 
Invoice Date: :111g,1tf2tF 

Due Date: 11/1/20 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount 

Management Fees t!i:ffi'6v~rH6'~F':m20 , 
Information Technology- November 2020 

/0,, fJ7S.., ,J.I; o 
frt7 

4,257.50 
83.33 4~1::~::;::~::w 

Office Supplies ~7 a 0.84 i/•'0t84:t;,·, 
Postage I(J,(). 14.00 
Copies t{ J/; 18.75 
Telephone l I/ !_) 15.69 '1iflti·;69;,,i? 

Total $4,390.11 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $~~.~,9.,,1,..1, 

•. 

https://4,390.11


INVOICE 

·..·The Lake Doctors, Inc. 
·: Aquatic Management Services • 

3543 State Road 419, Winier Springs, FL 32708 
PH: 800-666-5253 

Bill To 

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD 
VEST A PROPERTY SERVICES 
14530 CHERRY LAKE DRIVE EAST 
JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32258 

Invoice# 
... ····· 

....·-··· 
Account# 709275 

···-· 

Invoice Date 
..... 

·~;,"""-"·•' 

Due Date 11/11/2020 

Rep MAS 

Invoice Questions: 
Lakes@lakedoctors.com 

Payment Questions: 
Payments@lakedoctors.com 

·········-···········--·--··················· ................................... ______~--
Purchase Order Number 

Item 

Terms 

NET 10 DAYS 

Description 

Monthly Water Mana_§:l~~~t s!1'1~~D
R.E.d(_.. E · · 

NOV O 2 202CJ 

Invoice Date Reflects Month of 
Service Provided 

Amount 

1.694.00 

Customer Total Balances1,694.oo 
=t~~'ll~t!ll.!::1!,>J;,;!l,~';:;;:;~==\=== ;r,,m-..n;~'!ll'"-W..='lli:ll(';:t~=.l.'",:;;,;llj\l.~~•,.ru•,~==i;<!~==l!:l'.~~">i;l;'-U'~~===...=="''":"":'·';";;'··ii"'7r",T":'rr?'"'?ST:7t7T777?''"''"'7:T7'3777

Please confirm your bank bill payer amount matehes your invoice amount if you use a bank bill 
a er service. Thank ou! 

To help ensure prompt and accurate credit to your account, please include your account number and invoice number on your check and always 
include your remittance stub with your payment. 

Please visit www.lakedoctors.com for your local office contact information. 

PLEASE DETACH & RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT 
........,... ... 

Bill To 

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD 
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES 
14530 CHERRY LAKE DRIVE EAST 
JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32258 

For address and contact updates, please email us at 
Frontdesk(tiJlakedoctors.com. 

The Lake Doctors, Inc. 
3543 State Road 419 

Winter Springs, FL 32708 

0 

Amount Enclosed Invoice# 
~~ 

537529 

Account# 709275 

Date l l/1i2020 
-· 

Go Green! Contact us at Payments@lakedoctors.com to 
have ycmr invoices emailed. 

IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD, FILL OUT BELOW 
Mastercard Visa -·-·- American Express

Card# ______________ 

Card Verification # __________ 
Exp. Drue# _____________ 
Print Name _____________ 
Billing Address: --··-· Check box if same as above 

Signature _____________ 

mailto:Payments@lakedoctors.com
https://Frontdesk(a)lakedoctors.com
www.lakedoctors.com
mailto:Payments@lakedoctors.com
mailto:Lakes@lakedoctors.com


Total Entertainment Services~-?™ 
Invoice-Agreement 

Mailing Correspondence Address: 1623 Troy Lynn Trail, Jacksonville, Fl. 32225 

(904) 645-9068 Fax: (904)645-9082 
E-mail: bookme@progressiveent.com 

www.progressiveent.com 
Invoice date: 10/30/2020 Invoice# 120006 Terms: Due at event PO# 

Customer name: Bartram Springs COD Event type: Movie Night 

Billing address: 14530 Cherry Lake Drive E., Jacksonville, FL 32258 

Original contact person: Erika Budzinski Wk: 904-880-5156 Cell: E-mail/ fax:ebudzinski@vestapropertyservices.com 

At event contacts with cell: Same 

Event date: Friday November 13, 2020 Hours of event: 7:00 pm-9:00 pm Hours of service: Same 

Approximate set up time: Between: 5:30-6:00 pm 

Location name and address: Same 

Where to set up at location: On grass courtyard Power within 75': Yes 

Set up-grass or pavement: GR Water within 75': NA Covered area for entertainer: NA 
Notes: Please have table set up in area 
SERVICES NEEDED: 

* 32 foot Mega frame screen, projection, complete sound, operator Reg. Rate $ 595.00 Your Cost $ 350.00 

Your Total Savings $245.00 

JJ/07!3 
I, Jlc.1J, fl;:/, 

Sub Total: $ 350.00 

Sales Tax: $ 

Invoice Total: $ 350.00 

50 % Deposit required $ Waived 

Balance due at set up $ 350.00 

Payments received $ 

Current Balance $ 350.00 

CANCELLATION RE-SCHEDULING INCLAMENT WEATHER POLICY 

Any cancellation of this agreement by customer must be in writing at least 30 days prior to event date with specific reasons with verification by 

Progressive Entertainment. Any slopping of delivery/service of Progressive Entertainment must be at least 24 hrs. in advance to avoid labor costs. 

No penalties or loss of deposit occur if event is re-scheduled within 60 days of original event date. A 50% cancellation fee of total amount occurs 

when not within these terms. Other arrangements must be noted by Progressive Entertainment. For customer pick up- customer is responsible for 

theft or damage to equipment or materials while in possession. Progressive Entertainment is not responsible for any acts of nature which prevent 

event from taking place or being shortened. Service reserves the right to stop service if guests cause a safety or behavior issue to service. 

fr) , 
Customer signature required x________________________________ Date: fcA: /if.> 

LrJ ca11tt i{,. ..;, (_/ 

mailto:fax:ebudzinski@vestapropertyservices.com
www.progressiveent.com
mailto:bookme@progressiveent.com


HEATING & COOLJNG, INC. 
Since 1962 

2801 Dawn Rd 
Jacksonville, FL 32207-7903 
Phone: (904) 448-1962 
service@thigpenhvac.com 

Billing Address: 

Bartram Springs 
14530 Cherry Lake Drive East 
Jacksonville, FL 32258 

NOTES 

Invoice 
Number:' 

Date:" 
Account No: 104253 

Terms: COD 

Reference: Order 14385 

Service Advisor: Mich~el Crivier 

Service Addres 

Bartram Springs 
14530 Cherry Lake Dr E 
Jacksonville,, FL 32258 

Installed 1 - 4 ton evap coil and 1 - 5 ton evap coil. Used 18 lb of r410a refrigerant. Installed coils and vacuum system 
to 500 microns on both units. Recharge systems. Units running to factory specs at this time. 

Item 
QUOTED-REPAIR 

Description 
Quoted Repair WARRANTY PARTS NO 

LABOR 

Qty 
1.00 

tlnit Price 
$840.00 

Extended 
$840.00 

Type 
01 

AIRH 

SYS 

SYS 

Model Brand 
CBX27UH0602306C 

C8X27UH0482306( 

4HPX06023021 

14HPX04823021 

,Equipment 

Serial 
1617A11565 

1617800751 

1917A07259 

1917C14734 

, Age Coverage 
120 

120 

120 

120 

Exp 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
Net due on day of installation. or in accordance with financing agreement. The Seller retains the utle to all materials and property listed herein 

until payments have been made in full. Accounts not paid within thirty (30) days of notice Of invoice are in default and a late payment charge of 

1 - ½%per month will be added. Buyer agrees to any reasonable attorney m collection fees incurred by Seller in securing payment for this 

Non-Taxable: 

Taxable: 

Sub Total: 

Sales Tax: 
Freight: 

Total: 
Total Paid: 

Total Due: 

$840.00 

$0.00 

$840.00 

$0.00 

$840.00 

CACO56729 CACO56726 CN208226 

mailto:service@thigpenhvac.com


UV Disinfection Solution 
Specialists, lie 
James Chipman 
14388 Chestnut Ridge Ct 
Jacksonville, FL 32258 
United States 

Phone: 904-302-2295 
james@uvdss.com 
www.UVDSS.com 

Bill To: 

jlucansky@vestapropertyservices.com 

Description 

UV Commercial Office Disinfection 
UV-C Disinfection Bartram Springs CDD GYM 10/28/2020 

Notes 

Thank you for your Business 

Invoice#: 
Invoice Date: 

Due date: 

Quantity 

1 

1134 
Oct 29, 2020 
Oct 29, 2020 

Amount due: 
$199.00 

Price Amount 

$199.00 $199.00 

Subtotal $199.00 

Total $199.00 USD 

mailto:jlucansky@vestapropertyservices.com
www.UVDSS.com
mailto:james@uvdss.com


UV Disinfection Solution 
Specialists, lie 
James Chipman 
14388 Chestnut Ridge Ct 
Jacksonville, FL 32258 
United States 

Phone: 904-302-2295 
james@uvdss.com 
www.UVDSS.com 

Bill To: 

jlucansky@vestapropertyservices.com 

Description 

UV Commercial Office Disinfection 
UV-C Disinfection Bartram Springs COD GYM 11/04/2020 

UV Commercial Office Disinfection 
11/04/2020 Disinfection of 
Multipurpose room including Mens and Womens Restrooms 
Mr Wheeler and Mr Lucansky office 
Main office/Front Desk area 
Social Hall 
card room 
Library 

Notes 

Thank you for your Business 

Invoice #: 
Invoice Date: 

Due date: 

Quantity 

1 

1 

11.:35 
Nov 5, 2020 
Nov 5, 2020 

Amount due: 
$449.00 

l;r? (Jj) 
I, f .?u, o? :J~ Jf~ 

Price 

$199,00 

Amount 

$199.00 

$250,00 $250.00 

Subtotal 

Total 

$449.00 

$449,00 USO 

mailto:jlucansky@vestapropertyservices.com
www.UVDSS.com
mailto:james@uvdss.com


Weather Engineers, Inc. InvoicePO Box37068 
Jacksonville,FL 32236 
Phone: (904) 356-3963 
Fax: (904) 356-4969-Since 1963- ~=~;.
www.weatherengineers.com 
CAC041190 
Tax ID 59-3076169 

Bll:illl!ill me: # rn4532 SERVICE F?EREORMED Am 

BARTRAM SPRINGS AMENITY CENTEif~_f!::c_~: BARTRAM SPRINGS AMENITY CENTER 
Attn: Winslow Wheeler 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR 

JACKSONVILLE FL 32258}!~3Js~HN~~~[E~ti~~ OCT 2 ,1 202n 
Site # : 104532-001 

Amount Paid: ___________Return this portion with payment 

10/08/20 76012 SAO OCT747 

i/J~ (lj) 
Reported by: Winslow 904-318-0797 

._ Trauble -Code: NOC .--_., •-. NO COOL -_ -

Unit that coe>ls the gym is Noc;. Avail until 
3p111.··_ -

/, s:fl), 9:J, t1/6{) 
BRAND [MODEL#/ SERIAL#] SERVING AREA 

LENNO CBX27UH-060-230 I 1617A11565 FITNESS BLDG 
Need leak check. System is very low on gas. 
Performed an :electronic leak check ·and found the-• · 
top of the "A" coil leaking real bad. There is no 
one particular location, the whole top of the tube 
sheet is leaking. Will need to replace the coil. 
Pr~blem: The ~ccess locaiion 1s n~t big enough to 
replace the coil without removing the built in 
abcess ladder .. This is something th·e owners ll~ed to 
address. Or, modify the top of this ladder to make 
it detabhable. Sy~t~m i~ ~ff i;it this time. 

LENNO 14HPX-060-230-2 I 1917A07259 FITNESS BLDG ---
Call for system not cooling. As noted on call 
#72811 from 07/24/20, tech saw ice buildup and 
recommend thawing out. Found power unplugged to 
Unit. P~wered up and found system very 1ow on 
charge. Wi 11 need to perform a leak check. 

LENNO CBX27UH-048-230 I 1617B00751 FITNESS BLDG 

Thank you ror your business! I 
Please make all checks ~ayable to Weather Engineers.Inc.

Remit To: PO Box 37068 Jacksonville.FL 32236 
Phone {904)356-3963* Fax (904) 356-4969 

We are are an equal oppurtunity employer and do not discriminate against applicants due to race, gender. veterans status, or on the basis 
of disability or any other federal, state or local protected class. THIS CONTRACTOR AND SUBCONTRACTOR SHALL ABIDE BY THE REQUIREtlENTS OF 41 
CFR 60-300 _5 (A) _ THIS REGULATION PROHIBITS OISCRIHINATION AGAINST QUALIFIED PROTECTED VETERANS, AND REQUIRES AFFIRMATIVE ACTION BY COVERED 

https://Jacksonville.FL
www.weatherengineers.com


Weather Engineers1 Inc. 
PO Box 37068-,-'~~ Jacksonville,FL 32236r • 
Phone: (904) 356-3963 
Fax: (904) 356-4969-Since 1963-
www.weatherengineers.com 
CAC041190 
Tax ID 59-3076169 

SERVICE RERF0RMED .AT: 

BARTRAM SPRINGS AMENITY CENTER BARTRAM SPRINGS AMENITY CENTER 
Attn: Winslow Wheeler 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR 
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR JACKSONVILLE FL 32258 
JACKSONVILLE FL 32258 

Site # : 104532-001 

Return this portion With payment Amount Paid: ___________ 

.. Wor:KQrder·Pl:I.Je. :~ijll.. §!ip ..N1,1mber,•...•.· P,Q,N1,1mb~r:>•••·· .... \$l:l.le~ml:l.11.•.·........ •·< ..Jer:m~./..•...··• •... ,Conlr:i:t.::l#.... ·••·••·· ei:itc::IJ!t.,.••....·. 
10/08/20 76012 30 SAO OCT747 

Continued from page 1 

Found system half frozen up. Needed to thaw out 
before checking charge. Found system low<on gas as 
to the cause for the ice. Need to perform.~ leak ... 
check. Performed an electronic leak ctlecl< and found 
the top of the "A" Coil leaking real bad. There is 
ho One.particular location, the whole top bf the. 
tube sheet is leaking. Will need to replace the 

·. • coi 1. Problem: The access 1ocati on .; s not big ·.. 
enough to replace the coil without removing the 
built in access ladder, This is something the . 
owners need to address. Or, modify the top of this 
1adder to make :, t detachable. System is off at: this 
time. 

LENNO 14HPX-048-230-2 / 1917C14734 FITNESS BLDG 

. . 

TECH DATE . RECEIVED ARRIVED DEPARTED •· . 

038 10/08/20 10:30:00 11 :02:00 13:00:00 

10/08/20 1 MECH R/T 1.97 HRS@ 89.25 
1oioa120 . 1 MECH .• TIT·. i53 HRS @ >ae;25 • .. 

175.82 
•·. 47.31 

Thank you ,or your business!! 
Please make a17 checks payable to Weather Engineers.Inc.

Remit To.· PO Box 370ti8 Jaaksonvi11e.FL 32236 
Phone {004)356-3963* Fax (904) 356-4069 

We are are an equal oppurtunity employer and do not discriminate against applicants due to race, gender, veterans status, or on the basis 
of disability or any other federal, state or local protected class. THIS CONTRACTOR AND SUBCONTRACTOR SHALL ABIDE BY THE RE!.UIRrnENTS OF 41 
CFR 60-300. 5 (A) • THIS REGULATION PROHIBITS DISCRHIINATION AGAINST QUALIFIED PROTECTED VETERANS, AND REQUIRES AFFIRMATIVE ACTION BY COVERED 

https://Jaaksonvi11e.FL
www.weatherengineers.com


Weather Engineers, Inc. 
PO Box 37068 
Jacksonville,FL 32236 
Phone: (904) 356-3963 
Fax: (904) 356-4969 -Since 1963-
www.weatherengineers.com 
CAC041190 
Tax ID 59-3076169 

BILL mo: #104532 SERVICE PEREORMEIJ AT: 

BARTRAM SPRINGS AMENITY CENTER BARTRAM SPRINGS AMENITY CENTER 
Attn: Winslow Wheeler 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR 
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR JACKSONVILLE FL 32258 
JACKSONVILLE FL 32258 

Site# : 104532-001 

Return this portion with payment Amount Paid: 

... Wµrk.Qn:ier.Pate...•..... Call §liP•. NYm~er,.· .:f'-Q.•Numt:>er••·· ...·•··••$a!e$m<l!l /:· ·••·•· <.Jer111.!i>i .••·· ... <.c::m~tract #...... :iiJ:li<lt~n!t•.••·•·.. 
10/08/20 76012 30 SAO OCT747 

Continued from page 2 

LABOR 223.13 

TOTAL $ 

Thank you ror your business ff 
Please make all checks ~ayable to Weather Engineers.Inc_

Remit To_· PO Box 3701'J8 Jacksonville.FL 32236 
Phone (004)356-3963• Fax {904) 356-4069 

We are are an equal oppurtunity employer and do not discriminate against applicants due to race, gender, veterans status, or on the basis 
of disability or any other federal, state or local protected class. THIS CONTRAGTOR AND SUBCONTRACTOR SHALL ABIDE BY THE REQUIRHIENTS OF 41 
CFR 60-300.5 (A). THIS REGULATION PROHIBITS DISCRitllNATION AGAINST QUALIFIED PROTECTED VETERANS, AND REQUIRES AFFIRHATIVE ACTION BY COVEREO 

https://Jacksonville.FL
www.weatherengineers.com


Bill To 

Bartram Springs CDD c/o 
Vesta Property Services 
1021 Oak Street 
Jacksonville, FL 32204 

Job Location 

Bartram Springs CDD 
14530 Chen-y Lake Dr E 
Jacksonville, FL 32258 

Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services, Inc. ~~ Invoice 
4640 Subchaser Ct, Ste 113 SI~ 618S8,:a 
Jacksonville, FL 32244 CKFIOW . 
Phone# 904-268-8009 Fax # 904-292-4403 &PLUMBINGSERvrcEs,rNc. Invoice ~ate 

~k,,~~~QJO 

PAST DUE P.O. Number Terms Due Date 
,................................................................................................................................... 

! Balance Due $200.00 i 
1 .................................................................................................................................. . 

Serviced Description 

6/l 8/2020 Backflow Test: Backflow Test/ Certified and submitted to 

Fire: 8" Wilkins 350DA Serial# N6043 I- Passed 
Potable: 2" Watts LF009M2 Serial# 072839• Passed 
Irrigation: 2" Wilkins 975XL2 Serial# 4476306- Failed 
Fire Bypass: 3/4" Wilkins 950XLD Serial# HC25078• 
Passed 
Irrigation: 2" Watts LF007M2 Serial# A03586- Passed 

Proposal will follow for repairs needed l(l be in compliance 
with JEA. 

THIS INVOICE IS PAST DUE. PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TODAY. THANK YOU! 

Please make checks payable to Bob's Backflow and include your invoice number. 

A l .5% interest will be assessed on unpaid balances after 30 days. 

Net30 7/25/2020 

Total $200.00 

Payments/Credits so.oo 

Balance Due 



INVOICE 
CRQWN ~ TRQPHY Email:crownjacksonviHe@gmaU.com 

Phone:904-260-4871 Fax: 
· 11792 San Jose Blvd 

NAIIONA.UY KNOWN I.OCA.LLY OWNED Jacksonville, FL 32223 

~--------"·""···-·- ---~------>Business Name •-_ -
---------· ------•••••N=r•,...•"•"WV""'"''" 

GMS 

GMS 
Sarah Sweeting 
940-5850 X 402 

1·: :: : .P:'._C>. NO.>-_- ,- - . _-. ,.~Ell_l.~ ----+-·-•::•_;;~·a"'-o:,,ni4:ntDue_D_a._t~_l__--_0_~~!3.! Complete,, .... ~-1 
Due on receipt 11/13/2020'---~-

................. ,,:-.. : ,,,:-,_ ............ . :_, :-:, : _:_: ·._ ·. :· 
Quantity Item · _,_ - - --- ·, -.. - -- --: -. --

1.00 RW600 8" x 1O" Rosewood Piano Finish Plaque with 
Metal Frame 
ENGR: See attached template for 

.........-.................................................,, _______-+-Ba_rt_ram_Springs_,,CDD - Jaymes_K_in~g~_..,.....,..,,,........... 
1.00 SHIPPING OUTBOUND Bill& SHIP TO: 

Bartram Springs COD 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 

i----+---------------+-S_t_.A_u__,g"---u_s_tin--'e, ..FL_3209_2______ 
1.00 Proof Proof Design Emailed for Approval to: 

~--_._____________,_ssweeting@gmsnf.c_o_m___ 

AmountRate 

65 65.00 

-------------i 

7.75 7.75 

0.000 

Tax 

Non 

Non 

Non 

Customer Message: Sub Total 72.75 

Sales Tax. 7% (Duval) 0.00 

Total 72.75 

Memo: Payment Applied 0.00 

Bx10 Rosewood Plaque for Bartram Springs COD Jaymes King Balance Due 

mailto:ssweeting@gmsnf.com
mailto:Email:crownjacksonville@gmail.com
mailto:ssweeting@gmsnf.c_o_m
https://NAIIONA.UY


LifeSafe Services LLC 

5971 Powers Avenue, #108 

Jacksonville, FL 32217 
(888) 767-0050 INVOICE 

SERVICES 

CLIENT~ BILL TO: 
025-8050 

Bartram Springs CDD 
14530 Cherry Lake Drive East 

Jacksonville, Fl 32258 

NO\/ 0 7 2020 
LOCATION 
025-8050 

Bartram Springs CDD 

14530 Cherry Lake Drive East 

Jacksonville, FL 32258 

PURCHASE ORDER # TOTAL 
$856.80 

TERMS 
Net 45 

EQUIPMENT & SERVICES 

Lease of LSS Emergency Oxygen Unit with Service 

Annual Billing 

Basic Service for Client-Owned Automated External Defibrillator (AED) 
Annual Billing 

Remember ... LifeSafe Services offers on-site safety training. Please contact us for 
more information! 

To pay by credit card, please call Sheryl@ (888) 767-0050, ext 13. Thank you! 

QTY 

1 

3 

RATE 

240.00 

200.00 

AMOUNT 

240.00T 

600.00 

REMIT TO: SUBTOTAL: 
UFESAFE SERVICES LLC SHIPPING: 
5971 Powers Ave, Suite 108 TAX: 16.80 
Jacksonville, FL 32217 TOTAL: 856.80 

BALANCE DUE: $856.80 

£G5@ 

9 2-1 ,., fl;,;: If6\:'JI I 06 ,,.I 

Womens Business Certification WBENC #248692 
FL Permit #31 728 Exp 03/31/2018 

Past Due invoices may be subject to a 1.5% monthly late fee 



·i.su~u Invoice Date 1~ll1l202Q% 

~~~-~,i:~"-- Invoice# 1~~1~1~~:~imt::>·. 
1707 Townhurst Dr. 
Houston TX 77043 
(800) 858-POOL (7665) 
www.poolsure.com 

Terms :··· · Net 20 

11/21/2020 

13BAR126 

Bill To 
GMS, LLC. 
GMS, LLC. 
C/O Bartram Springs C.D.D. 
475 West Town Place Ste 114 
St Augustine FL 32092 

Bartram Springs CDD 
GMS, LLC, 
14530 Cherry Lake Dr. East 
Jacksonville FL 32256 

··· ltemlo··•. ·.··.... 

WM-CHEM-BASE 

Fuel Surcharge 

Water Management Seasonal Billing Rate 

Fuel/Environmental Transit Fee 

OCT 2 1 2020 

i 

i 

ea 

ea 

1,473.23 

110.14 

Remittance Slip 

Customer 
13BAR126 

Invoice# 
131295596113 

Amount Due 

Amount Paid 

Make Checks Payable To 
Poolsure 
PO Box 55372 
Houston, TX 77255-5372 

Total 1,583.37 
Amount Due $11:!I§:~~F~t.•?>>:•.·... 

$1,583.37 

1111111111111111 IIIIIIIll Ill 
1 '.l.1 ?Q,;,;0,:;11 q 

https://1,583.37
https://1,583.37
www.poolsure.com


Quick Catch Inc Service Inspection Report 
12627 San Jose Blvd 
Ste 205 
Jacksonville, FL 32223 
904-859-6585 

Time In: 10/30/2020 8:07 AM 

BILL-TO 100496 LOCATION 100496 Timeout: 10/30/2020 8:40 AM 

Customer Signature Bartram Springs Bartram Springs 
Winslow Wheeler Winslow Wheeler 
14530 Cherry Lake Dr East 14530 Cherry Lake Dr East 
Jacksonville, FL 32258 Jacksonville, FL 32258 

Customer is unavailable to sign 
Phone: 904-318-0797 xcell Phone: 904-318-0797 xcell Technician Signature 
Alt. Phone: 904-880-SOM xoff Alt. Phone: 904-880-SOM xoff 

Mobile: 904-880-5156 Mobile: 904-880-5156 

Barrett Cooper 
license#: 

Purchase Order Service Description Quantity Amount 
None PERIMETER PROTECTION PROGRAM 1.00 13S.OO 

I 

Subtotal 135.00 

Tax 0.00 

Total Due: 

GENERAL COMMENTS / INSTRUCTIONS 
Inspection complete. No new activity detected. Applied deterrent to inner and outer perimeter. Thank you for choosing Quick-Catch. 

CONDITIONS/ ()BSERVATIONS Reported Severity Responsibility Reviewed 
None Noted. 

PRODUCTS APPLICATION SUMMARY 
None Noted. 

PEST ACTIVITY # Areas # Devices Pest Totals 
None Noted. 

DEVICE INSPECTION SUMMARY 

AREA COMMENTS 
None Noted. 

DEVICE INSPECTION EXCEPTIONS 
None Noted. 

Printed: 10/30/2020 Page: 1/2 



Quick Catch Inc 
12627 San Jose Blvd 
Ste 205 
Jacksonville, FL 32223 
904-859-6585 

Service Inspection Report 

ORDER #: 55256 
WORK DATE: 10/30/2020 

INSPECTION DETAIL · 
None Noted 

PRODUCTS APPLIED 
None Noted. 

Printed: 10/30/2020 Page: 2/2 



SoutheastFitness 
REPAIR 

Equipment Repair & Maintenance 

14476 Duval Place West, Suite 208 • Jacksonville, FL 32218 Invoice# 
Office: 904.683.1439 • Fax: 904.683.1624 

southeastfitnessrepair@comcast.net 

www.southeastfltnessrepair.com 

Facility Name: Bartram Springs CDD 

Facility Address: 14530 Cherry Lake Drive East Jacksonville, Florida 

32258 

Billing Address: The Offices of GMS, LCC Attn: Property Manager, 475 

West Town Place, Suite 114 St. Augustine, Florida 

32092 

Contact & 
Phone: 

Reason for call: <ro BE COMPLETED WITH 

PM 

5 TREADMILLS 

4 ELLIPTICALS 

2 SPIN/ ROWERS 

4 BIKES 

2 MULTI-STATION 

9 SINGLE STATIONS 

$431.65 

JOHN 904-880-5156 

Date: 
Payment is due within 30 days of 
invoice date. 

RF..::c~ EIVEI) 

Description Part# Part Cost QTY Total 

MINIMUM SHIPPING: MINIMUM SHIPPING MINIMUM 

SHIPPING 
18.00 1.00 18.00 

LABOR PER HOUR 1 TECH: LABOR PER HOUR 

1 TECH 

60.00 0.50 30.00 

PM - FLAT RATE: TRAVEL+ FIRST HOUR 

LABOR 

431.65 1.00 431.65 

HOIST-SUPPORT CATCH 8.00 4.00 32.00 

HOIST - STICKER SHEET 6.00 4.00 24.00 

SUPPORT CATCH SPACER (PLASTIC PIECE ON 

ASSEMBLY) 

026-01PL2397 6.00 4.00 24.00 

HOIST-#10 FLAT WASHER 013-1002011 0.75 8.00 6.00 

HO!ST-#10 INTERNAL LOCK WASHER 013-1010007 0.75 8.00 6.00 

HOIST - #10-32UNC X .5 WITH NYLON PATCH 

BHCS 

011-0701119 0.75 8.00 6.00 

Comments: Parts Total 577.65 

Tax 
Balance 

0.00 • 
Technician: FRANK HARDY 

www.southeastf1tnessrepair.com
mailto:southeastfitnessrepair@comcast.net


U? Invoice 
Date Invoice# n,corn 

Web Development, LLC 

Bill To 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC 
BARTRAM SPRINGS 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, surrn 114 
WORLD GOLF VILLAGE 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Quantity 

1/tJG 

/1 ita_. .r1J 

PO Box 762 • Middleburg, FL 32050 • 904.282.9338 • 866.370.818 l 

150.00 

P.O. No. Terms Project/ 



Weather Engineers, Inc. 
PO Box37068 
Jacksonville,FL 32236 
Phone: (904) 356-3963 
Fax: (904) 356-4969 -Since 1963-
www.weatherengineers.com 
CAC041190 
Tax!D:59-3076169 

BARTRAM SPRINGS AMENITY CENTER 
Winslow Wheeler 
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR 
JACKSONVILLE FL 32258 

Return this portion with payment 

Invoice 

BARTRAM SPRINGS AMENITY CENTER 
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR 
JACKSONVILLE FL 32258 

Site Number: 104532-001 

Amount Paid: ___________ 

Invoice Date I Customer# I P.O. Number I Salesman I Terms I Contract# 

1012a120 I 104s32 I I I 30 SA001I 
DESCRIPTION 

Service Date: 10/27/20 

Performed a Filter Change & Inspection on your HVAC 
equipment as per agreement. 

TOTAL $ 

We> are, an equal opportunity ,,mployer and do "ot discriminate against applicants due to race. eth!1icity. gander veterans 
status, or on tN, !)asis o' di,abil ity 01· any ott,er federal, state or loc,al protec:ted ,,lass. 
THIS CONTRACTOR AND SIJBCONTRI\CTOR SHALL ABIDE BY THE REQUIRHIENfS OF 41 CFR 60·-300 .5 (Ai. THIS REGULATION PROHIBITS 
DISCRIMINATION AGAINST QUALIFIED PROTECTED VETERANS, AND REQUIRES AFFIRHIATIVE ACTION BY COVERED PRIME CONTAACTORS ANO 
SUBCONTRACTORS TO EMPLOY AND ADVANCE IN EMPLOYMENT OU 
ALIFIED PROTECTED VETARANS 

www.weatherengineers.com


Work Order 
Weather Engineers, Inc. 10/27/20 
P.O. BOX 37068 Page,1 
Jacksonville, FL 32236 
(904) 356-3963 Fax: (904) 356-4969 
CAC041190 

BARTRAM SPRINGS AMENITY CENTER BARTRAM SPRINGS AMENITY CENTER 
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR 
JACKSONVILLE FL 32258 JACKSONVILLE FL 32258 

ICalFSllp Number 

75356 

Problem Reported: 
PROB: INS-·INSPECTION FROM SITE 
PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE INSPECTION WEEK# 1 LAST INSP PERFORMED; 71716 
I 01110120 I 104 
Inspection Notes: 
Replace filters.check electrical componets.Visual check for any 
refrigerant leaks.Check operating pressures.Clean condensate 
drain I ine and pan.Check amperage draws.Cal ibrate,adjust controls 
Inspect evaporator and condenser coils.clean outdoor coi Is as 
required.Adjust belts/change as needed.check heating operation 
and defrost cycle etc.Oil,grease motors where applicable. 

Tech Date 
104 10/27/2020 

Brand Model serial # 

TRANE TWE090B300EL 7505LN3BD 
Location: MECH CLOSET-HALLWAY 

performed maintenance service on the units I isted above checked 
operation, refrigerant PSIG, coi I TD, washed cou coi I per agreement, 
adjusted and or replaced belt per agreement, tightened electrical 
connections, verified operation and cleaned condensate drain. 

I Change Fan Belt today. 

Brand Model Seri al # 

TRANE 2TWA3048A3000AA 74058Y02F 
Location: GROUND 

performed maintenance service on the units listed above checked 
operation, refrigerant PSIG, coi I TD, washed cou coil per agreement, 
adjusted and or replaced belt per agreement, tightened electrical 

https://pressures.CI


Work Order 
Weather Engineers, Inc. 10/27/20 
P.O. BOX 37068 Page 2 
Jacksonville, FL 32236 
(904) 356-3963 Fax: (904) 356-4969 
CAC041190 

BARTRAM SPRINGS AMENITY CENTER BARTRAM SPRINGS AMENITY CENTER 
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR 
JACKSONVILLE FL 32258 JACKSONVILLE FL 32258 

ICall Slip Numbe, 

75356 

connections, verified operation and cleaned condensate drain. 

Brand Model serial # 
TRANE 2TWA3048A3000AA 8014YOF2F 
Location: GROUND 

performed maintenance service on the units I isted above checked 
operation, refrigerant PSIG, coi I TD, washed CDU coil per agreement, 
adjusted and or replaced belt per agreement, tightened electrical 
connections, verified operation and cleaned condensate drain. 

Brand Model serial # 

DAIKIN DAR1204AB 1704248831 
Location: MECH CLOSET 

performed maintenance service on the units I isted above checked 
operation, refrigerant PSIG, coi I TD, washed cou coil per agreement, 
adjusted and or replaced belt per agreement, tightened electrical 
connections, verified operation and cleaned condensate drain. 

Brand Model Serial # 

DAIKIN DAR1204AB 1704202474 
Location: MECH CLOSET 

performed maintenance service on the units I isted above checked 
operation, refrigerant PSIG, coi I TD, washed CDU coil per agreement, 
adjusted and or replaced belt per agreement, tightened electrical 
connections, verified operation and cleaned condensate drain. 

Brand Model Serial # 
DAIKIN DX115Al203AB 1702277012 
Location: GROUND 



Work Order 
Weather Engineers, Inc. 10/27/20 
P.O. BOX 37068 Page3 
Jacksonville, FL 32236 
(904) 356-3963 Fax: (904) 356•4969 
CAC041190 

BARTRAM SPRINGS AMENITY CENTER BARTRAM SPRINGS AMENITY CENTER 
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR 
JACKSONVILLE FL 32258 JACKSONVILLE FL 32258 

ICall ~Ip Numb&, 

75356 

performed maintenance service on the units I isted above checked 
operation, refrigerant PSIG, coi I TD, washed CDU coil per agreement, 
adjusted and or replaced belt per agreement, tightened electrical 
connections, verified operation and cleaned condensate drain. 

Brand Model Serial # 

DAIKIN DX115Al203AB 1602350789 
Location: GROUND 

performed maintenance service on the units I isted above checked 
operation, refrigerant PSIG, coi I TD, washed cou coil per agreement, 
adjusted and or replaced belt per agreement, tightened electrical 
connections, verified operation and cleaned condensate drain. 

Brand Model serial # 
TRANE TWE090A300DA 3111J2XSH 
Location: OUTSIDE MECH CLOSET 

performed maintenance service on the units I isted above checked 
operation, refrigerant PSIG, coi I TD, washed cou coil per agreement, 
adjusted and or replaced belt per agreement, tightened electrical 
connections, verified operation and cleaned condensate drain. 

I change Fan Belt today. 

Brand Model serial # 
TRANE TWA090D30RAA 13483SREYA 
Location: GROUND 

performed maintenance service on the units listed above checked 
operation, refrigerant PSIG, coi I TD, washed CDU coi I per agreement, 
adjusted and or replaced belt per agreement, tightened electrical 
connections, verified operation and cleaned condensate drain. 



Work Order 
Weather Engineers, Inc. 10/27/20 
P.O. BOX 37068 Page 4 
Jacksonville, FL 32236 
(904) 356-3963 Fax: (904) 356-4969 
CAC041190 

BARTRAM SPRINGS AMENITY CENTER BARTRAM SPRINGS AMENITY CENTER 
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR 
JACKSONVILLE FL 32258 JACKSONVILLE FL 32258 

ICall Slip Number 

75356 

Brand Model Seri al # 
LENNOX CBX27UH-060-230-6-04 1617A11565 
Location: #1 ATTIC 

performed maintenance service on the units I isted above checked 
operation, refrigerant PSIG, coil TD, washed CDU coil per agreement, 
adjusted and or replaced belt per agreement, tightened electrical 
connections, verified operation and cleaned condensate drain. 

Brand Model Seri al # 
LENNOX 14HPX-060-230-21 1917A07259 
Location: #1 GYM IN BACK 

performed maintenance service on the units I isted above checked 
operation, refrigerant PSIG, coi I TD, washed CDU coil per agreement, 
adjusted and or replaced belt per agreement, tightened electrical 
connections, verified operation and cleaned condensate drain. 

Brand Model serial # 
LENNOX CBX27UH-048-230-6-04 1617B00751 
Location: #2 ATTIC 

performed maintenance service on the units I isted above checked 
operation, refrigerant PSIG, coil TD, washed CDU coi I per agreement, 
adjusted and or replaced belt per agreement, tightened electrical 
connections, verified operation and cleaned condensate drain. 

Brand Model Seri al # 
LENNOX 14HPX-048-230-21 1917Cl4734 
Location: #2 GYM IN BACK 

performed maintenance service on the units I isted above checked 
operation, refrigerant PSIG, coi I TD, washed cou coil per agreement, 



Work Order 
Weather Engineers, Inc. 10/27/20 
P.O. BOX 37068 Page 5 
Jacksonville, FL 32236 
(904} 356-3963 Fax: (904) 356-4969 
CAC041190 

BARTRAM SPRINGS AMENITY CENTER BARTRAM SPRINGS AMENITY CENTER 
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR 
JACKSONVILLE FL 32258 JACKSONVILLE FL 32258 

ICall Sllp Numbe, 

75356 

adjusted and or replaced belt per agreement, tightened electrical 
connections, verified operation and cleaned condensate drain. 

Qty Material 
(2) 20X24Xl 
(6) 16X2SX2 
(4) 16X20X2 
(4) 20X20X2 
(1) A48 BELT 
(64) ALKABRITE COIL CLEANER (OZ) 

Description Amount 
COUPON 100 0.00 

All service labor and diagnostics will be warranted lhirly (30) days from the dale of initial service. Weather 

Engineers, Inc. warranls all service parts for a period of one (1) year from date of original installation 

provided lime does not 0xceeds the manufactures warranty period. Weather Engineers,lnc. shall provide new 

materials under warranty wilhoul charge for the part itself. This warranty does not include labor beyond the 

inilial lhirly (30) days or other cosl incurred for diagnosis, repairing, removing, installing, shipping, 

servicing or handling of either the defective part or the replacement part or material. Warranty will be 

performed during normal business hours of 8:00 AM • 4:30 PM Monday thru Friday (only) excluding holidays. Thank 

You For Your Business!! 

1012712020 05:39PM 

Autho,1-,:ed $igr1atum 



Invoice 
Dobson Electric, Inc. 

Invoice#Date
9378 Arlington Expressway Suite #220 
Jacksonville, FL 32225 

Bill To 

Vesta Property Services 
Bartram Springs CDD 
14530 E. Cheny Lake Dr 
Jacksonville, FL 32258 

NO\/ 0· fi 2020 

P.O. No. Terms 

Net 30 

Quantity Description Rate Amount 

2 

2 

TASK 

Vesta Property Services 
Bartram Springs CDD 
14530 E. Cheny Lake Dr 
Jacksonville, FL 32258 

DEi Job #20536 

Troubleshoot regulator pump motor issue. 

Journeyman Labor Rate 
10/30/2020 
An·ived 011 site to troubleshoot regulator pump motor issue and found 208V service 
with proper voltage. Confirmed motor is rated for 5 amps and is pulling 4.6 amps. Also 
demo'ed whip at an old pump on the property. 
Apprentice Labor 

g:;-o, 1:>'?P. I/ti 

L/fl__ )_ @ 

85.00 

37.00 

170.00 

74.00 

Thank you for yom continued business. 

Past due balances are subject to late charge at 1.5% per month 
Total J;{itt~•.·•····1: 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Allorneys and Counselors /3 r!)

119 S. Monroe Stree~ Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 /, .Jt'O, 57!1,

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850,222,7500 

Bartram Springs Community Development Districf@NPY~rn~ef).Q; ggio Bill ;Ncinib~r 11.SJij t 
c/o Governmental Management Services, LLC .. ......, ~--T"'\,Td.ill~ through 10/31/2020 
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114 .RE-C..... ..._c.1.. " .,__,,I. 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

::ii!itij!iiPP.n5el 
BARTRM 00001 CEL 

,·fOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
\:'~Q/05/20 CEL Review meeting action items and draft meeting agenda; telephone conference 0.40 hrs 

with staff regarding same. 

10/09/20 SSW Conduct on-going research and monitoring of waiver of physical quorum 0.20 hrs 
requirement for public meetings and best practices for conducting board 
meetings upon potential expiration of such waiver. 

10/12/20 CEL Review and respond to correspondence from DEO. 0.20 hrs 

10/23/20 CEL Research meeting action items; confer with Wheeler regarding agreement. 0.30 hrs 

Total fees for this matter $334.00 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Eldred, Carl 0.90 hrs 310 /hr $279.00 
Warren, Sarah S. 0.20 hrs 275 /hr $55.00 

TOTAL FEES $334.00 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER $334.00 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Eldred, Carl 0.90 hrs 310 /hr $279.00 
Warren, Sarah S. 0.20 hrs 275 /hr $55.00 

TOTAL FEES $334.00 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

Please include the bill number with your payment. 

mailto:Districf@NPY~rn~ef).Q


Lamp Sales Unlimited, Inc. Invoice 
www.lampsalesunlimited.com 

REMIT TO: Jacksonville 
P.O. Box 10606 4580 St. Augustine Road 
Jacksonville, FL 32247 Jacksonville, FL 32207 
Toll Free (800) 352-8954 Phone (904) 737-9292 

Fax (904) 737-4333 

Customer ID: BAR200 
Bill To: Bartram CDD 

14530 Cherry Lake Drive East 
Jacksonville, FL 32258 

Invoiced Date Order Date Phone Number 

11/05120 11/04/20 (904) 318-0797 

Purchase Order Number 

WINSLOW 

~ Item Number 

3 3 F-FL/45/50K/KN/BZ-67 

0 

Invoice Number: 207224Orlando 
1271 La Quinta Drive Unit# 13 Sales Order Number: 209632 
Orlando, FL 32809 
Phone (407) 859-1515 
Fax (407) 859-2423 

Ship To: Bartram CDD 
14530 Cherry Lake Drive East 
Jacksonville, FL 32258 

Ship Via Terms 

Our Truck Net 30 

Order Number 

Hope Clayton Rix 209632 

ltem 0escnpt1on Unit Price I Amount 

45W 5000K LED KNUCKLE FLOOD 80.00 240.00 
#74405 TOPAZ 
3F6 

Subtotal: 240.00 

Misc. Charge: 0.00 
Sales Tax: 0.00 

Freight Charge: 0.00 

Invoice total: 240.00 

{'JD, J7f :J. f'rf;J ;;if'" 

foi(@ 

Thank You 

www.lampsalesunlimited.com


Allflll'I"':• TECC>.
J!/I/IIIT,,. PEOPLES GAS ACCOUNT INVOICE 

AN E:ME:RA COMPANY 

l f ;..lllf/,10 lo,•peoplesgas.com :;Ill' Yb'\lm In 

Statement Date: ::1'1/08/20iOW{):) 
Account: 2110031:l2Q14f · 

BARTRAM SPRINGS COD 
C/O JOHNNY AMTTON/ACCOUTING 
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E 

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 

Amount not paid by due data may be assessed a late payment charge and an additional deposit. 

Scammers are calling. Don't be a victim. 
• Scammers can alter caller ID numbers to make it look like TECO is calling. 
• We will never ask you to purchase a prepaid credit or debit card. 
• Know what you owe. Reference your most recent bill or log in to your online account. 
• If you think a call is a scam, hang up and call us. 

To ensure prompt credit, please return stub portion of \his bill with your payment. Make checks payable to TECO. 

WAY'S ro PAY YOUR mu.. Account: 211003320143 

~ TECC>.
J!/I/IIIT" 

'.,) 

.d PE:OF'LES GAS 
AN EMERA CCIMPANV 

See reverse side for more information 

Amount Enclosed $_______ 

615581010926 

BARTRAM SPRINGS COD MAIL PAYMENT TO: 
C/O JOHNNY AMTTON/ACCOUTING TECO 
475 W TOWN PL, STE 114 P.O. BOX 31318 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-3649 TAMPA, FL 33631-3318 

615581 □ 109262110 □ 33201430000000019471 Page 1 of5 

https://peoplesgas.com


.,a1n, TECC>, 
ACCOUNT INVOICE 

If VJ (j) 8-• i16 in 

~,, PEOPLES t3AS 
AN EMEFIA OCIMPANY 

Account: 211003320143 
Statement Date: 11/09/2020 
Current month's charges due 11/30/2020 

Details of Current Month's Charges - Service from -10/07/2020 to '11/05/2020 

Service for: 14530 CHERRY LAKE DRE, JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258--5133 Rate Schedule: Small General Service • Transportation 

Meter 
Number 

AH140399 

Read Date 

11/05/2020 

Current 
Reading 

638 

Previous 
Reading 

637 

= Measured 
Volume 

1 CCF 

x BTU 

1.050 

x Conversion 

1.0000 

= Total Used 

1.1 Therms 

Billing 
Period 

30 Days 

Customer Charge 

Distribution Charge 

Swing Service Charge 

Florida Gross Receipts Tax 

Natural Gas Service Cost 

Franchise Fee 

Total Natural Gas Cost, Local Fees and Taxes 

Total Current Month's ChartJes 

1.1 THMS @ $0.45896 

1.1 THMS @ $0.03880 

$23.76 

$0,50 

$0.04 

$0.03 

$24.33 

$1,29 

$25.62 

Therms Per Day 
wov (Average) 
202,C 0.0 
OCT 0.0 

SEP 0.0 

AUG 0,0 

JUL 0.0 

JUN 0.0 
MAY 0.0 

MAR 0.0 

FEB 0.0 

JAN ""·"'"'""·"·.,.,·•····""'·'····•·"· •·· .•.... • ..•..•. ·..,. ·" ·.,.,- ···•.··"" 0.1 
oec o.o 
NOV 0.0 
2019 

Miscellaneous Credits 
Deposit Refund 

During our annual review of accounts, we found that 
your account is over-secured. We have credited a 
portion of your deposit to better reflect your typical 
usage. 

Interest for Cash Security Deposit - Gas 

Total Current Month's-Credits 

-$6,00 

-$0.15 

Important Messages 

Deposit Credit Applied 

During a review of your account, we found that your security deposit is more than needed for your account. We have refunded a portion of your 
cash deposit with interest and applied a credit to your account. 

Page 3 of 5 



aiJCTATECC>. 
,, PEOPLES GAS ACCOUNT INVOICE 

AN EMERA COMPANY 

I f ;;..wr © n., i,,_ • .peoplesgas.com , r ,.:, rn::i m 

BARTRAM SPRINGS COD 
CLUBHOUSE 'ij~aij:J~i~%i{{ 
C/0 JOHNNY AMTTON/ACCOUTING 
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E 

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 

Statement Date: \I~"{qijfa,026' 'Y 
Account:221003032432 

Amount not paid by due data may be assessed a late payment charge and an additional deposit. 

Scammers are calling.. Don't be a victim. 
• Scammers can alter caller ID numbers to make it look like TECO is calling. 
• We will never ask you to purchase a prepaid credit or debit care!. 
• Know what you owe. Reference your most recent bill or log in to your online account. 
• If you think a call is a scam, hang up and call us. 

To ensure prompt cred\l, please return stub portion of this bill with your payment. Make checks payable lo TECO. 

~ 
WAYS TO P,"Y YOUR BILL Account: 221003032432 

'TECC>, 
.IIIIIIT ,,.. PEOPLES GAS 

AN EMERA COMPANY 

See rev&tse side for more in/i.",rmation 

·Amount Enclosed 
671136445915 

00004420 02 Aa 0.41 32082 FTEC011109202311531D DODOO 05 01000000 015 04 23821 006 

•111 lh I I I 1111.1 •1, I11 •Jll·11 •ll ■ J '1·111, ,I .. 1-1111'11,... I I 1111, 
BARTRAM SPRINGS COO MAIL PAYMENT TO: 
CLUBHOUSE FIRE PIT TECO 
C/0 JOHNNY AMTTON/ACCOUTlNG P.O. BOX 31318 
475 W TOWN PL, STE 114 TAMPA, FL 33631-3318 
ST AUGUSTINE, Fl 32092-3649 

$______ 

671136445915221 □□ 3 □ 324320 □ 000 □ 0 □ 34294 Paga 1 of 5 

https://peoplesgas.com


~ TECC>,.JII/T. PEOPLES GAS 
.. AN E:ME:li'A COMPANY ACCOUNT INVOICE 

I,f ~ ifJS· ~ in 
Account: 221003032432 
Statement Date: 11/09/2020 
Current month's charges due 11/30/2020 

Details of Current Month's Charges •·- Service from - 10/07/2020 to 11/05/2020 

Service for: 14530 CHERRY LAKE DRE, JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Rate Schedule: Small General Service - Transportation 

Meter Location: Clubhouse FP 

Meter Current Previous Measured BillingRead Date = x BTU x Conversion = Total UsedNumber Reading Reading Volume Period 

AHX25588 11/05/2020 591 575 16 CCF 1.050 1,0000 16.8 Therms 30 Days 

Customer Charge $23,76 

Distribution Charge 16.8 THMS @$0.45896 $7,71 
Therms Per Day

Swing Service Charge 16.B THMS @$0.03880 $0.65 (Average) 
Florida Gross Receipts Tax $0.45 ~l~ll!ltl!ffll 0.S 

OCT :;;;.~:;;_:.~.c;.=~:;;;:~-. "-~·al?-"i'·&> ::;~:_;~.c:i-~"if.-,:;g 0.8 
Natural Gas Service Cost $32.57 SSP 0,0 

AUG 0,0Franchise Fee $1.72 
JUL 0.0 

Total Natural Gas Cost, Local Fees and Taxes $34.29 JUN 0.0 
MAY 0.0 

APR.,:..:.:.~-.-..,. 
MI\R ,_.,,,_,.,.•,. 0.2Total Current Month's Charges $34.29 
JAN Hr:,:•,e'''-.;/.!{r.irlt-<.-.'.'r/..\ ·· .. n:,..- ⇒-:~;. 0.1 

DEC 0.,:~,:::;?.?,./,''''~t,,.;;:•d;;··;•.~·-~~"'· ...?);:;Ji'!"'};•("',~ "lf.:•.~-•.~;.: 0,9 

NOV •v+ -+•·o/ 1.-&.l-t:'.l·•.-if.<l-t-•·~i-'.Wi>;H ,J-,<·-~·-'h,..;r-+ ·-.oii:.: :& 1? 
2019 

Page 3 of 5 



UV Disinfection Solution 
Specialists, lie 
James Chipman 
14388 Chestnut Ridge Ct 
Jacksonville, FL 32258 
United States 

Phone: 904-302-2295 
james@uvdss.com 
www.UVDSS.com 

13 

Invoice#: 
Invoice Date: 

Due date: 

1136 
Nov 12, 2020 
Nov 12, 2020 

Amount due: 
$199.00 

Bill To: 

jlucansky@vestapropertyservices.com 

Description Quantity Price Amount 

UV Commercial Office Disinfection 
UV-C Disinfection Bartram Springs COD GYM 11/12/2020 

1 $199.00 

Subtotal 

$199.00 

$199.00 

Total $199.00 USO 

Notes 

Thank you for your Business 



UV Disinfection Solution 
Specialists, lie 
James Chipman 
14388 Chestnut Ridge Ct 
Jacksonville, FL 32258 
United States 

Phone: 904-302-2295 
james@uvdss.com 
www.UVDSS.com 

Bill To: 

jlucansky@vestapropertyservices.com 

Description 

UV Commercial Office Disinfection 
UV-C Disinfection Bartram Springs CDD GYM 11/18/2020 

Notes 

Thank you for your Business 

Invoice#: 
Invoice Date: 

Due date: 

Quantity 

1 

1137 
Nov 19, 2020 
Nov 19, 2020 

Amount due: 
$1!}9.00 

Price Amount 

$199.00 $199.00 

Subtotal $199.00 

Total $199.00 USD 

mailto:jlucansky@vestapropertyservices.com
www.UVDSS.com
mailto:james@uvdss.com


Vi;!sta Property Services, Inc. 
246 Rtvarsidc Avanue 
Suite250 
JacksooviH.e FL 32202 

SillTo 
B;;,rt,an\ Springs CJ). D. 
cJoOMS,LLC 
47!i We$1 Town Pla.;e, Suite 1:14 
St. Aug t,;silrie FL 32092 

pl!i:~!amaie Expense$ /;f'\ 
t Mops a.llJ!llush plns~

I. Cleaning w.pe Wl~WtiJ1 
W,:p1;1s and tms os(1) 
So~p dii;ponser 
Clean$8< fo; ~( '3 
Fool Supplies (.J.)r-'-1 
Par,:;tim1mt paper u--- t::"'°I 
P<1p11r towels and wlpes UV 1>-. 
Ink, disi~nt sptay, post it notes, and mouse.~ 
Wipes --~ 
J. Lucan y - Exxon • yas for facil~ n") 
J. Lucansky• Am;µon • treadmill safi!ir$1SIJV 
J. L\Jcansk-1 • Exxon-gas for laci!il:y 
J. Luca11sky - Lowe's -1~01 facility 
J. Lucansky - Gate. ga ~-
J. Lucarn;ky - Racctrac • ~s for faci ' 
J. Lucansky - Exxon - gas for fat..ifil . /4\ 
J, lui!$nsky - Gale -9111 for por,wl'Wil~.~ 
J. lucansky- Cirde K -g;!11t for ~clli' -
J. Lucansk.y - Gate • gas for faa.11ty 

• J. lucansky - Exxon• gas for faciilty . . .11"l 
J. Lucansk~• -Amazon • leg fillS4 macioe for fi!1~ roorrtJv 
J.1..u.;:ansky - Gale• Pil f<1~1ity malnl11n;-.anc«,.;Y 
J. lucansey- ShH!l-fuel {.P_ n-1 
W. \<\'heeler -Amazol\ • pool ci\emk:alsuv ./1:\
W. Wheeler- Home Depot - siting for filriess 1;1qui~n\!I
W. Wheeler- I-tome Depot• ,;,fr.ea oxtensi 1d (a,/
W. ~'\/heeler• Amazon • repl1u;1m,cn1 li · 
W. Wheeler - Ama.mn • cli!orine- ~ 
W. Wheeler• Amazon - pool part :!, a'\ 
W, \:Vhecler. Home Depot- misc pplles~ea.pirs\;l,'
w. Wheelw. Home Depot - paver repair Ji 
w. Wheeler• Home Depot - emergency I' · atiery replai;mfl:n(V 
W. Wheeler - Home Depot• Add for pool
W. Wheeler- Anin:ron • replacement light r-;"'\ 
W. Wheelet • City elec!ri,; - stroetlight globil rapt menls Q/
w. Wneelilt - On court off court • prcide b;,11 nil 
W. Wheel~r - First Coas\ Fitness • g:,m equip
w. W11eelcr • On coor! off court • pickle ball nc 
W. Wheeler- Ploch A Penny - pool chon-Jc • 
W. Whae\ar • Home Depot - muratio acid n,"\ 
E. Budzi.r\skl - Conslan\ Contact- Month!! for No""ir,bai\:,v'
E. Budzinski - Amazon - Office Supptie, S ~ 
E. Blldzioski • Coosta.nt Contact - Mon!h fot Oetom1r~ 
E. 8odzinslci • Arr.azon - Office Supplies ~ 
E. l;lu,;/2.inskl • Sign UP Gimius - Momhly ee for account\::::,/l~Qlal Elillable E~r,•m.scs 

Pag& 1 of 2 
lm,orcef 
Date 

Tmni. Ne130 

Due Date 11i30i2020 

MtMo Pass thru 01,1, 

I 
l
I 

I 
I 
I 
t 

https://Coosta.nt


Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
245 Riverside Avenue 
Suite 250 
Jacksonville FL 32202 

Bill To 
Bartram Springs C.D.D. 
c/o GMS, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine FL 32092 

Invoice 

Page 1 of 2 

Invoice# 
Date 

Terms 

Due Date 

Memo 

S$7:610Z"•··•.••·•i•· 
40/;31/:2020>>•···· 

Net30 

11/30/2020 

Pass thru Oct. 

Billable Expenses 
Mops and push pins 
Wipes 
Cleaning wipes 
Wipes and trash bags 
Soap dispenser 
Cleanser for toilet 
Pool Supplies 
Parchment paper 
Paper towels and wipes 
Ink, disinfectant spray, post it notes, and mouse. 
Wipes 
J. Lucansky - Exxon - gas for facility 
J. Lucansky - Amazon - treadmill safety keys 
J. Lucansky - Exxon - gas for facility 
J. Lucansky - Lowe's - tools for facility 
J. Lucansky - Gate - gas 
J. Lucansky - Racetrac - gas for facility 
J. Lucansky - Exxon - gas for facility 
J. Lucansky - Gate - gas for powerwasher 
J. Lucansky - Circle K - gas for facility 
J. Lucansky - Gate - gas for facility 
J. Lucansky - Exxon - gas for faciilty 
J. Lucansky - Amazon - leg raise macine for fitness room 
J. Lucansky - Gate - oil for facility maintenance 
J. lucansky - Shell - fuel 
W. Wheeler - Amazon - pool chemicals 
W. Wheeler - Home Depot - string for fitness equipment 
W. Wheeler - Home Depot - office extension cord 
W. Wheeler -Amazon - replacement light 
W. Wheeler - Amazon - chlorine wand 
W. Wheeler - Amazon - pool part 
W. Wheeler - Home Depot - misc supplies for reapirs 
W. Wheeler - Home Depot - paver repair 
W. Wheeler - Home Depot - emergency light battery replacment 
W. Wheeler - Home Depot - Acid for pool 
W. Wheeler - Amazon - replacement light 
W. Wheeler - City electric - street light globe replacements 
W. Wheeler - On court off court - pickle ball net 
W. Wheeler - First Coast Fitness - gym equip 
W. Wheeler - On court off court - pickle ball net 
W. Wheeler - Pinch A Penny - pool chemicals 
W. Wheeler - Home Depot - muratic acid 
E. Budzinski - Constant Contact - Monthly fee for November 
E. Budzinski - Amazon - Office Supplies 
E. Budzinski - Constant Contact - Monthly fee for October 
E. Budzinski - Amazon - Office Supplies 
E. Budzinski - Sign UP Genius - Monthly fee for account 
Total Billable Expenses 

19.15 
97.04 

132.35 
409.28 

20.00 
38.61 

144.45 
46.51 

649.62 
118.11 
415.30 

17.48 
39.54 
23.41 
13.55 
18.31 
14.03 
15.61 
10.23 
12.12 
19.11 

9.63 
293.00 

7.27 
20.00 
20.63 

2.70 
18.17 

115.99 
17.27 
33.54 

137.47 
22.46 

135.17 
55.35 

124.61 
363.41 
52.95 

168.88 
52.95 
95.84 
38.47 
95.00 
38.39 
95.00 
95.04

'\4;4:::;, 



r7Staples. 
10/03/20 ATL 1821005 8059884025 

11/02/20 Net 30 Days 
~MPilNfu:ioiiijt~tl~%itf~ 

657.82 

INVOICE DETAIL 
Staples 

Bill to Account, l070806 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES 
CHEYENNE BARDROFF 
245 RIVERSIDE AVE 
STE 250 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32202 

P o Number : 
Po Desc: 
Release : 
Release Desc:: 

Federal ID #:04-3390816 

Ship to Account, BARTRAM SPRINGS 

BARTRAM SPRINGS CPD 
ATTN, JOHN LUCl\NSKY 

14530 CEl!RRY LAKE DRE 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258 

Invoi c:e Number: 3458435757 
order 7314962875-000-002 
ordered By JOHN LUCANSKY 
order Date 9/30/20 

order 
Line Item Number oescri tion 

order B/0 
t 

Unit 
Meas 

Ship 
Qt 

unit 
Price 

Extended 
Price 

2 

3 

851606 

378820 

SUPERSTITCH MOP lIN BL LG 
FACILITIES: BILLABLE 

PUSH PINS PLASTIC CLEAR 
FACILITIES: BILLABLE 

2 

1 

0 EA 

0 BX 

2 

1 

7.30 

3.29 

14.60 

3.29 

Freight: .00 Tax:( 7.0000 %) 1.26 sub-Total: 
Total: 

17.89 
19.15 

customer service inquiries# 877-826-7755 Invoice Payment Inquiries 888-753-4106 Page:
Make checks a able to Stales, PO Box 105748, Atlanta GA 30348-S748 

1 



nStaples:, 
10/03/20 ATL 1821005 8059884025 

'f~$~:i~~Y];18~Ji:\ii,: I ~~¢'4iim'ti9ij~i~~~t]:t 
11/02/20 Net 30 Days 657.82 

INVOICE DETAIL 
Staples 

Biii to Account: io7D806 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES 
CHEYENNE BARDROFF 
245 RIVERSIDE AVE 
STE 250 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32202 

Po Number : 
Po oesc 
Release : 
Rel ease Desc: 

Federal ID #:04-3390816 

Ship to Account: BAIU'RAM SPRINGS 

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD 
ATTN: JOHN LUCANSKY 
i453D CHERRY LAKE DRE 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258 

invoice Number: 3458435751 
order 7314682920-000-002 
ordered By JOHN LUCANSKY 
order Date 9/25/20 

order 
Line Item Number Descri tion 

order 
Qt 

B/0 
t 

unit 
Meas 

Ship
Qt 

Unit 
Price 

Extended 
Price 

2 24451804 WIPES 1000/ROLL 4/CASE
FACILITIES: BILLABLE 

1 0 CT 1 90.69 90.69 

Freight: .00 Tax:( 7.0000 %) 6.35 sub-Total: 
Total: 

90.69 
97.04 

Backorder of 7314682920 

customer service inquiries# 877-826-7755 Invoice Payment Inquiries 88&-753-4106 Page:
Make checks a able to Stales, PO Box 105748 Atlanta GA 30348-57411 

1 



11/02/20 Net 30 Days 657.82 

INVOICE DETAIL 
Staples Federal ID #:04-3390816 

Bill to Account, 1070806 Ship to Account: BARTRAM SPRINGS 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD 
CHEYENNE BARDROFF ATTN: JOHN LOCllNSKY 
245 RIVERSIDE AVE 14530 CHERRY LAICE DR B 
STB 250 JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32202 

PO Number Invoice Number: 3458435745 
PO Desc order 7314682920-000-00l 
Release : ordered By JOHN LUCANSKY 
Release Desc: order Date 9/25/20 
order order e/o unit ship Unit Extended 
Line Item Number Descri tion Qt Qt Meas Qt Price Price 

1 24448525 EVRWP CLN & DEODRZNG WIPES 4CT 1 0 CT 1 123.69 123. 69 
FACILITIES: BILLABLE 

Freight: .oo Tax:( 7.0000 %) 8.66 Sub-Total: 123.69 
Total: 132.35 

customer service inquiries# 877-826-7755 Invoice Payment Inquiries 88B-753-4106 Page:
Make checks a able to Stales, PO BOX 10S748, Atlanta GA 30348-5748 

1 



nstaples:; 
10/03/20 ATL 1821005 

~4~$~;JtAYrl~5t~:~,; 
11/02/20 Net 30 Days 

INVOICE DETAIL 
staples 

Bill to Account, 1070806 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES 

CHEYENNE BARDROFF 

245 RIVERSIDE AVE 
STE 250 

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32202 

P O Number : 
Po oesc 
Release : 
Release Desc:: 

Federal ID #:04-3390816 

Ship to Account, BARTRAM SPRIWGS 

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD 

ATTN: JOHN LUCAWSKY 
14530 CHERRY LAKE DRE 

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258 

Invoice Number: 3458435765 
order 7315098383-000-001 
Ordered By JOHN LUCANSKY 
Order Date 10/01/20 

order 
Line Item Number Descri tion 

order 
Qt 

B/o
Qt 

unit 
Meas 

ship 
t 

Unit 
Price 

EXtended 
Price 

1 

2 

24448525 

888937 

EVRWP CLN & DEODRZNG WIPES 4CT 
FACILITIES: BILLABLE 

CW LD 8MIC 30GAL WHT CT/500
FACILITIES: BILLABLE 

2 

4 

0 CT 

0 CT 

2 

4 

123.69 

33.78 

247.38 

135.12 

Freight: .00 Tax:( 7.0000 %) 26.78 sub-Total: 
Total: 

382.50 
409.28 

customer service inquiries# 877-826-7755 Invoice Pa)'lllent Inquiries 888-753-4106 Page:
Make checks a able to Stales PO Box 105748, Atlanta GA. 30348-5748 

1 



nStaples:, 
10/03/20 ATL 1821005 8059884009 

11/02/20 Net 30 Days 58.61 

INVOICE DETAIL 
Staples Federal ID #:04-3390816 

Bill to Account: 1070805 Ship to Account: AaERDEEN 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES VESTA 
CER~RNNE BARDROFF ATTN> DENISE POWERS 
245 RIVERSIDE AVE 110 FLOWER OF SCOTLAND AVE 
STE 250 JACKSONVILLE, FL 32259 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32202 

Po Number Invoice Number: 3458435522 
P o oesc· order 7314895415-000-001 
Release : ordered By DENISE POWERS 
Release Desc:: order Date 9/29/20 

order order s/o unit Ship Unit E.Xtended 
Line Item Number Descri tion Qt Qt Meas Qt Price Price 

1 400105 BP ADX BLK SOAP DSPNR 1250ML 1 0 EA 1 18.69 18.69 
FACILITIES: BILLABLE 

Freight: .00 Tax:( 7.0000 %) 1.31 Sub-Total: 18.69 
Total: 20.00 

customer service inquiries# 877-826-7755 Invoice Payment Inquiries 888-753-4106 Page:
Make checks a able to Stales, PO Box 105748, Atlanta GA 30348-5748 

1 



rtStaples.. 
8059884009 

Jijg!Jijtj@Ji~{tlf~¥f(;\\(l 
58.61 

INVOICE DETAIL 
Staples Federal ID #:04-3390816 

Bill to Account, 1070805 Ship to Account, ABERDEEN 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES 
CHEYENNE BARDROFF 
245 RIVERSIDE AVE 
STE 250 
JACKSONV:rLLE, FL 32202 

VESTA 
ATTN, DENISE POWERS 
110 FLOWER OF SCOTLAND AVE 
JACKSONV:rLLE, FL 32259 

PO Number 
PO Desc 
Release : 
Release Desc; 

order 
Line Item Number 

3 776972 

Freight: .oo 

Descri tion 
CLEANSER FOR TOILET BOWL 

FACILITIES: BILLABLE 
Tax:( 7.0000 %) 2.52 

Invoice Number: 3458435553 
order 731489S415-000-003 
ordered By DENISE POWERS 
order Date 9/29/20 

order B/0 Unit Ship 
t Qt Meas Qt 

1 0 CT 1 

sub-Total: 
Total: 

Unit 
Price 
36.09 

Extended 
Price 

36.09 

36.09 
38.61 

customer service inquiries# 877-826-7755 Invoice Payment Inquiries 888-753-4106 Page:
Make checks a able to Stales, PO Box 105748, Atlanta GA 30348-5748 

1 



S Id · 
o · ·· ·... · T(): > 

·. 

Customer PO Number Order Time 
·. Taken By 

I TRUCK10/06/20 
. QTY·... · QTY: QTY.:· 

ORD . B.O .. SHIP'D 

1 1 

I 
HX - FC - JACKSONVILLE - 34 . .. . . 

2152838297 PHILLIPS HWY * JACKSONVILLE, FL 32256 Invoice··. ·•·· 
PHONE: 904-730-9555 * FAX: 904-730-5672 

240886 
... ·............. . 

10/09/20 
PrlntTime · 8:40PM 

TEMP 
AMENITY OPERATIONS & 

MAINTENANCE, INC 
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR. E. 
JACKSONVILLE FL 32258 

Date• 

·.. Order Pulled By: ---------------< 

250473 PHONE: 904-355-1831 X428 
AMENITY OPERATIONS & 

MAINTENANCE I INC 
245 RIVERSIDE AVENUE STE 250 
JACKSONVILLE FL 32202 

SLL 11: 11AM 1% lOTH/N 20TH NET 20 TH OrderCheckedOutBy: ____________---1123 
~O_l'_d_er_D_a-te--.~,--_..1.,---.-_ ._._C_a_r_r-ie-r-,.---'----.. -:i-...•-...- ..~,-..--S-h_ip_D_a-te-.-,-.. ------1.. OnlerPicked Up By: ____________C_T_R----1 

Part Nmnber 

TC-22136 

UM 

EA 

Sh1·p .. ··..·<... 

To:< ... 

Standard Terms: Account disputes must be reported to Credit Department within 60 days of 
invoice date. Past due accounts and Credit Card payments are not entitled to discounts. 
Amounts not paid by the Due Date bear interest at 18% per annum and all cost of collection, 
including attorney's fees, are the obligation of the customer. 

RECEIVED BY: 
PLEASE_,,s=1-=G=N,-,AND~.....,P,,,_RIN-=-=T---N~AME:-::-::,=IN=B"""LACK INK 

I lO/Og/2 0 OrderDeliveredBy: ________ Route: ___ 

··... Bin.•.·. 
I>escription <, . · location 

****MUST HAVE JOB NAME***** 

T/C CALCIUM 
lOOLB LOOSE 

11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 Page 1 of 1 

HYPOCHLORITE 
(PLASTIC DRUM) 

PAYMENT RECEIVED 

Cash □ Check □ Credit Card □ 
Number: 

Amount: 

Received By: 

135.00 135. 00 

135.00Subtotal 
Discount/Fa 
Taxable Subtotal 135. 00 

.... ..Tax••· . 9.45 
Freie.ht .00 
Tota1·· 144.45 

CUSTOMER COPY 

https://Freie.ht


n.staples.. 
10/10/20 ATL 1821005 8059961739 

f~~Jl:!i'iAXlllfI: 
11/09/20 Net 30 Days 

\$ijijµ~Ji1iri~!gitr1~1;l: 
46.51 

INVOICE DETAIL 
staples Federal ID #:04-3390816 

Bill to Account, 1070B06 Ship to Account: BART!tAl/1 SPRINGS 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES BARTRAM SPRIWS CDD 
CHEYENNE BARDROFF ATTN: JOHN LUCANSKY 
245 RIVERSIDE AVE 14530 CHERRY Ll\.lCE DRE 

STE 250 JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258 
JACKSONVILLE, PL 32202 

Po Number 
Po Desc 
Release : 
Release oesc: 

Invoice Number: 
order 
ordered By
order Date 

3458983323 
7314962875-000-001 
JOHN LUCANSKY 
9/30/20 

order 
Line Item Number Descri tion 

order 
Qt 

B/0
Qt 

unit 
Meas 

Ship
Qt 

Unit 
Price 

Extended 
Price 

1 1560029 8.5Xll CSTK PK 250 CRM PARCH 
FACILITIES: BILLABLE 

1 0 EA 1 43.46 43.46 

Freight: .00 Tax:( 7.oooo %) 3.05 sub-Total: 
Total: 

43.46 
46.51 

Backorder of 7314962875 

customer service inquiries# 877-826-7755 Invoice Payment Inquiries 888-7S3-4106 Page:
Make checks a ab1e to Stales, PO Box 10S748, Atlanta GA 30343-5748 

1 



MStaples.. 

11/16/20 Net 30 Days 649.62 

10/17/20 8060034405 

~J+~~,I,t~tj1J:i,f ~~pUNI:iP:~~:~1s1(1it1&:t1:: 

INVOICE DETAIL 
Staples 

Bill to Account: 1070806 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES 
CHEYENNE BARDROFF 
245 RIVERSIDE AVE 
STE 250 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32202 

P o Number : 
PO Desc 
Release : 
Release oesc: 

Federal ID #:04-3390816 

Ship to Account: BARTRAM SPRINGS 

BART.IUIM SPRINGS CDD 
ATTN, JOHN LUCANSKY 
1453D CHERRY w.KB DR B 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258 

Invoice Number: 3459A88998 
order 7315813610-000-001 
ordered By JOHN LUCANSKY 
order Date 10/13/20 

order 
Line Item Number Descri tion 

order 
Qt 

B/0 
t 

Unit 
Meas 

ship 
Qt 

unit 
Price 

Extended 
Price 

1 

2 

514510 

24448525 

TOWELS MULTIFOLD PREF ULT 2PLY 
FACILITIES: BILLABLE 

EVRWP CLN & OEODRZNG WIPES 4CT 
FACILITIES: BILLABLE 

4 

4 

0 CT 

0 CT 

4 

4 

28.09 

123.69 

112.36 

494.76 

Freight: .00 Tax:( 7.0000 %) 42.50 Sub-Total: 
Total: 

607.12 
649.62 

customer service inquiries# 877-826-7755 Invoice Pa}'lllent Inquiries 888-753-4106 Page:
Make checks ayable to Stales, PO Box 105748, Atlanta GA 30348-5748 

1 



nstaples.. l~Voice1:µ~'jj;;~J#;:); CU$!9ro~ij))\':;t/1r~'li'i,~i~1~;:;~li;;;~ji;;j $;4~~¥/,ifN.V:9!~( 
10/24/20 ATL 1821005 8060107997 

r!~~~fi!iiY:4l,lmffirii~fi§tt~:1:\f~[!(I1tiit\f:?I1it&il~t;~;;;~; IM§Jiifii:Qr/1;\i!;II;IIti 
11/23/20 Net 30 Days 533.41 

INVOICE DETAIL 
Staples 

Bill to Aooount: 1070806 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES 
CHEYENNE BARDROFF 
245 RIVERSIDE AVE 
STE 250 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32202 

Po Number : 
Po Desc 
Release : 
Release oesc: 

Federal ID #:04-3390816 

Ship to Account: BARTRAM SPRINGS 

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD 
ATTN: JOHN LUCANSKY 
14530 CHERRY LAKE DRE 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258 

Invoice Number: 3459972630 
order 7316393658-000-001 
ordered By JOHN LUCANSKY 
order Date 10/21/20 

order 
Line Item Number oescri tion 

order 
Qt 

B/0
Qt 

unit 
Meas 

Ship
Qt 

Unit 
Price 

Extended 
Price 

1 

2 

3 

4 

6 

8 

24337421 

24337423 

24337424 

1668028 

130005 

959064 

BROTHER LC3013 HY YELLOW INK 
FACILITIES: BILLABLE 

BROTHER LC3013 HY MAGENTA INK 
FACILITIES: BILLABLE 

BROTHER LC3013 HY BLK INK 2PK 
FACILITIES: BILLABLE 

DISINFECTANT SPRAY LINEN 
FACILITIES; BILLABLE 

POST-IT 3X3 CNRY 12PK 
FACILITIES: BILLABLE 

SPLS WRLS OPTICAL BLK MSE 
FACILITIES: BILLABLE 

1 

1 

1 

3 

1 

1 

0 EA 

0 EA 

0 PK 

0 EA 

0 DZ 

0 EA 

1 

1 

1 

3 

1 

1 

11.89 

11.89 

37.29 

7.49 

13.95 

12.89 

11.89 

11.89 

37.29 

22.47 

13.95 

12.89 

Freight: .00 Tax:( 7.0000 %) 7.73 Sub-Total: 
Total: 

110.38 
118.11 

cunomer service inquiries# 877-826-7755 Invoice PaY111ent Inquiries 888-753-4106 Page:
Make checks ayable to Stales, PO Box 105748, Atlanta GA 30348-5748 

1 



nstaples.. 
10/24/20 

~~lfA~~_:g~:t!§Xfil~~: 
11/23/20 

ATL 1821005 

Net 30 Days 

8060107997 

~M9g~t'.P:i.i~0i'ii~~i~i,k 
533.41 

INVOICE DETAIL 
Staples 

Bill to Account, 1070806 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES 

CHEYENNE BARDROFF 

245 RIWRSIDE AVE 

STE 250 

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32202 

Po Number : 
Po oesc 
Release : 
Release oesc: 

Federal ID #:04-3390816 

Ship to Account, BARTRAM SPRINGS 

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD 

ATTN, JOHN LUCANSKY 

14S30 CHERRY LAKE DRE 

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258 

Invoice Number: 3459972645 
order 7316393658-00D-004 
ordered By JOHN LUCANSKY 
order Date 10/21/20 

order 
Line Item Number Descri tion 

order 
t 

s/o
Qt 

unit 
Meas 

ship
Qt 

Unit 
Price 

EXtended 
Price 

9 TXLL4014 WIPE FORCE AB RFL 900/PK 4CT 
FACILITIES: BILLABLE 

1 0 CT 1 388.13 388.13 

Freight: .oo Tax:( 7.0000 %) 27.17 Sub-Total: 
Total: 

388.13 
415.30 

customer service inquiries# 877-826-775S :rnvoice Payment :rnquiries 888-753-4106 Page:
Make checks a able to Stales, PO Box 1D5748, Atlanta GA 30348-5748 

1 



.- .... 

WELCOiYIE 
PANTRY #\:d60 
en 2125;50 

JaclH:ionville Bea FL 
3225Ei 

DATE 09/28/2{:) 10:59 
TRAN# 9032922 
PUMP# 03 
SER\/ ICE LEIJEL: SELF 
PRODPCT: UNL[l 
GALLONS: 8!"575" 
PRICE/G: $ 2. ~ 0~~H 
FUEL SALE $ 17.48 

.. CREDIT $i7 .48 

Am E)cpr~ess 
XXXl{X>O{XXXXi 0g13 
Etitry Mf.3'tlwd; Swi[)ed 
AUtl1 #: 502940 
Resp Code: 
Stan: 1!14043011 i 00 
Ihvoice #: 578676 
sto,-a # 48i78i 3 
SITE ID: 235427 
TERMINAL ID: 130i 

THANK YOU 
HAVE A.. NICE DAV 



10/27/2020 Amazon.con,.- Order 111-4970800~7267452 

amazon.com· 
. ·,~~Uol-1"..~-;:']; 

Detamsfor Order· #111...4970600--72674S2 
PrinUhls gage for y:our records. 

Order Placed: October :27, 2020 
Amaizonicom order number: 111-4970600~7267452. 
Order Total: :$39~54 

Not Yet Shipped 

Items Ordered Price 
6 of: f'.JiceCo TreadinillSafetyKey;. Universal Treadmill Magnet Security Lock, 28mm Magnetic Shelf, Replacement Kit for $6.59. 
Sole, '1,1/esfo; Weider, Epic, ffealthtidet'(Red) 
Sold by: NlceCo(sefferprofile) 

Condition: New 

·Shlppin.g Address: 
John LLicansky 
14530 CH ER,RY LAKE DR .E .. ··. ·.· 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
One-Day Shipping 

Paymel'lt information 
·Payment Method: 
American Express I Last digits: 1096 

Iteni(s} Subtotal: $39.54 
Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Billing address 
Lisa MLucansky 
8 President Ln 

Total before tax: $39.54 
Estimated tax fo be collected: $0.00 

Palm Coast, Fl 32164 Grand Total!$39.54United States 

To view the status ofyour order, return to Order Summary. 

Conditions.of Use I Ptiiiac'y! Ngtice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates 

·https;//ww,,v.amazon:coinlgpicss/summary/print.htmllref=·ppx_yo..,:dt_b_invoice_ooti?1e"'L.JTF8&0rderlD=111-4970600-7267452# 111 

https://Amazon.com
https://Conditions.of
https://Total!$39.54
https://amazon.com


00000000099041332 
SUNSHINE 351 

295 PINE LAKES 
PALM COAST Fl. 32164 

Oescfi pl: i or1 Qty AmoUht 

Subtotal 2i .87 
rax 1.54 

"lrUTAL 23a4l 
CRE!Jir $ 23,41. 

SALE Recetpt 
US:0$23.41 
Acct/Card U: *';'~'*~'***'i<,kii 1096 
Entry: FS1•/1pe
MOOE: . 
AliihNet: 
AID: 
Auth JI; 503380 
Resp Coe/{;: 000 
Sta,1: 181 i 11041089 
Jnvoice. i1: 446304 
Shi ft Jr: 2 
$tot~ u9904632 

srn S8 351 nu XXXK Ofrn 1 TRANff· )021151 
CSW I 10/24/20 g: 14:35 t,M 

https://US:0$23.41


/°"" ' 

·~. 

lOUE'S ll{)ME mn-rns. LL& 
3i5-CWRESS EDOE D8!0E 

1-'ft!Jf l:BJISL fl :mM -!.J!l&) 5il5·&000 

~ SALE ~-
~mff: S2l4LWI ti44!',l9;j. Tflil!!W 1230341:i 1u-~1-iO 

t358ii2 lf!SCOlliltCf H'd41ll!ii ms. K 3,W 
46789 TERJ1Jff$l nr ij/fOOL is.c:r •Ua 

SU&fOT!ll; 12.66 
HIX: O,B9 

IUVOICE !Wll TOTAL: 13.55 
mmx: 13.55 

A!li:X: XXXXXXK:XXXXIO% t'illOIJUT; 13.M AUTHtti: ariJ349 
CHI~ RtFIB:1:mlio3922$ 10/2l/W 14:04:W 
JiPt; llllERICAfl. fXPRESS f!JR: 8000006000 

fi!O: M000000250108lll tSI: {800 
· STOOE; 2241 TERMHllll; lt 10/Z1/20 14:04:33 
~ OF ITEM$ PURCHASED:_ 2 

£XCLOOES FEES; &Ellt/It!2S HM SPEC!At tlROER ITE!iS 

ill/!tlK Y.OU FOR SHOPP IllG. lOUE 'S, 
fOR bEHHlS Oil OOR liHil~il POLICY,. nm 

lOOES. tOH/llUUR!lS 
AUlllTTEII COf'V OF tH{ REfllflli POLICY lS ijVAILABLE 

Af Olm CiiSTOIIEll !il:iWm !JfSK 

SHIRE llil!!RGER: Jlr.iEl'll PO!'Ef 

Lill.IE 'S !'RICE lli\Ttll 61.lAAAfiTEf. 
fO!l HORE DHll ILS, lllSI1 LOl!£S ,toil/PRlCtl\iiTCIJ 

'f~t~J*•t::t::;;i:i!!i1:;it*~*~~i-~~f*~~-i~~.:~~*fli-_~i!!-i$.!:~~t~X:t.~~-Jii:t~-t~~ 

~ SIJAA£ YOUR FEEOS(ltr.! " 
* ENTER fOll'_ll timltCE TO Bf * 
f DHf OF fll/E $501) mtttQ:i -liR'WII "OHflll.l' ! * 
~ 

~-
tE!lTRE Ell EL somo HHIS!JAL 

f)l)R!i SEil" UtlO * tos·rnico Gl-!HADORES [)E• S50Q! 
-'/:. 

~ 

t.: ,, 
'!'- ElffER BY tOt!PLETIWt ASllQRf SlJRijEY *"· 
;j l!Iflllli ONE l#Efli'. !'IT: uilli.• lamis.CIIJlftllrvay * 
*" Va\! R I b 1124!82 224122150912 * 
~ ;i:· 



fletcome to GATE 
Store #1232 
700 DU(bin _Pav. Dr. 
St Johns, Fl 32259 

Receipt #74198 
10/20/2620
07 :47 

Pump Gallons Price 
20 8.981 s 2.039

Pr-oduct: Ur;, leaded 
fOTe.L FUEL , 18. 31 

SALE - Card Swiped 
TOTAL SALE s 18. 31AMEXAcct# 

q.·,r, ** ::J, ,i ,1;-,;, ~·* ·1·1095 
Refer #104165977 
Batch #430 
Sequence #8327 
Approval -.#525797 



Race.Tr;,>:ic 225 
2511 SR207 

St. Augustine FL 328 
(904) 824-i?ii 

For Guest Experience 
Comments, Please 

Call 888. {335. 5589 OI" 
go to 1-acet1~:21c. ci::1m 

Term: ,JD12888544J304 
Appr: '36i204 
Seq#: 007509 
PUMP 1,0. 23 
Grade-: Unl.--87 
Gallons: i3. 557 G 
P1~ice: $2. i 39/Gal 
Total Fuel: $1'1.03 

As adver-t:;i.seci 1 
E20 ~lS:1{- Fuel ma'/ be 
D"ffereci iti place· of 

Ei5 G~s.ol:tne 
TOTAL '3ALE. $14.03 
American E $1,l .E13 

Amet~·ican £xpres:C:.; 
Ht1:::.{Xl-~XH}iXXl{i EJ96 
Chip F:.eacl 

AMERICAN EXPRESS 
Mo<Je: Issuer" 
AIO: 
A0008EJ002S01 OB0i 
Tl,IR: 0800808000 
IAD: 065fi0i 83A02.E:1fl0 
T~:'.I: £800 
ARC: 013 
ARQC: 
68076C•3Atl!l1 ACA09 

iE:1/i9/'202t'} i3!:28;05 

agcee to pay tti& 
Ztl)ove Total Amount 
ac.cor·ding to C.ar-d 
Issuer Agreement, 
Download ou1~ app l 

HOW ARE WE DOING? 
GJJEST1aP,•,,~.~~ 

I 



,-,,, 

000000000£904632 
Slli~SHlNE 35\ 

295 PIHE LAKES 
PALM COAST FL 32164 

Qty Amount
Oescr ipt \"on 

14,58
Subt,Jtal

Tax l.03 
TO"lU-'\L .. 15 ~ 6 -i 

CREOff $ - 1~.61 

BALE Receipt
i,1,\ERICMl tXPHESS U$D$15 ,6\ 
Acct/Gard ii: ;,,**'''*''>1:-.\<:i<Hl0fl6 
Entry: ChiP P,ead
/\W Lr-,BEi.: i\l,\EfllCM~ EXPRESS 
Auth~et: AMEX 
l,\OOE:: lssueJ' 
AlD: A0000U0025010801 
Auth ":. 886\44 
Resp Code: 000 
Stan: \$01 \ H100l4B 
lnvo iCG ,t: 420802 
Shih ": Z 
store~ 9904632-

ST\\ SS '35 l T1 U.. XXXX [)Rli I THAHll 11)26 \94 
csH: l . \0/\4/20 4; 11 :34 P~l 

https://MERC\-\/1.NT


Welcome to GATE 
Store # 1202 
10970 US Hwyl N
Ponte \Jedi-a FL 
32081 
(91)41 827-1923 

Recelpt #74125 
10/08/2020
lLSl · 

Pump Gallons Pr.lee 
15 4.872 S 2.099

Product, ReQUnlead
TOTAL FUEL s 10.23 

SALE · Card S,1iped
TOTAL Sl>.LE s 10. 23 
AMEXAcct# 
•f :Jc ,f.:j. :~·.f· <j, '/C,j' .:;,-,j: 10 96 
Refer #102224120 
Batch #320
Sequence #2485 
Approval #582981
SALE 
American Express
Card Num ' ISi 
XXXXXXXXXXX1096
S1-1lPed 

lll/08/2020 11:50:34 

I agree to pay the
above Total Amount
accordln0 to Card
Issuicr Agr·eement. 

Thank Yau far 
chaas.lng GA TE! 



.-. 

i 01 s/202€ri 4 ,s-; : 2 
or,1i?r Mum\)e1~: 

circle K 272229i 
&750 us 1 So1;.1th 

St. AugustFL 32086 
(964} 797-8164 

Teno: i02 
Appr ~ 52973"1 

iJNl-REG 17PUMP !\lo. 5.586
Gai;Lons $-.?.,i69'pRICE/G $i2,iZ
TOTAL FUEL 

$i2, i2
TOTAL SALE 
SALE 
Ame.dean Express 
car<l Mpill : .(S) 
XtlX}{i-11':>iXXXXi 1195-

I ag(ee to p;a':t tt·,e. 
alJo\ie Total Fllnount 
according tr.:, C~1-d 
Issuer i1.9ree111ent. 

THANK VOU 
Hf;IJE A !UCE DAY 

https://F\11101,.mt


Welcome. to GATE
Store # .1230 · · 
T:3601 Philips HwY
Jacksonvil\e · 

Receipt #65427 
10/07/2020 .
12:52 .. 

PulilP Gattohs Price 
01 9.102 $ 2,0.99

Product: . Unleaded. 
TOTAL FUEL $ l9.11 
,SALE - Lard $\'liPed 
TOTAL SAl.E s 19 .11
AMEXActt# . .· 
H**·*******lG96
Refer #H063S93l 
Batch #1,18 . · 
sequence #184G 
APPrci'iial #5(:)2345'
SALE .· 
American Express
card NUm ; <Si ...
XXXXXXXXXXX1e96 
SWiP'i!d 

10/07/2828 12:50:56 
r agree to pay tt,e
above Total Amount
according to card
issuer Agreement. 

Thank You for
c;hooslng GATE! 



... 

'iPJELCOME TO 
CIHCL.1E JK.. :~--il28:'.':i 

45621 
CK 2721283' 

!Bi GVPHE.SS PKVN 
P1-\LM .COA~l FL 32164 

<CUSTOMER COfJV> 

Descriptio11 Amut.1nt 

S1Jbtota I 9.00 
1ax 0,63

rr.rrAL fj_fi3, 
- - CREDIT $ 9.63 

SALE Rece1 r. t 
1\MERICM/ EXPRESS US0$9. 63 

ti~~. ... ;,; x·1 v• 'HX'')(j t".~cc l,<1 Id JI • r.l 11XX.XA ik Odo 
Entry MetnocJ: Chip Head 
Auth ~•: 828940 
Resp Cbcte: ooo 
Stan:· 000645 HJBO 
lnvo fce II: '.10fl 131 
Shi ft Ji.: I 
Store 11·- 48i5a95 
SITE lQ; 4~621 
TERMIHAL to: OOl 

MOOE: hmua-r 
Arb: A00000002soloao f 
TVR: OODOOOSOOO 
!AO: 06560 i03GOA002 
TSI: F800 
ARC: 00 
CUSTOMER COPY 

.';Tt/ 2128:.l TILL XXXX DHit I HW'!!I 1020127 
CSH: 9 l0/06/20 ffuS'Oil 

https://GVPHE.SS
https://CIHCL.1E


1018(2020 Amaion;corri ~ Order 111~2062558<5334651 

amazon.corn 
. ';,"""-··"";-i.;.;:7-: 

final Details for Order #111.. 2062558w5334651 
Print this P-,age for Y,our records. · 

Order Plac::ed: October 6, 2.020 
Amazoii~coin ,order number: i11-2d625SS-5334651 
Order Total: $293,00 

Shipped on October 1 1 2020 

Items ·ordered Price 
1 of: Commercial Vertical knee Raise with Olp Stab'bn and Push Up Stat/pn, Mufti Functiona!VKR; Coie Workoi.JtXM- $293,00 
4437.2 
Sold by: XMark (seli!ir P.rofile) 

condition: New 

Shipping -Address: 
John Lucansky 
14530 CHERRY LAKE DRE 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 
lJnited States 

Shipping Speed: 
Standard Shlpping 

Payment information 

Payment Method: 
American Express I Last digits: 1096 

Item(s} Subtotal~ $293.00 
Shipping&Handling: $0.00 

Billing address 
Lisa M LLicansky 
s President Ln · 

Total before tax: 
Estimated tax to be collected: 

$293.00 
$0.00 

Palm Coast, Fl 32164 
Grand Total:$293.00United States 

CreditCard transactions AmericanExpress ending in 1096: October 7, 2020: $293.00 

To view the status of ydurorder, return to PrderSumma[Y._. 

·tittps:1/www.amazori.cciri,/gplcssJsuml'Tiafy/print.hlriil/ref=ppx_yo,:._d(b_invoicejlOO?ie=UTF8&orclerl!r-111~206255S-5334651 1/2 

https://Total:$293.00


GAT.E Petroleum# 1230 
l'.3601 Phi l.i~is H~1Y 

.lath,orw i1"lfi, Fl'. 32256 
(904) 262-'.j2:.lll 

lOi:1/7.0 l.0:36:!.iZ 
Rt:10:1 Gtbl'iir.r:,iilmn:; 

- - G!OE Pr.ltnileum ii lZ3H 
Rc:et ipt 1!)32452 
·rype Si\Ll. 

lilLJl 

l PEHM!.tiJL bl'l:10 

$ubfot·11l 6.. l:-l 
%:1lfi and· foca I LL• 
fotal --

.40 
1.2! 

HuceiVfai 
f\n!Bi lc:an E1,fJrnss 

/\CC XXX:,XXXXXXX !096 
AP!jHOV!:D/;Pf' Otl516B 
Hff 00000062

:iAL£ - -- -

M1e1~ica1·1 E)<pre;:,t~ 
Card Nuin : (Cl XXXXXXXXXXX109b 
Ch jp fltlilti . . 
Tr:rmina. 1 \j(liJ 
Approval : H45W5fl 

USO$ 7.27 

tiMEIHCMl FXPHESS 
/\[[) ;__ AOOUC1000?.501onn1 
fVR : --OOOOOOB(l()I) 
IAO; 0656010:)MWlO? 
rsr: 1:sn-0 
i\RC: Ou 

T1~1e1nk Ydu fo 1· 

Chot:.s 1no Gn ·r E ! 

https://AOOUf.1000?.50
https://f)i!5B:'.tl


Welcome fo Cfrcle K 
12480183008 
Cir·cle K 272i 290 
890 PALM COAST PKWY 

SW 
Paim Coast FL 321 37 

Tr,:ati# t985tt46 
7:18:28 AM9/29/2020 
UML-REG 
PUMP NO. 07 
GALLOMS 9.529 
PRICE./GAL $2.699 
FUEL TOTAL $20.00 

TOT AL AMOUNT $'20. 00 

AMERICA!~ EXPRESS 
us6$20.00 
XXXX .XXXXXX: Xl 096 
c11i1:i Read 
APPROVED 
AUTH ·,;t· 821 687 
INV# 132993 
Mode; Issuer 
AID: A~0000002~01080 
TVR: 0001300800H 
IAD: 06566i03A0A002 
TSI: F800 
ARC: EH3 

-------- .·---------· --·-

Please ccime again 
THA!<lKS 

FOR YOUR t::1USIMESS 

https://USD$20.B0


Details: for Order #112-09.S3·1i£>-:1469S:t$: 
- - -- Print thls·eaQ_e for your records; 

Order Placedi October is, 2020 · 
Amazon.coin ordi:ir number. 112-·0953729,-7459sis 
Qtdel"Total_; ♦2();~3 

,tems· ()rd~red Prfoe 
i: o'f:' taylor ~~p/acementReag·ent Refill kits ,. f?asfc Refill kit•- 2 oz, =$20.6~
SoJd,by: ePc:ioiS:Or>PIY (seiier profile) IProduct question? Ask Seller 

Conditkiii: N~w.• 

-!i°hlppt'rtg Address: 
win.slow·wheeler Operations Manager
14530 CHER.RY lAKE-DR E - --
JACKSONVIL.LE; FL322ss;.s1$~ 
United ,States ·- ·· 

'Shippil,g SpE!~d_:_ 
One-Day Shipping' 

Payment information 
Payment Method:. 

Item{s) SLJb~ot~i: $2,0_;63-Arti¢.rican E:x,prE?ss I. Last digits:: 1786 
·Shipping&. Han,:Uipg:• $Q,0()-

SilJing jlddre9s. 
Total befiJre;tax.: $2(t~~Wjn~lllw wllee,ler 

245 riverside avenue Estimated tax:to be collected: $0,QQ 
suite 250 __ _ . ___ 
jackstmvllle, fl 32202 _ G.rand Tatat:j20.&3 
-United States· . ---

To vievlthe_~tattis ofyi:ilir order, return to brdE!r surnmat'l, 

https://FL322ss;.s1
https://JACKSONVIL.LE


How doers 
get more done.. 

230 DURBIN PAVILION DRIVE 
ST. JOHNS, FL 32259 (904)417-4600 

1324 00001 83525 10/26/20 03:15 PM 
SALE CASHIER ISABELLA 

0000-447-508 PARACORD <A> 
PARACORD POLY PRO FRSTCAMO l/8 11 Xl' 
21@0.12 2.52 

SUBTOTAL 2.52 
TAX+ PIF 0.18 
TOTAL $2.70 

XXXXXXXXXXX1786 AMEX 
USD$ 2.70 

AUTH CODE 841376/8010452 TA 
Chip Read 
AID A000000025010801 AMERICAN EXPRESS 

tm~1~1mu1111in11 
1324 01 B3525 10/26/2020 3617 

PIF NOTICE 
THE TAX ON YOUR RECEIPT CONTAINS A 0.50% 

PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FEE, PAYABLE TO 
THE DPI COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT. 

THE FEE IS COLLECTED AND USED TO FINANCE 
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS IN THE DISTRICT. 

THIS FEE IS NOT A TAX AND IS CHARGED IN 
ADDITION TO SALES TAX. THIS FEE BECOMES 
PART OF THE SALES PRICE AND IS SUBJECT 

TO SALES TAX. 

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS 
POLICY ID DAYS POLICY EXPIRES ON 

A 1 180 04/24/2021 

Due to COVID-19, we have extended our 
returns policy for most items. 

Please see homedepot.com for details. 
*************************************** 

DID WE NAIL IT? 

Take a short survey for a chance TO WIN 
A $5,000 HOME DEPOT GIFT CARD 

Opine en espaflol 

www.homedepot.com/survey 

User ID: HTJ 168663 167340 
PASSWORD: 20526 167339 

Entries must be completed within 14 days 
of purchase. Entrants must be 18 or 

older to enter. See complete rules on 
website. No purchase necessary. 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

Page 1 of1 

www.homedepot.com/survey
https://homedepot.com


How·····doer··s
. --· .. . . 

get more done~ 

230 DURBIN PAVILION DRIVE 
ST. JOHNS, FL 32259 (904)417-4600 

1324 00064 33726 10/22/20 09:34 AM 
SALE SELF CHECKOUT 

756847001075 15'BANANATAP <A> 16.97 
14/3 15' BLK BANANA TAP EXT CORD 

SUBTOTAL 16.97 
TAX+ PIF 1.20 
TOTAL $18.17 

XXXXXXXXXXX1786 AMEX 
USD$ 18.17 

AUTH CODE 805524/2641594 TA 
Chip Read 
AID A000000025010801 AMERICAN EXPRESS 

mm1Mf111l~11Vill1ff 
1324 64 33726 10/22/2020 7648 

PIF NOTICE 
THE TAX ON YOUR RECEIPT CONTAINS A 0.50% 

PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FEE, PAYABLE TO 
THE DPI COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT. 

THE FEE IS COLLECTED AND USED TO FINANCE 
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS IN THE DISTRICT. 

THIS FEE IS NOT A TAX AND IS CHARGED IN 
ADDITION TO SALES TAX. THIS FEE BECOMES 
PART OF THE SALES PRICE AND IS SUBJECT 

TO SALES TAX. 

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS 
POLICY ID DAYS POLICY EXPIRES ON 

A 1 180 04/20/2021 

Due to COVID-19, we have extended our 
returns policy for most items. 

Please see homedepot.com for details. 
*************************************** 

DID WE NAIL IT? 

Take a short survey for a chance TO WIN 
A $5,000 HOME DEPOT GIFT CARD 

Opine en espafiol 

www.homedepot.com/survey 

User ID: H89 69065 67805 
PASSWORD: 20522 67741 

Entries must be completed within 14 days 
of purchase. Entrants must be 18 or 

older to enter. See complete rules on 
website. No purchase necessary. 

r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

Page 1 of 1 

www.homedepot.com/survey
https://homedepot.com


am-a~on.co.m· ~•-
Details for Order #112..79$2526-8225829 

Print this ~efotv.our recorps. _ 

Qr~er Placed: pttoller.-1$/20~0 
Amazon.com order number: 112:..7982s·25.:a22s$29
Order Te>tal: $'115~99 - - - - --- . . 

Items ordered Price. 
1- c,f: LB72J.'3iLEQ f:lu_sfl McL!nt Ceiling Lig_hting Q11a/i Qll RiJl>bed Bronte, 3.24nch, $ilS.9~. 
-??W, ,?i)OW E;_qf;fiiia_/¢ntl' 4000l(Coc/Whifo,,·2ao0Luineris, E11 & I)L(; Li~ted; Energy 
Star, Dimmable · 
.Sc!ld by: Thei' Li~htlng Partners{seller i;!rorne}• 

C!in(lition: ~ew _ 

·Shipping A_ddr~$Si 
winsiow·wfo~~lerQperat1ons 'Man<!ger· 
14530 CHERRY l.AKE DR E 
)AC~sONVJLLEi fl,, 32258;.513~ 
•united States-

Shipping speed:
Tw<H)ay Shipping: 

•payment Method: Ite:in(,s.} Subtotal:: $1,15,,99
.Amijrltah EXpr¢$s TLast di~its: 178~ Shipping'&. Handling:: -- :t,o;oo 
'Billlng-addte:$$ total before: tax; $115;99
wlri~fow::whee[er ·estimated tax:to b~-collected: · ·$o;pQ245 riverside avenue 
suite 2.so: Gratid Total:$115.99jai:ksonyi!le,. if32202 
.United·States 

To view the. !iit~tus c,f you_r orde~ return to Orger Summa[Y..: 

https://Total:$115.99
https://Two-b.ay
https://Amazon.com
https://ama~on.com


Details for Order #112-0692970-4244257 
Print this R§.!le for y:out records. 

Order Placed: October 15,. 2020 
Amazon.com order number: 112-0692970-4244257 
Order Total: $17,27 

NotYet Shipped 

Items.Ordered 
1 of: Buyp/us Hydro Deep JetPower Washer Wand -
Pressure Garden Sprayer Attachment, Water Hose N
Tool, Fqam Cannon Car Window Washer, 2Tips 
Sold b_y: Oyn~!; ·Pro-_shop (seller Qrofile) 

39" Long Extendable High 
ozzle,Flex/ble Glass Cleaning 

Price 
$17.27 

CoflditJ0n: New 

Sl!ipping Address: 
Winslow wheeler Operations Manager 
14530 CHERRY LAKE DRE 
JACKSOJIIVILLE, FL 32258-5133. 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
One-Day Shipping 

Payment information 

Payment Method: . Item(s) Subtotal: $17.27 
American Express I L,ast digits: 1786 Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Billing address Total b.efore tax: $17,27 
winslow wheeler Estimated tax to be collected:• $0,00
245 riverside avenue 
suite 250 Grand Total:$17.27 
Jacksonvil!e, fl 32202 
United. States 

To view the status of your order, return to Order summarv.. 

Cgnditlons o( use I privacy~© 1996:,,2020~ Amazon,com_, Inc. or Its a_ffilfates 

https://Total:$17.27
https://Amazon.com


-

Details for Otdel" # 112-3·0991ss...9.023416 
-- -- - - - Print: t:liis 12age for Y-OUr records~ - - .. -- -

Order Placed: October 14,:2020 _ __ . 
Amazon.com order number: n:r-3099188:--9023416 
Order Total: $33.54. 

Not Yet Shipped 

Iterr1s Or4~red Price 
l of: TORO 250.,01-04 _ _ _ .-$33,54 
Solcl by: Sprinkler Warehouse (sellet_orofile) 

con~itlon: New 

·Shipping_Ar;ldress:. 
winstow WhealE?r Operations: Manager
~';1539 <;ti_t:grW: i.AkE :l)RJ:· __ -
JACKSONVILL~, FL 32258-5133 
United States 

Shi_pp,119 _!ip~ed:: 
Standard Shipping 

-Payment information 
·Payment Method·: Item(s) Subtotal: $33°.54: 
American express l Last digits: 1786, Shipping~ HandlhJg:- $0,00 

BilUng address Total befbretax: $33.54 
Winslow wheeler ~stlq1.ited ·t:qx to be c9l[~cl:eq: $0,00
245 riverside avenue 
sulte:250 .Grand T.Qtal:$33~54Jacksonville, fl "322.02-
:united states 

To view tl:le: status Qf:Your order, retllril to Ordersummarf., 

Conditions of Use I Prlvai;:f. Notice © 1996~2020, Amazon,tom, Inc. or its affiliates 

https://Amazon.com


How.···· do·ers··· 
.. -·· .... 

get more donew 

230 DURBIN PAVILION DRIVE 
ST. JOHNS, FL 32259 {904)417-4600 

1324 00027 32253 10/14/20 09:02 AM 
SALE CASHIER BRETT 

720343425260 4G SOLO P <A> 74.97 
4 GAL. SOLO PISTON BACKPACK 

078627042581 10 FT. UNIV <A> 14.48 
10 FT UNIVERSAL+ WATER HOSE 

042206270009 ADJ TIP NOZZ <A> 9.98 
ADJUSTABLE REAR TRIGGER NOZZLE 

046878268005 WATER CANNON <A> 19.97 
PRO SERIES WATER CANNON 

078575172057 SS CLAMP <A> 
#020 SS CLAMP 3/4"Xl-3/4" DIA 
2@1.25 2.50 

887480007114 SHEET METAL <A> 
SMS SS PHL OVAL #8 X 1 
2@1.18 2. 36 

077985471231 RB NOZZLE <A> 1.87 
NOZZLE 15' HALF PAT RB 

0000-100-589 SS CLAMP <A> 
#012 SS CLAMP 1/2"Xl-1/4" DIA 
2@1.15 2.30 

SUBTOTAL 128.43 
TAX+ PIF 9.04 
TOTAL $137 .47 

XXXXXXXXXXX1786 AMEX 
USD$ 137.47 

AUTH CODE 885045/0274892 TA 
Chip Read 
AID A000000025010801 AMERICAN EXPRESS 

m111001nl(ffll 1v1m11 
1324 27 32253 10/14/2020 8772 

PIF NOTICE 
THE TAX ON YOUR RECEIPT CONTAINS A 0.50% 

PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FEE, PAYABLE TO 
THE DPI COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT. 

THE FEE IS COLLECTED AND USED TO FINANCE 
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS IN THE DISTRICT. 

THIS FEE IS NOT A TAX AND IS CHARGED IN 
ADDITION TO SALES TAX. THIS FEE BECOMES 
PART OF THE SALES PRICE AND IS SUBJECT 

TO SALES TAX. 

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS 
POLICY ID DAYS POLICY EXPIRES ON 

A 1 180 04/12/2021 

Due to COVID-19, we have extended our 
returns policy for most items. 

Please see homedepot.com for details. 
*************************************** 

DID WE NAIL IT? 

A $5,000 HOME DEPOT GIFT CARD 

Opine en espafiol 

www.homedepot.com/survey 

User ID: HLM 66119 64822 
PASSWORD: 20514 64795 

Entries must be completed within 14 days 
of purchase. Entrants must be 18 or 

older to enter. See complete rules on 
website. No purchase necessary. 

Page 1 of 1 

www.homedepot.com/survey
https://homedepot.com


How doers 
get more done.. 

230 DURBIN PAVILION DRIVE 
ST. JOHNS, FL 32259 (904)417-4600 

1324 00063 71983 
SALE SELF CHECKOUT 

10/08/20 11:11 AM 

017541656948 MBSHOCK 5PK <A> 
SHOCK MAXBLUE 1 LB - 5-PACK 

20.98 

XXXXXXXXXXX1786 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX+ PIF 
TOTAL 
AMEX 

20.98 
1.48 

$22.46 

USD$ 22.46 
AUTH CODE 849909/6632946 TA 
Chip Read 
AID A000000025010801 AMERICAN EXPRESS 

111~1~~f1lfftl1ll1i 
1324 63 71983 10/08/2020 5862 

PIF NOTICE 
THE TAX ON YOUR RECEIPT CONTAINS A 0.50% 

PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FEE, PAYABLE TO 
THE DPI COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT. 

THE FEE IS COLLECTED AND USED TO FINANCE 
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS IN THE DISTRICT. 

THIS FEE IS NOT A TAX AND IS CHARGED IN 
ADDITION TO SALES TAX. THIS FEE BECOMES 
PART OF THE SALES PRICE AND IS SUBJECT 

TO SALES TAX. 

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS 
POLICY ID DAYS POLICY EXPIRES ON 

A 1 180 04/06/2021 

Due to COVID-19, we have extended our 
returns policy for most items. 

Please see homedepot.com for details. 
*************************************** 

DID WE NAIL IT? 

Take a short survey for a chance TO WIN 
A $5,000 HOME DEPOT GIFT CARD 

Opine en espafiol 

www.homedepot.com/survey 

User ID: H89 145579 144318 
PASSWORD: 20508 144255 

Entries must be completed within 14 days 
of purchase. Entrants must be 18 or 

older to enter. See complete rules on 
website. No purchase necessary. 

Page 1 of 1 

www.homedepot.com/survey
https://homedepot.com


-

Billing lnform_atio.n 
~ . : :: . . . - .. ··.... :.. · ·_ ..c 

Winslow wheeler 
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E 
JACK$6Nv11..Le F~_3225tl -

PaYri113iltMe\hpd: AMEX "*"1T8,6 

Item •Price/Item Line Total 

-Ship To Home (1 item): 
14530 CHERRY LAKE DRE, JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258 

MIGHTY MAx BATTERY 12~Volt 5 Ah sealed Lead $15~79 8 
Acid (SLA),Rechargeabie Battery . -. -- -· - - -. 

Expect iton Oct 12 

S:ubtota.1 $12~2 
Shippltig FREE 

--=--Sa=le-=sc..;..'Ii=S=x________---"--~-'--~~-....- $8.ftS 

Total $1-35.17 

""eedhelp?
_Online Qus(omer support:' ·can Tdays aweek: 
1,800430~337!>' 6;un. fo 2 a:m• EST 



How doers 
get more done.. 

230 DURBIN PAVILION DRIVE 
ST. JOHNS, FL 32259 (904)417-4600 

1324 00064 89371 l0/07/20 09:24 AM 
SALE SELF CHECKOUT 

075353309599 l0YRWCAMODT <A> 3.79 
l.88 11 X l0 YD RWOOD CAMO DUCT TAPE 

0596479ll6l3 MURTC ACID <A> 
MURIATIC ACID 2 GALLONS 
4@ll.98 47.92 

SUBTOTAL 5l. 7l 
TAX+ PIF 3.64 
TOTAL $55.35 

XXXXXXXXXXXl786 AMEX 
USD$ 55 .35 

AUTH CODE 846522/7644547 TA 
Chip Read 
AID A0000000250l080l AMERICAN EXPRESS 

m~1Mmn111i11111 
1324 64 89371 l0/07/2020 3576 

PIF NOTICE 
THE TAX ON YOUR RECEIPT CONTAINS A 0.50% 

PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FEE, PAYABLE TO 
THE DPI COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT. 

THE FEE IS COLLECTED AND USED TO FINANCE 
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS IN THE DISTRICT. 

THIS FEE IS NOT A TAX AND IS CHARGED IN 
ADDITION TO SALES TAX. THIS FEE BECOMES 
PART OF THE SALES PRICE AND IS SUBJECT 

TO SALES TAX. 

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS 
POLICY ID DAYS POLICY EXPIRES ON 

A l 180 04/05/2021 

Due to COVID-19, we have extended our 
returns policy for most items. 

Please see homedepot.com for details. 
*************************************** 

DID WE NAIL IT? 

Take a short survey for a chance TO WIN 
A $5,000 HOME DEPOT GIFT CARD 

Opine en espafiol 

www.homedepot.com/survey 

User ID: H89 180355 179095 
PASSWORD: 20507 l7903l 

Entries must be completed within 14 days 
of purchase. Entrants must be 18 or 

older to enter. See complete rules on 
website. No purchase necessary. 

Page 1 of 1 

www.homedepot.com/survey
https://homedepot.com


Details ioli order #112-19ss132-702tl230 
. . . . . . -· Printtliis R·ag~v,our records. 

Order Plated: _October 6, 2020 . . ... _ .. . .. 
Amazon.com order number: 112-1958132-7020230OrderTc,tal: $i24.~1 . ·- - ..... -·· ..... 

items Ordered Pricf! 
1 of: Lithonia Ughttng OFLl LED Pl 50k MVOLT THI< ODBXD M4 SOOOK Color J116A6 
Temperature Size 1 Floodlight with Pl .Performance Package ... Knuckle. Mounted 
Sold by: Amazon.corn Servli:es·u.c• .. 

c;onciitio11: 'N~w' 

Shipping A.ddre$$: 
winslow wheeler Operations Manager 
14530 CHERRY LAKE OR E -
JAGKSONVI.LLE, FL32258~51.33 
Uilitl:!d States 

!ihipping Speed: 
Qne-D1;1y:Shipp1_n_g 

·payment·.inf1>rmatio11 

·Payment Method: nem(sj Subtotal: $116,46 
Arnericclri Express I. Last digits·; 178(? Shipping &.Handling: ,$().0()

. . .. 

BilUr,g ·add_res$: ... .. . to.tat befor:e tax: $116.46
Winslow wheeler e~t1mat¢d tax to b~ tx>llecte4: $8.15245 riverside avenue 
stiite250 Grand•To~~•= $124~61.jackso1wille,. f( 32202 
United States 

To view the:status ofyour ordei; return fo Or~ersummatf.. 

Conditions of use I M,va~ Notice © 1996~2QiO, Amazc:m,cpm, Inc, or Its affiliates 

https://Amazon.com
https://Total:$124.61
https://Amazon.com
https://FL32258~51.33
https://Amazon.com


. 

,. ,. .. 
., 
'-

'tt ... A 
.· 'T .r.::.E',i:o. -1.J);.t:fiaiw;r1,:. i.:.c,111:h i 

i 2"of9·fioi•.i~irs: Av,i. 'ii;;icks6nv1 tlr,·;f:(.
:-Ci ,:;32207, . . .·,, ..· -

I .i>tion-e: .st,.1--~~79'-'121/1''1·g.··;.-:,.J. ·f·n~~ 904:.:;7.9"-1 :1.06. 
Enia11~ i E,6!t!'ot1Vt I .]Psp1:1t:1,1.,p~oi<-!C'i .tVC•·'I l'fC;TY l(;:::cuc,p'l:y. <;CJ'il'. 

v~s'ta' pi:ot;i"irt,y:s:e-r.vi"::f!:-i t-i~J:ive_rv,:J►.t:i,.ls' 
?;l\"i'· H1Wts1d;,i p.V~•,, 1!1)'Jis lt:;lti ~,l~i.:i !er 
Sui're2.50 
,l,l::i.:scnv1 I. iP :, i:.c i:1~~V.l 

,ti.s:S~~i. . 
;,i_1..1~J•ili1Ui~ ·il'IY 

Jii~1t~{:~1~~t' ttt~,l'dui 
1.F!i;;crto,t;:i on· ·:-~4.J&il◄ b~~.iiif(~ll&:~-

n..,;:r~th,:ii11.l. fa ► ;;· 6uuu. 
fiP:.,. :Hi--•~'1·;.f.ti d)14i,.. .i:iXiHr4 fo ■ ij,,·u11111 :H:;.r::;.-::~J

-sHti-;,P:iNG POST & PACK1Nt~: 
Pho.n~ Onfe-r 

nxxxxmxttis& 
~nrf .. t~lr'I ttdhod: ~anud 

lOtOMD JD::5'S:28 
hv ii: 000001 M.Pr Codt: i82l1f 
Tf1niatllO~ l[r: OBB~3340'1frohr 
~f~r~d: lniWt .. ·satcM: Mom'
Avs tcdt: HO ,nNJtH-:W: 
tlD Codi: HATttt:tl 

i: Prfo,,FPer 
~-

-1 ~=::;;?~ ..·.c: 
i' 62.88 ,E 

1. 

1~,0(f,;i. 

ra>: 
I 01-1) l • 
lotak 
1'.oi:~i: 

-~'.-:"'.t-."ii'~ .,. . . r+i:ir:(.,,,_..-,...-~..,,,.,,, ..................-____ -.__,.'tttri:rn.,,,,,..,...._ __ 

https://l/.1t'.1l
https://Hi--�~'1�;.f.ti
https://Sui're2.50
https://t-i~J:ive_rv,:J�.t:i,.ls


~OFFCO/J~ 
GA.'itE CHANGERS 

Thank you Winslow! 
Your order number is Z0064 

An email wi.11 be sent containing information about your purchase. If you have any questions about your 
purchase, emall us at orders@oncourtoffcourt.com, 
Create an account for a faster checkout in the future 

Password 7-eh.aractermlnlm_um, cas&-$ensmvJ 

Confirm Password 
CREATE ACCOUNT 
CONTINUE SHOPPING» 
Order Summary 
Print 

1 Item 

[ 
• 

1 )( PickleNet Replacement Net (Oval Design) 

$42.95 
Subtotal$42.95 
Shipping$10.00 
Texas Tax$0.00 
Total (USD)$52.95 

https://USD)$52.95
https://Tax$0.00
https://Shipping$10.00
https://Subtotal$42.95
mailto:orders@oncourtoffcourt.com


·1· iif~~;~\Eq11i[111l<mt, IJie. •..nvo,ce 
Jacksonville, FL 3.2256 
·9()4.:998-0738 
wwwJPFJtcom 

bate Invoice# 

.. \'N~ .. 
_'. · :1.a'\t""'"Stiip1o.• 

I-J-3.artr- ....-.·:-.~-P.n-.n-g-~- ....--------"--.,.,_'"t.~ .· Ba~Spring( . ...•.-mu- .. --.-.-.- ·· _ 
14530 Chenv Lake Drive Easl i4S30 Ch~rzy LrikeJ)rive Ea~t 
·. . ., ' - Ja·""'son····v1'!1e··,:·F.-L·· 32"5.8Jrtd,so'nville, FL 32258 = ,, 

· 

SC-3 

bo:rtrill'g:club@ci>irttjl.st.riet 

l 
Item Description 

Lc~el ~JWoven-StrctiglliC!!i:d. 
~_;Or~y . 
$p_1i . . .. . 

· Level-2WQvim Stre1igthCord 
·o~cen, Grat ·· · 
Spfi - .. . . 
Level -<!Woven Sii:ength Cord. 
Blue,Grey · 
Spi:\ . . 

Customer's Sign11lurt•_---"-----------------------

INVOICE TERMS AND CONDITIONS~ REJ\DCi\RIU'Ut.iN . 

**Ali-orders that arc cance1ctfwill be_subjccl-to l'i canceled-9rder /tcsta<;~il\11, fcc. ofSO%·
of lh!l yahie oflhc or_dcri•• . . .. - . . . . . . 

l 

2 ii(ss 57.76 

-·•• All f,l'l."!il 411DlllliMI il>•~ by ~~..~ ~~bjccl ... ~•11 ,r111~ Widwl lcrn!O '!!Iii ~•~'''""· .. . . . . . . .. . . . . Subtotal· 
,,. ,'JI lllii>,!14 ~¢,.-.,;Q lic.t•bJ«l IQ ~J,o••l'!!}'!"~~l.r.. 00[11pPJ<~ ,1 diO ..,. •Coil• ind ..,..,halfJl<'<••.I !Mil!~) pct"'°"~.' (<,II .rr~~~.I• •f 
,<ijlhl«nperc,nt (18%} pct AASIIIIU) •• lh• dttl/nina Won•• ,mprud lht- UIOJ\ lhlrly QO)dq)1Rct q,cdol< ofl~ inl'\lico.: ll,,yi,1 lll!ollJJ01 ~.ol 
...,,. o(c,iUc•Ucm ••,... duo .._ ........iudin~ bili npt!i,n~cdl~. ~..•ri•blis tlloiii,YJ r..;;w•i•lllcr"' ilol li•i..,itl.iii. <llnim,,iiwl iii md.lh,:i..,C Sales Tax (7. 001 )
l. 11!is .;iictmmhMU lie do<ft1cd (,;, ~ rUl!"l!e•l~.li<~~ mlil• u, b•t~.coiiniy,.~loljdii~d.tlilllli,~ovini<d \jy 'l!d-«!liili,i..i ~, .,..,ii;,;,,. wldi Ii,. · . . ' Ill . 
liwscmqridili• i,iifoaiiice>t_o<~M iiiiinRfr<1n1J!•l1<MIJit<t,l;oll~bto0•~1it<111lyin 1fflla·•••ll\1"1lich,liollh,.. fl.llo.JLl!isiiie1i..111•1')01'oll. !--=,---------'------'--;.;! 

.f."~::~:::.~;.J:i,,. iiml 11011(~ l!li"1Uliccd. Sollrt !ll••U ,;,~ i,;, ti•11hi for faii.~oli• ,i_,Jiv«'" pctf.inn .. t.~lki,;y.itt doi\w1y <'{ Totai: 
.l"ifOlllllin"' O«ll-•~d 1,y-,011,r, !,cyonill!• •••ililo!,lo,Judi•,,.; w11bo11I ~!lliloi~•~ .int.,., 1.,.I,.,i;,,111,,; it<kl""-', ij••ffll•p!i1i,,i ill d,i,. 0(11'1'1i'-t,I'
,,.;,~.bi~alalown!.·,10~oin~amctotir,~pt1lic1t0l1dii.•w<1111,1oi,liiliioll1i/r,q11Jiq,titoooo,, . . -_ - . . . . . . . 
l. Ad i90,,,i ciiiit110:lbioi in,hio ii!,n,1,1\0,dublo o,idno-1c1111nol 1I< ..AU 11i•11••1><<lilt 1111•m "" 11on,,otl11.1ili,ldo J111l 1M1,1t1111,,iUo 111i!.'.•• l'~'i 1'Ls<o 
Pi~•- £11wpm,111 l11,..... , 1u.;.i wrill<n P,,oo_i,..~... 11,,1 ••Iii 1•11•tl11<1· , ... , ..,.. '"'"""'' .r.,, t•_•iln, A!•1..-,,1o1_r1.io11i1l,ij,1Hk;1!ililiii1in•ki.i ,;,..,..1'11• I\I' 
_di~~l~d~~~i,n~fl'u,•ir,14¢0 fillli\i~~i•,.•~•t,111!;· .• . _ . . ·.. __ , _ . . .· _ . .. .. . . . 
,, lllll,,, @d•.~·· •llC!'I~ 1!""'111. s,u.._,..m~ lll•·~Rhl ,,, 111~1.<; .<1,1,...1..1,, m•foll11'1'1!1•. LMn)' ., ololi•c,y.l'fony.!il,1.Um.'lll ,,..uIll~ wli<'<o 1111)\T- . 
of/ls olilio•ti"'111n111v (oraD i,151af1ii1<i11, ,.,,lv«i. . · · · · · · · 
1; !;¢Ir~ faildlt 1611rl<llt,ml'~tcl intlot101 DI t•)ildilian,, n{llii• •K•••i11011I I~ li•.•~•1<.!)<_•!•i'1ltllit ot\>!l!ic ht~ll!M! olfflll 111,t "-'ilitdtd• •'i~oil~ i-f 
$0llcf1 right lo •Uidy<f\(w<<f••ch 1m;i;;, o<ind,liilfl DI ••i:i_,.1,0 \il,b iiMh! 11,c,oallct. l:0<h.11i1Jd "' i,111..1y ilffllllotl l<I !cllot l1t,...111<1,li,,ll h, ..,.w,1<11(11,~.u..~ ni~)' b.i••oid£,i[li!ml fiiqo IA iiinc_ Anyw,•• , ...r11uye(• .1.rooli ........r ..... ~,. j,. "1 WlilJ•~ 111hl111ll ru,lii11Cru14•• ,;·i,;..~.i:,rn1iy
olhor dofaull or om'" o,mc dor;u11 d.eut•Mor;. . . - . - . . .. . . 

Balance Due 
$0.00 



·--···-···... ... . -·-=•· ·. . . . .... · .... ··--.............--~~--,..--,------... - .-•··! 

I 
l 

OnColl rt ..ortc;t'>ui-t-11,volc·<i for Order #2_0012 

OitCc,urt Qff(:q~rf(.t,i> .. 
· 7.011 Gli~tof) Parkway<br> 

Dallas, TX 75,214• 

Bill To $hl.iiTo 
Winslow wheeler Winslc,w:V'tieelet . . . 
Vesta PropertyServices~!3artram springs coo Vesta Property $~rvlces•B~rtr.am.spri11gs·coo
14530 c~erfY lak~ drive east · ·· · · ·· · · · -145~0 t;t\erry_lak.!!µrlye e.ast 

!Jax; Flori_da 3~:;!$8 Jax, Florida 32258IUnited States L!nited States: 

IPhori!!l: 904318p797 . . . . Pfiona:9043180191 
·Email: WV1hee!er@v.es~propeifysef'iices.c:om..,...-,-•~•$-=oom 

l Order: #20072 Order bate: Oct 2rid 202()• 
j P.;yment·M~th:od: Credit/Debit Cards (*s2:95)' Shipping 11_1etbod: UPSJOPS Ground) 

i ----------------.....---------------~--'-------------------------.,.......,--,--
\
' Otder 

··.

Items. 

ql}f Code/SKiJ ·prodi.ict.Name Price Total 

t TAPNO~ PickteNet Repl~cert'ientNet (Oval $42.1)5 .$42,~Ei . RN Design)'. . .__________,;..;..;,,...----------------------------.j 
$ulltotal ~2J~s: J 
ShiP,ping $10JX'i i 

·.Gt'.alld:Total tsi.95: !. 
!

..;...,,,.~----,.;-,-........~.! 
L 

mailto:WV1hee!er@v.es~propeifysef'iices.c:om


;~~--;~: -:~--- ---~ 
.:,~.-.... ' -,. 

·:::'~---
--.. "'"!o"~ 

Pinch A• Penny 210 
'3lJ55 tR 210 Hii~l. 

Suits103 
SL ,)llhllS,; Fl Ji~5~ 
P~iilie: 904~177827 

...i----.··@S~;~D•Xt:•:_· ·.·•j 

Transactton l:- 1a9t16 • . 
Accouiit B: 1043ill0t97 
n ·1· · .. 1·0/1/2020 lhlii: 9:02: 29 AH"·a e: . 
Cashier: rravls 6n~lillbo1t ReQl!;tiW ff: 

BIL~ TO: 

O!!scr'1piii,n Amount 

Sub Tiit~l" 
S4Je~ Ta~ 

loMJ 

/IHfl leritluttld 
()in!: XXXKXXKlllXXi786 

Aulh: .528&96 
t:hiiflU~ llur. $0:oa 

mu~111111111mn11111111111m111mmm1n · .. . - ·•90431!30797• . -. 

Ihiail; .\1fii1 .li1f ·~li111,11H11J 
h11d1 Af'l,1niv tlli 

t/11 hr,11,, y,,11' fl _U,flll! b,ttJ Sllfl(ll 

mailto:i----.��@S~;~D�Xt:�


How doers 
get more done.. 

230 DURBIN PAVILION DRIVE 
ST. JOHNS, FL 32259 (904)417-4600 

1324 00027 88859 09/30/20 09:05 AM 
SALE CASHIER CARL 

059647911613 MURTC ACID <A> 
MURIATIC ACID 2 GALLONS 
3@11.98 35.94 

XXXXXXXXXXX1786 

AUTH CODE 827779
Chip Read 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX+ PIF 
TOTAL 
AMEX 

/4272664 

35.94 
2.53 

$38.47 

USO$ 38.47 
TA 

AID A000000025010801 AMERICAN EXPRESS 

1324 27 88859 09/30/2020 0311 

PIF NOTICE 
THE TAX ON YOUR RECEIPT CONTAINS A 0.50% 

PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FEE, PAYABLE TO 
THE DPI COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT. 

THE FEE IS COLLECTED AND USED TO FINANCE 
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS IN THE DISTRICT. 

THIS FEE IS NOT A TAX AND IS CHARGED IN 
ADDITION TO SALES TAX. THIS FEE BECOMES 
PART OF THE SALES PRICE AND IS SUBJECT 

TO SALES TAX, 

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS 
POLICY ID DAYS POLICY EXPIRES ON 

A 1 180 03/29/2021 

Due to COVID-19, we have extended our 
returns policy for most items. 

Please see homedepot.com for details. 
*************************************** 

DID WE NAIL IT? 

Take a short survey for a chance TO WIN 
A $5,000 HOME DEPOT GIFT CARD 

Opine en espafiol 

www.homedepot.com/survey 

User ID: HLM 179331 178034 
PASSWORD: 20480 178007 

Entries must be completed within 14 days 
of purchase. Entrants must be 18 or 

older to enter. See complete rules on 
website. No purchase necessary. 

Page 1 of 1 

www.homedepot.com/survey
https://homedepot.com


Constant Contact Billing <notification@constantcontactc0:m> 10/1/2020 3:11 PM 

Constant Contact Payment Receipt for Erika Budzinski 
To bartramclub@comcast.net 

Thank you for your recent payment. Your payment receipt is found below. 

Constant Contact 
Payment Receipt 

for October 1, 2020 

Bartram Springs Today's Date: October 1, 2020 
Attn.: Erika Budzinski Payment Date: October 1, 2020
14530 East Cherry Lake Drive 

Payment Method: American Express (last 4 digits: 2958)Jacksonville, FL 32258 
us 
9048805156 User Name: bartrams 

Thank you for your payment! 
............ ,-........_,. ___,,,,,...-.. ---- t :!Description l Amount Paid ..----•-•-••••••••·•••~•,-.. ____.,,.__ ,_.,,..,~. aNTi-!Payrnent--C-re-d-it_C_a-rd - 2958 1 $95.oo•· 

~--•~•••. n ... ,.n•~••-----~-------------•••"•'•'•''"'•'•"~"••-r•••-,.••--••~..-,....... ~••,.,•••••.,• 

Amounts shown may reflect sales tax which is applicable in certain areas. 

Note you can continue to view payment receipts online. Log into your Constant Contact account, click the My..AQcount link in the 
upper right hand comer of the· Home page, and choose the View Payment Receipts option. 

You may also use the Opt In/Out of Payment Receipt E-Mails link on the MY. Account page to opt out of receMng payment 
receipt emails in the future. · · · 

We appreciate your business. 
Best Regards, 
Constant Contact Billing 
1601 Ttapelo Road; Suite 329 - Waltham, MA 02451 

Questions? Please give us a call! 
US / Canada Toll Free: (855) 229-5506 
UK Toll Free: 0808-234-0942 
Outside US / Canada; 0808-.234-0945 

Need to cancel your account? Just give us a call! 
US / Canada Toll Free: 855-229-5506 
UK Toll Free: 0808-234-0945 
Outside US/ Canada: +1. 781-472-812Q 

Please do not reply to. this email, as the reply address does not go to a monitored mailbox. If you have additional questions, 
please visit our Help Center at httQ://www.cpnstantcontact.com/helP-. 

A $30 credit for you-and a friend 

As a Constant Contact customer, you can f§..le.La friend and receive a $30 credit-for you and your friend. Here's how our 
Refer a Friend program works: 

For every friend that you refer who becomes a paying Constant Contact customer, your Constant Contact account will be 
awarded a $30 credit. Plus; the person you referred will receive a $30 account credit upon paying for their first month of 

https://httQ://www.cpnstantcontact.com/helP
mailto:bartramclub@comcast.net


amaion.com 
-.,"'·"-<' 

Details for Order #114·5455641-5948212 
Prlnt this gage for v.our records. 

Order Placed: October 22, 2020 
Amazon.com order number: 114·5455641-5948212 
Order Total: $38,39 

Not Yet Shipped 

PriceItems Ordered 
1 of: Black Password Book Keeper, Alphabetical Tabs, Spiral Bound, Removable Sheets, Journal $19.49 
Organizer Includes Website, Address, Username, Password - 10" x 7.6'' by Re-Focus The Creative Office 
Sold by: RE-Focus The Crei'!tlve Office {seller Qroflle) 

Condition: New 

1 of: Uniclife 40 Pack Tough Plastic Key Tags with Split Ring Label Window, Assorted Colors $5.99 
Sold by; Unidlfe {seller groflle} 

Condition: New 

1 of: SanDisk 64GB Ultra USB 3.0 Flash Drive - 5DCZ48-064G-UAM46 $12.91 
Sold by: MemoryWhiz {seller Qrofile) 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
John Lucansky 
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
One-Day Shipping 

Payment information 

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $38.39 
American Express I Last digits: 2958 Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Billing address Total before tax: $38.39 
John Lucansky Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00 
14530 CHERRY LAKE DRE 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Grand Total:$38.39
United States 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summarv... 

Conditions of Use I Privacv. Notice© 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc. or lts affiliates 

https://Amazon.com
https://Total:$38.39
https://Amazon.com
https://amaion.com


GcmswntContact· 

hi.!11 

Billing Activity • Payments 

Bartram Springs 
A.tin; Erika Budzinski 

Today's Date: 10/31/2020 
User Name: bartrams 

14530 East Cherry Lake Drive 
Jacksonville FL 32258 
us 
l'.; 9048805 I 56 

Payments from 10/01/2020 to 10/31/2020 
Date Description Charge Amount Credit Amount 

10/27/2020 Payment- Credit Card (American Express) ************2958 $95.00 
10/01/2020 Payment- Credit Card (American Express) ************2958 $95.00 

Billing questions? Contact Sup]ll)Lt 
Constant Contact- 1601 Trapelo Road- Waltham, MA 02451 US 



https;//www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html/ref"1)px_yo_dt_b_invoice_o00?ie=.•. 

Detaiis for Order #111-7953229-05698!55 
Pri_nt_this,_p1,ge__ for yt)Hr n~cord.5, 

Order Placed: September 30, 2020 
Amazon.com order number: l11-7953229s0569855 
Order Total= $95.04 

Not Yet Shippl!ld 

Items Ordered Price 
l of: TETHYS Flat Floor Mop and BucketSet for Professional Home Floor Cleaning System with Aluminum Handle/2-Washable Microfiber Pads Perfect $31.99 
Home + Kitchen Cleaner for Hardwood, Laminate, Tiles, Vinyl · 
SOid by: JethysDlrect (fil\\!!&ILPifil1!ll) 

Condition: New. 

1 of: 13 Pockets Mini File Folders Expandable Rainbow Multi-Layer Folder A6 Letter.Size File Organizer;with Buttons Suitable for Storage $8.99 
Invoice/Receipt Information/Cards/Coupon(2 Pack) 
Sold by: HJSMlng (~P.!9.!l!!il - -

Condition: New 

l of: Index Card Holder, Index Cards Storage Box Holds Up To 300 4x6" Cards, With Poly Card Guides A-Z, 4x6 Inch - Value Pack $15.99 
Sold by: 6estsource OfficeSuppJles (1>_eJ!.,:i:.p1.QJ'.~e) 

Condltlo_n: New 

1 of: Bottokan 3 Multi Pack Fly Swatters with Hooks, Manual Swat Flexible Fly swatters with Long Handle, Heavy Duty Fly Swatters Plastic:, Home $8,99 
and Kitchen Helper(3 Pack,3 Colars,3 Cute Hooks) 
Sold by: BOTTOKAN (~.r.!L<l:r...PJ:P~) 

CondltlOn: New 

1 of: Swifter Sweeper X large Wet Mopping Cloths Refills, Open Window Fresh, 12 Folded Shee~ (Pack of2) $26.84 
Sold by: RGM GROUP (seller nrofilel - -

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
John Lucansky 
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
Amazon Day Delivery 

Payment information 
Payment Method: Item{s) Subtotal: $92.80 
American Express I Last digits: 2958 Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

BIiiing address Total before tax: $92.80
John Lucansky Estimated tax to be collected: $2.24
14530 CHERRY.LAKE DRE 

1 of2 9/30/2020, 11:16 AM 

https://Amazon.com
www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary


Order Detail 

Order# Member Order Date (mm/dd/yyyy) Status 

238434 Bartram Club 05/13/2020 Completed 

QTY Product Price Subtotal 

1 SignUpGenius Pro Platinum $49.99 $49.99 

Order Total $49.99 

Payments 

Payment Date (mmldd/yyyy) Payment ID Paid By Amount 

10/13/2020 683773 Credit Card $49.99 

09/13/2020 664624 Credit Card $49.99 

08/13/2020 645891 Credit Card $49.99 

07/13/2020 629656 Credit Card $49.99 

06/13/2020 614590 Credit Card $49.99 

Credit Card 
05/13/2020 599088 $42.58 

Discount Applied 

Auto Renew Status 

Status Next Billing Date (mm/dd/yyyy) 

Active 11/13/2020 

Return to Billing 

©2020 SignUpGenius, Inc. AU Rights Reserved. 

Privacy Policy Terms of Service Do not sell my Info 



Invoice 

Invoice# :~~?6,g~ ' .,...... 
Date 11/1/2020' 

Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
245 Riverside Avenue 
Suite 250 Terms Net30 
Jacksonville FL 32202 

Due Date 12/1/2020 

Memo Oct.Fees 

Bill To 
Bartam Springs C.D.O. 
c/o GMS, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine FL 32092 

Services of Bartram Manager and Attendants 11,785.32 .. 
Pool Maintenance Services at Bartram Club Pool (excludes pool chemicals) 3,210.66 . 
General Facility Maintenance Services 3,986.75 
Janitorial Services 2,822.06 
Gym Monitoring Services 2,145.24 
Field Operation Services 5,375.00 

Total 

/nil M.fl✓cff,;1''.. /3J..O • pl !>i,·o 
,J 

-/1- L/fL/ 

--/1 -- -zJ l//' 

// ~, ;"
,=,,-•· It • ,:j".).---·~ 

601/''7?(j-ff ,.-

https://5,375.00
https://2,145.24
https://2,822.06
https://3,986.75
https://3,210.66
https://11,785.32


Invoice 
Invoice#: 3894 

OCT 2 8 Date: 10/28/20 

Customer PO: 

!WE DATE: 1 !/17/2020 

BILL TO FROM 

Bartram Springs CDD VerdeGo 
9145 Narcoossee Road, Suite A206 PO Box 789 
Orlando, FL 32827 3335 North State Street 

Bunnell, FL 32110 
Phone: 386-437-3122 
www.verdego.com 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 
#3215 • Racetrack Rd. palm pruning 
Pruning of 10 Medjool palms on median sections on Racetrack Rd. at main entrance. Also 
trimming of9 Washintonia palms on backside of water feature also at entrance. Price 
includes trimming and removal of all debris. 
landscape Enhancement $649.75 

Invoice Notes: 

Thank you for your business! AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE $649.75 

jW, f? 2, 116/--I'D 

3cft (i) 

www.verdego.com


- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1 AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 1/03/21 PAGE 
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2020 - 11/30/2020 *** BARTRAM SPRINGS - CAP RESERVE 

BANK B BSCDD-CAP RESERVE
 CHECK 

VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK..... DATE 
DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT # 

11/13/20 00090 11/11/20 11112020 202011 600-53800-61000 * 1,250.00 
50% POWERWASH/BONDING 

SAFE FLOOR SOLUTIONS 1,250.00 000234 

11/13/20 00090 11/20/20 11202020 202011 600-53800-61000 * 1,250.00 
50% POWERWASH/BONDING 

SAFE FLOOR SOLUTIONS 1,250.00 000235 

11/30/20 00056 11/02/20 2010067B 202011 600-53800-60000 * 8,200.00 
50% DEPOS FENCE INSTALLAT 

BEST FENCE CO OF JACKSONVILLE 8,200.00 000236 

TOTAL FOR BANK B 10,700.00 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 10,700.00 

BSPR BART SPRING BPEREGRINO 

https://10,700.00
https://10,700.00
https://8,200.00
https://8,200.00
https://1,250.00
https://1,250.00
https://1,250.00
https://1,250.00


~~ 
N'TSLIP/

SAFE FLOOR SOLUTIONS 

DON'T SLIP by Safe Floor Solutions NOV 1 ,2 2020 
Date: 11/20/2020 

Customer Name: _B_a_rt_r_a_m---'Sp'-r_in_g;;..s___________ 

Address: 14530 Cherry Lake Dr. E 

City: Jacksonville 

State/Zip FL, 32258 

Invoice# 12112020 

Staircase to Waterslide 

Balance Due 

2,500.00 

1,250.00 

•Make Check payable to: Safe Floor Solutions 

•1 year warranty included 

**Safe Floor Solutions guarantees your floors will meet or exceed OSHA/ ADA standards 

Safe Floor Solutions 9526 Argyle Forest Blvd. STE B2 11359 Jacksonville Fl. 32222/ 904.466.1839 

9D 



~~ 
N'TSLIP/ NOV l ':l 202.D 

SAFE FL.DOR S01..UTIONS 

DON'T SLIP by Safe Floor Solutions 
Date: 11/11/2020 

Customer Name: Bartram Springs ----------"------------Address: 14530 Cherry Lake Dr. E 

City: Jacksonville 

State/Zip FL, 32258 

Invoice# 11112020 

2,500.00 

1,250.00 

1,250.00 

Staircase to Waterslide 

Required Deposit for materials 

Balance Due at time of 

completed project 

•Make Check payable to: Safe floor Solutions 

•1 year warranty included 

* *Safe Floor Solutions guarantees your floors will meet or exceed OSHA/ ADA standards 

Safe Floor Solutions 9526 Argyle Forest Blvd. STE B2 ll359 Jacksonville Fl. 32222/ 904.466.1839 



EXHIBIT A 

Project :1#2010067 B 
Price : $16,400.00 

Furnish and install 499' of 60" high black commercial grade 3 
rail flush bottom Belmont style aluminum fence with (1) 4' wide 
gate. Includes tear down and removal of existing aluminum fence. 
Gate includes top pull pool code latch and self closing hinges. 
All posts to be set in concrete. 

PLEASE PROVIDE THE REQUIRED DOCUMENTS AS QUICKLY AS 
POSSIBLE TO AVOID ANY DELAYS. 

BEFORE INSTALLATION CAN BEGIN, WE WILL NEED: 

1. *Signed and dated copy of the Proposal/C~ntra~t:;: 
2. *Down payment to Best Fence and Rail "4r$~i2@IJ,06f~,7' • 

* REQUIRED 

Your installation date will be approximately 8-10 weeks from this date. We will make 
every effort to expedite yourinstallation date wherever possible. 

Please keep in mind that your installation date is subject to change due to construction/material 
shortages/weather delays beyond our control. In those circumstances, we will keep your place in 

line, and you will be treated as a priority, but the actual installation date may have to shift. 

We appreciate your understanding. 

**Best Fence and Rail of Florida is responsible for calling 811 Ulllities Locators. We are NOT responsible for unmarked private utilities** 

THANK YOU FOR CHOOSING BEST FENCE and RAIL of FLORIDA 

/?Qfj,' /,; f 1) • ,,Gt)j, <)s,.,,, /l)?S 

6'6 (jJ 
oss. too. !:st. C.oYJ 

Page 7 of? 

https://16,400.00


7380 Philips Hwy, Suite 103B ............ Office (904) 268-1638 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 ............................. Fax (904) 230-2780 

3 Year Lahm· Warranty~ Lifetime Manufacturc's Warranty on Materials 

PROPOSAL/CONTRACT 
FENCE HEIGHT: 0 3' 04' 04.5' IZ]s• 06' Os' OT 

TERRAIN: ll!Even □ slight Osteep □ NIA 
CLEARING: DBest Fence □ customer l2]__ NIA_ 

OLD FENCE: Ill Best Fence Ocustomer □ NIA 

GRADE: OTopLevel Ill Follow Grade □ NIA 
HOA/ARB: 0Best Fence IZI Customer □ NIA 

Customer: Bartram Springs CDD 

Address: 14530 Cherry Lake Dr E 

Jacksonville, FL 32258 

Community: Bartram Springs 

Phone: 904-318-0797 

Email: wwheeler@vestapropertyservices.com 

I. 

' BELMONT 
11.: 

t .,· ~ 
F-£CE,IVE~bII 111111111111111 

NO\J l S ZG'.ll\ 
(B) FLUSH BOTTOM 

Furnish and install 499' of 60" high black commercial grade 3 rail flush bottom 
Belmont style aluminum fence with (1) 4' wide gate. Includes tear down and re
moval of existing aluminum fence. Gate includes top pull pool c1::.ide latch and 
self closing hinges. All posts to be set in concrete. 

Customer must assume responsibility for placement of fence unless all 
Total Feet 499' Total Price $16. 400. 00appropriate survey pins (metal pipes) or concrete monuments are uncovered 

prior to installation. Best Fence Co., Inc will assist owner in locating pins if 
provided copy of survey. All materials will remaim property of Best Fence Co., Sub Total Deposit 
Inc. until paid in full. 
By signing, customer agrees to proposal including materials, prices, terms & limitations as ______________B___a__l...an""c""'e~d--u""e_______ 

:1~~:!x:~:::d!:r;:,;:::i:i::::~=~:n!c:;:;:;:e:~fi::!::~~;;~1::;:~:;~::s .·····•···········•···········••················•···•··•···b· ....c.J?re.·~:d•!)Suaeli~a...t ...•.tdaJ.lOV!Sn····>a·l····•··a.-n eo..'~~cfoorm··p310e :..•.,• 
the estimate. All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents, or delays beyond our Pavment Term~@~17\2}('i:16\i.rll · 
control. Best Fence Co, Inc. is not responsible for damage to underground obstructions 
,mch as utilities, sprinkler lines, pipes, etc. Returned checks are subject to a $25.00 service KB 1 Q/ 9 / 2 Q2 0 
fee. Cancelled orders will be subject to a 50% restocking fee, '"'B'""es=-'-t...Fe_n_c""e:a...-__=--------=D.aaat"""e...: ----------1 
Job # 12010067 I Customer: Date: 

mailto:Term~@~17\2}('i:16\i.rll
mailto:wwheeler@vestapropertyservices.com

	Board Letter
	Agenda
	III.	Approval of Minutes of the December 14, 2020 Meeting
	IV. A.	 Pumps Done Right (irrigation motor and pump installation)
	B. Premier Aquatics LLC/Slide Pros (interior resurfacing of pool slide)
	C.	Investment Painting of North Florida (exterior painting of pool slide)
	D.	Tennis Unlimited (asphalt & resurfacing of basketball court)
	E.	VerdeGo (landscape renovation project)
	F. UV Disinfection Services
	VI.	Presentation Regarding New Website and App
	VII. D.	Operation Manager - Report
	E.	Amenity Manager - Report
	IX. A.	Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2020 and Statement of Revenue & Expenditures for the Period Ending November 30, 2020
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Approval of Check Register



